
 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 12, 2015 - 7:00 PM 
 

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Items to be Added to the Agenda 

 

5. Introduction of Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools Interim Superintendent Ann Clark 

6. Update on Property Assessment Revaluation Review - Mecklenburg County Assessor Ken Joyner 
 

7. Planning and Development Business 

A. New Consistent and Reasonable Statement  

B. Report from Planning Board  

C. Planning and Zoning-Related Actions: 

1) Public Improvement Variance/Hylton-Martin: 1000 and 1100 Blocks of South Trade 

Street; Hylton/Martin Tracts; Request to Allow One Cul-De-Sac Street Segment to 

Exceed 400’ Feet in Length 

 

2) Zoning Application 2014-621/Hylton-Martin: 1000 and 1100 Blocks of South Trade Street; 

Hylton/Martin Tracts; from R-15 to R-VS 

 

3) Zoning Application 2014-622/Newks: 9603 E. Independence Boulevard; Former Gateway 

Store/CMS District Offices; from Conditional to B-1(CD) for Restaurant and Retail Uses 

 

8. Public Comment (Please sign in to speak at this time. Limited to 4 minutes) 

 

9. Reports from Boards/Committees 

 

A. Transportation Advisory Committee – minutes 

 

 



10. Consent Agenda  

 
A. Approve Minutes of the December 8, 2014 Regular Meeting 

B. Approve Minutes of the December 8, 2014 Closed Session Meeting 

C. Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2014 Special Meeting 

D. Approve Minutes of the February 10, 2014 Closed Session Meeting 

E. Open February 10, 2014 Closed Session Meeting Minutes 

F. Approve Sidewalk Construction Agreement with DOT – Williams Road 

G. Approve Appointments to Economic Development Advisory Committee 

H. Approve Disposal of Surplus Property 

I. Accept Zoning Application 2015-625; 855 Sam Newell Road, LPA Crews LLC, Change of I-1(CD) 

Conditions to Add Church and Place of Worship as a Permitted Use to Existing Business Park 

Location, and Set Public Hearing for February 9, 2015 

J. Amend Resolution Calling for Public Hearing on Zoning Application 2014-623/MARA to Change 

Date from January 12 to February 9, 2015  

K. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Query in the Amount of $1,120.80 

L. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Melton in the Amount of $197.27 

M. Approve Tax Refunds 

 

11. Unfinished Business 

 

A. Consider Amendment to the Historic Landmark Designation for R.F. Outen Pottery; 430 Jefferson 

Street 

B. Consider Purchase of R.F. Outen Property; 430 Jefferson Street from Charlotte-Mecklenburg 

Historic Landmarks Commission  

 

12. New Business 

 
A. Consider Centralina Council of Governments’ Request for Cost Share of Regional Freight Mobility 

Study  

B. Consider Street Closure Requests 

C. Consider McAuley Property Purchase  

D. Consider Speed Hump Request for Sadie Drive 

 

13. Mayor’s Report 

 

14. Attorney’s Report 

 

15. Town Manager’s Report 

 

16. Adjournment 

 



 

 
 
MEMO 
 
TO:  Mayor Taylor and Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Kathi Ingrish 
DATE: December 22, 2014 
RE:  Consistency and Reasonableness Statements for Zoning Actions 
 
 
 
As you know, the state statutes require Town Board to include a statement regarding whether each zoning action is 
“consistent” with local adopted land use plans and policies, and whether each action is “reasonable”.  While these 
statements are not subject to judicial review, a recent court case has declared that they must give explanations that are 
specific to each zoning decision.  One Kannapolis case followed by a Charlotte case in 2014, gave further judicial 
expectations of what should be involved in these statements all local governmental bodies now include when making 
final decisions on zoning actions. 
 
 
“Consistency” Statement 
  
The appellate court found, in the Charlotte case, that while the City Council approved a statement of consistency very 
similar to ours, it did not meet GS §160A-383 (on following page) which says a statement must describe whether the 
zoning amendment “is consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable”.   
 
The process Matthews uses for all zoning applications seeking to revise a zoning district or conditions of a previous 
conditional zoning mandates the applicant include their explanation on how their request meets the Matthews Land Use 
Plan.  In the staff report for these cases, staff also outlines how the request meets or does not meet adopted land 
development plans and policies (Downtown Master Plan, Open Space Plan, Bike Plan, etc.).  Staff will now point out 
during the zoning review process where these statements are, so that Town Board can refer to them when making their 
required statement of “consistency”. 
 
 
“Reasonableness” Statement 
 
The appellate court in the Charlotte case then focused on the required statement about a zoning request being 
“reasonable”.  In the statutes at GS §160A-383, the statement must “briefly” explain why Town Board “considers the 
action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest”.  Charlotte Council’s decision had a statement that only said the 
requested zoning amendment was “reasonable” but did not explain how.  The appellate court said the statement was not 
a proper statement as the term is defined by the statute, and so did not have protection against judicial challenge and 
determination.  A statement meeting the terms of the statute is specifically not subject to judicial review. 
 
A new template has been provided for Town Board use when deciding zoning related requests.  The statement whether 
a request is “reasonable” will now need to include an explanation.  Town Board members are able to use whatever 
details and opinions you choose in offering the statement.  Suggested topics are provided on the template as ideas only.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



§ 160A-383.  Purposes in view. 
Zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with a comprehensive plan. When adopting or rejecting 

any zoning amendment, the governing board shall also approve a statement describing whether its action is 
consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan that is applicable, and 
briefly explaining why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest. That 
statement is not subject to judicial review. 
 

The planning board shall advise and comment on whether the proposed amendment is consistent with any 
comprehensive plan that has been adopted and any other officially adopted plan that is applicable. The 
planning board shall provide a written recommendation to the governing board that addresses plan consistency 
and other matters as deemed appropriate by the planning board, but a comment by the planning board that a 
proposed amendment is inconsistent with the comprehensive plan shall not preclude consideration or 
approval of the proposed amendment by the governing board. 
 

Zoning regulations shall be designed to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare. To that end, 
the regulations may address, among other things, the following public purposes: to provide adequate light and 
air; to prevent the overcrowding of land; to avoid undue concentration of population; to lessen congestion in 
the streets; to secure safety from fire, panic, and dangers; and to facilitate the efficient and adequate provision 
of transportation, water, sewerage, schools, parks, and other public requirements. The regulations shall be 
made with reasonable consideration, among other things, as to the character of the district and its peculiar 
suitability for particular uses, and with a view to conserving the value of buildings and encouraging the 
most appropriate use of land throughout such city. (1923, c. 250, s. 3; C.S., s. 2776(t); 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 
2005-426, s. 7(a); 2006-259, s. 28.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TnBd consist&reason 2015 memo 



 
STATEMENTS OF CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS 

Final Decisions on Zoning-Related Issues 
 
 
ZONING APPLICATION # _____________________________________     
ZONING MOTION # __________________________________________ 
ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT _______________________________ 
 
Matthews Board of Commissioners/Planning Board makes the following conclusions: 
 
1) _____ The requested zoning action, as most currently amended, IS CONSISTENT with the policies for 

development as outlined by the Matthews Land Use Plan, and/or Town’s long-range Vision Statements, and/or 
other adopted policies/plans (as specified below) 

 
 OR 
 

_____ The requested zoning action, as most currently amended, IS NOT CONSISTENT with the Matthews 
Land Use Plan and/or other adopted land development policies and plans. 

 
 
(The application and/or staff report generally includes an explanation on how the proposed action is consistent with 
adopted land development codes and policies.  A requested zoning can be found “consistent” and not approved, or found 
to be “not consistent”, but approved.) 
 
 
 
2) _____ The requested zoning action IS REASONABLE and in the public interest because: 

(ex., may be appropriate with surrounding land uses; will not create new traffic beyond area roads’ 
capacities; will add to healthy mix of land uses in community; creates/increases desirable use in Town.)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 OR 
 
 _____ The requested zoning action IS NOT REASONABLE and in the public interest because: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Reasons given for a zoning request being “reasonable” or “not reasonable” are not subject to judicial review.) 
 
 
 
 
 
Date ______________________ 
 
           TnBd consist&reason 2015 



 

 
 
 

PLANNING BOARD REPORT 
ON THEIR MEETING OF 

NOVEMBER 25, 2014 
 

 
 
 
 

FOR TOWN BOARD ACTION: 
 
 

     I. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT VARIANCE – 1000 and 1100 Blocks of S Trade Street, Hylton-Martin 
Tracts, Approve Length of One Cul-De-Sac to 600’ 

 
Planning Board unanimously (7 - 0) recommended approval of the public improvement 
variance to allow one cul-de-sac street segment to exceed 400 feet, as regulated by the 
UDO at 155.701.C.4.d. 

  
 

    II. ZONING APPLICATION 2014-621 – 1000 and 1100 Blocks of S Trade Street, Hylton-Martin 
Tracts, From R-15 to R-VS 

 
Planning Board unanimously (7 - 0) recommended approval of the proposed new single-
family detached housing subdivision, as discussed at the Planning Board meeting, and 
determined it was consistent with approved development polices and plans.  

  
 
    III. ZONING APPLICATION 2014-622 – 9603 E Independence Blvd, M Todd, From Conditional to 

B-1(CD) For Restaurant and Retail Uses 
 

 Planning Board unanimously (7 – 0) recommended denial because no new site plan or 
conditional notes had been provided following the public hearing, and no applicant 
representative was present to answer questions, which meant the Planning Board was 
unable to determine the proposed project’s consistency to adopted land development 
policies and plans. 

 
 
 FOR TOWN BOARD INFORMATION: 
 
     I. ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT – Novant Hospital, Approve Building Expansion for Women’s 

Center and Covered Vehicle Drop-off and Parking 
 

 Planning Board unanimously approved revisions to the previously approved zoning site plan 
indicating where new building construction and new parking may take place.  All activity 
requested by this change is well under the maximum allowed build-out of the campus and is 
internal to existing development on the site. 

 
 
 PlBdRpt 1-6-15 

 









 

 

  
 
Agenda Item: Decision on Hylton Martin Application 2014-621and Public 
Improvement Variance Request 
 
 
DATE: January 7, 2015  
FROM: Jay Camp 
 
Background/Issue: 
Last night, Planning Board unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning of the Hylton Martin single 
family rezoning request. Planning Board made two key recommendations for consideration. First, it is 
recommended that there be a 9 month timeframe after zoning approval to determine the final alignment of the 
proposed walking trail. If the developer is unable to secure an easement to connect the trail to Woody Creek 
Rd toward the Greenway, the trail terminus should stop short of the property line and remain completely 
internal to the site. The Board also recommended the use of pervious pavement on some driveway surfaces 
with the developer committing to exploring this as an option.  
 
In a separate action, a Public Improvement Variance was recommended for approval. The variance would 
allow the maximum length of a cul de sac street to be extended from 400’ to 600’. Due to topographical 
constraints and the desire to preserve wetlands, the developer requested a variance to allow the 600’ cul de 
sac street in lieu of a complete loop road throughout the development.  Town Board makes final decisions on 
Public Improvement Variances.  
 
The primary changes to the site plan and conditional notes since the Public Hearing are as follows: 
 

 Reduced lot count from 47 to 42 homes 
 The travel lanes for the streets have been modified to the correct 12’ dimension for each lane 
 Wetland monitoring will occur for a period of 2 years 
 A 20’ landscape buffer will be installed adjacent to Glenshannon Rd properties 

 
In addition, the Innovation Request for smaller side yards and rear yards was removed. The project is now a 
standard RVS request with no Innovative standards. Lot widths will now average between 60’ and 80’. Overall 
lot sizes are up also, from an average of 10,505 sq ft per lot to 11,917 sq ft per lot. The density for the site 
dropped from 2.43 dwellings per acre to 2.18.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Due to the Christmas holiday, the Planning Board meeting for December was moving to January, creating an 
uncharacteristically close time frame between Planning Board review and the decision date for the rezoning. 
Planning Staff are now working with the applicant to tie up loose ends and will have a final report on any 
outstanding issues by Monday. Attached to this memo you will also find updated traffic counts reflecting the 
lower number of homes as well as correspondence between Ralph Messera and the developer relating to 
South Trade Street.  
 
 
 



Financial Impact: 
Potential Fees in Lieu of approximately $100,000 may be generated by construction of this subdivision 
 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies:   
Economic Development/Land Use Planning:   
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
Approve Application 2014-621 subject to resolution of all outstanding issues 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 1/3

Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>

Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans
1 message

Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov> Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 6:33 PM
To: Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>

Please include attached comments and Tom's response with the Material for Fullwood Station for
Monday night. Thanks. 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties

 Forwarded message 
From: Thomas D Waters <tom@providentdev.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 4:58 PM
Subject: RE: Fullwood Station Plans
To: Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov>
Cc: Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>, CJ O'Neill <cjoneill@matthewsnc.gov>, "Epperson, Sean M"
<smepperson@ncdot.gov>

We should be OK with dealing with all of your comments.    Entrance intended to be just widened to add
additional asphalt for the U‐turn and will not be shown as 3 lanes.   (change made).   We are OK with all of
these comments.    We moved the mail kiosk to the greenway entrance at the main street coming in.  
Basically at the trailhead

 

Tom Waters

Provident Development Group Inc.

6707 Fairview Road, Suite B

Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

Cell: (704) 2015150

 

http://www.matthewsnc.gov/
mailto:smepperson@ncdot.gov
tel:704-845-2488
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jcamp@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640
mailto:cjoneill@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:tom@providentdev.com
tel:%28704%29%20201-5150


1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 2/3

From: Ralph Messera [mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Tom Waters
Cc: Jay Camp; CJ O'Neill; Epperson, Sean M
Subject: Re: Fullwood Station Plans

 

Tom,

Did I ever get a response to these comments? I have to do a final memo for the Board agenda
ASAP.

 

 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties

 

On Tue, Dec 30, 2014 at 5:19 PM, Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov> wrote:

Tom,

I took a few minutes to look at the latest set of plans for Fullwood Station and made the
following notes:

1. Note 4e, Sheet RZ 2.0 in the conditions needs to add that all common open space will be
deeded to the HOA upon completion of the project and will be the maintenance responsibility
of the HOA. I know its assumed, but better if stated.

2. Sheet RZ4.0 shows a left turn out of Roadway A. Delete and show only 2 lanes without left
turn.

3. Sheet RZ4.0  I know that you and Sean Epperson discussed the use of a taper onto S.
Trade heading north rather then the reduced bulb, but I would like confirmation that the U
turns can still be made within the area.

4. RZ5.0 lower cross section in plan not needed when you delete the left turn lane. Really,
as I see it, you only need about 28 ft of actual pavement here, allowing you to pull in the R/W
lines and walls (walls still out of R/W)  and enlarge the two lots on either side.

tel:704-845-2488
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
http://www.matthewsnc.gov/
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640


1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 3/3

5. What happened the the mail box location?

 

 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law
and may be disclosed to third parties

 

mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640
tel:704-845-2488
http://www.matthewsnc.gov/


Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total

Single Family Homes [210] 34 DUs 389 9 25 34 25 15 40

Single Family Homes [210] 47 DUs 524 11 32 43 33 20 53

Single Family Homes [210] 42 DUs 473 10 29 39 30 18 48

135 2 7 9 8 5 13

84 1 4 5 5 3 8

Initial Proposed Development TTM (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Initial Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Revised Proposed Development (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Revised Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Reference: Trip Generation, 9th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, DC. 2012.

Table 1: 12/22/14 Fullwood Station Trip Generation Comparison

Land Use [ITE Code] Daily
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

By-Right Development (R-15 Zoning @ 11.62 Useable Acres) 



urban design planning cMl en$neering branding landscape archrtecture

January 6rh, 2015

Ms. Kathi lngrish, Plannlng Dlrector
Town of Mafthews
232 Matthews Station Street
Matthews, North Carolina 2810S

Re: Fullwood Station

Dear Ms. Ingrish:

The Petitioner, Provident Land Services, LLC, submits the following item for a publlc lmprovement Variance
request for the proposed Fullwood Station development located at'101'l-1121r South Trade Street. The
property consists of four parcels totallng +/-19.31 acres.

The properties are cunently zoned R-15. We are requesting that the property be rezoned fur single-family
development under the Matthews R-VS Zoning District.

Public lmprovement Variance request;
1' Cul-de-sac Length: The Petitloner proposes a maximum culde-sac length of 600 linear feet ln order

to minlmlze impacts to wetlands and undisturbed natural areas while providing access to usable
91e_a9_of 

tfe prop€rly that would othenarise requlre disturbance of thede naturi-l features. per section
155'701'C.4.d of the Town of Matthews Unifted Development Ordinance, the maximum cul-de-sac
length permifted in the R-VS Zoning District is 400 feet.

Sincerely,

TrtrJ/T-
Mark E. Kime, RLA f
Landscape Architect

LandDesign I Gharlotte NG
223 North Graham Street, Charlotte, NC 29202
V: 704.333.0325 x.2235 | F: 704.332.9246 | C: 704.293.5289

223 North Graham Street
Charlotre, NC 28202

V: 704.331 0325
F:7M.33L3246

wwwLandDesign.com

Washingon DC

Chadone NC

Raleigh NC

DallasTX



 

 

  
 
Agenda Item: Decision on Hylton Martin Application 2014-621and Public 
Improvement Variance Request 
 
 
DATE: January 7, 2015  
FROM: Jay Camp 
 
Background/Issue: 
Last night, Planning Board unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning of the Hylton Martin single 
family rezoning request. Planning Board made two key recommendations for consideration. First, it is 
recommended that there be a 9 month timeframe after zoning approval to determine the final alignment of the 
proposed walking trail. If the developer is unable to secure an easement to connect the trail to Woody Creek 
Rd toward the Greenway, the trail terminus should stop short of the property line and remain completely 
internal to the site. The Board also recommended the use of pervious pavement on some driveway surfaces 
with the developer committing to exploring this as an option.  
 
In a separate action, a Public Improvement Variance was recommended for approval. The variance would 
allow the maximum length of a cul de sac street to be extended from 400’ to 600’. Due to topographical 
constraints and the desire to preserve wetlands, the developer requested a variance to allow the 600’ cul de 
sac street in lieu of a complete loop road throughout the development.  Town Board makes final decisions on 
Public Improvement Variances.  
 
The primary changes to the site plan and conditional notes since the Public Hearing are as follows: 
 

 Reduced lot count from 47 to 42 homes 
 The travel lanes for the streets have been modified to the correct 12’ dimension for each lane 
 Wetland monitoring will occur for a period of 2 years 
 A 20’ landscape buffer will be installed adjacent to Glenshannon Rd properties 

 
In addition, the Innovation Request for smaller side yards and rear yards was removed. The project is now a 
standard RVS request with no Innovative standards. Lot widths will now average between 60’ and 80’. Overall 
lot sizes are up also, from an average of 10,505 sq ft per lot to 11,917 sq ft per lot. The density for the site 
dropped from 2.43 dwellings per acre to 2.18.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Due to the Christmas holiday, the Planning Board meeting for December was moving to January, creating an 
uncharacteristically close time frame between Planning Board review and the decision date for the rezoning. 
Planning Staff are now working with the applicant to tie up loose ends and will have a final report on any 
outstanding issues by Monday. Attached to this memo you will also find updated traffic counts reflecting the 
lower number of homes as well as correspondence between Ralph Messera and the developer relating to 
South Trade Street.  
 
 
 



Financial Impact: 
Potential Fees in Lieu of approximately $100,000 may be generated by construction of this subdivision 
 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies:   
Economic Development/Land Use Planning:   
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
Approve Application 2014-621 subject to resolution of all outstanding issues 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 1/3

Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>

Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans
1 message

Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov> Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 6:33 PM
To: Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>

Please include attached comments and Tom's response with the Material for Fullwood Station for
Monday night. Thanks. 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties

 Forwarded message 
From: Thomas D Waters <tom@providentdev.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 4:58 PM
Subject: RE: Fullwood Station Plans
To: Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov>
Cc: Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>, CJ O'Neill <cjoneill@matthewsnc.gov>, "Epperson, Sean M"
<smepperson@ncdot.gov>

We should be OK with dealing with all of your comments.    Entrance intended to be just widened to add
additional asphalt for the U‐turn and will not be shown as 3 lanes.   (change made).   We are OK with all of
these comments.    We moved the mail kiosk to the greenway entrance at the main street coming in.  
Basically at the trailhead

 

Tom Waters

Provident Development Group Inc.

6707 Fairview Road, Suite B

Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

Cell: (704) 2015150

 

http://www.matthewsnc.gov/
mailto:smepperson@ncdot.gov
tel:704-845-2488
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jcamp@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640
mailto:cjoneill@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:tom@providentdev.com
tel:%28704%29%20201-5150


1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 2/3

From: Ralph Messera [mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Tom Waters
Cc: Jay Camp; CJ O'Neill; Epperson, Sean M
Subject: Re: Fullwood Station Plans

 

Tom,

Did I ever get a response to these comments? I have to do a final memo for the Board agenda
ASAP.

 

 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties

 

On Tue, Dec 30, 2014 at 5:19 PM, Ralph Messera <rmessera@matthewsnc.gov> wrote:

Tom,

I took a few minutes to look at the latest set of plans for Fullwood Station and made the
following notes:

1. Note 4e, Sheet RZ 2.0 in the conditions needs to add that all common open space will be
deeded to the HOA upon completion of the project and will be the maintenance responsibility
of the HOA. I know its assumed, but better if stated.

2. Sheet RZ4.0 shows a left turn out of Roadway A. Delete and show only 2 lanes without left
turn.

3. Sheet RZ4.0  I know that you and Sean Epperson discussed the use of a taper onto S.
Trade heading north rather then the reduced bulb, but I would like confirmation that the U
turns can still be made within the area.

4. RZ5.0 lower cross section in plan not needed when you delete the left turn lane. Really,
as I see it, you only need about 28 ft of actual pavement here, allowing you to pull in the R/W
lines and walls (walls still out of R/W)  and enlarge the two lots on either side.

tel:704-845-2488
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
http://www.matthewsnc.gov/
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640


1/7/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Fwd: Fullwood Station Plans

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14ac1987b4a53643&siml=14ac1987b4a53643 3/3

5. What happened the the mail box location?

 

 

Ralph S. Messera
Public Works Director
Town of Matthews
1600 Tank Town Road
Matthews, NC 28105
7048473640
7048452488 Fax
rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record under the North Carolina Public Records Law
and may be disclosed to third parties

 

mailto:rmessera@matthewsnc.gov
tel:704-847-3640
tel:704-845-2488
http://www.matthewsnc.gov/


Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total

Single Family Homes [210] 34 DUs 389 9 25 34 25 15 40

Single Family Homes [210] 47 DUs 524 11 32 43 33 20 53

Single Family Homes [210] 42 DUs 473 10 29 39 30 18 48

135 2 7 9 8 5 13

84 1 4 5 5 3 8

Initial Proposed Development TTM (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Initial Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Revised Proposed Development (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Revised Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Reference: Trip Generation, 9th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, DC. 2012.

Table 1: 12/22/14 Fullwood Station Trip Generation Comparison

Land Use [ITE Code] Daily
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

By-Right Development (R-15 Zoning @ 11.62 Useable Acres) 



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp









































Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total

Single Family Homes [210] 34 DUs 389 9 25 34 25 15 40

Single Family Homes [210] 47 DUs 524 11 32 43 33 20 53

Single Family Homes [210] 42 DUs 473 10 29 39 30 18 48

135 2 7 9 8 5 13

84 1 4 5 5 3 8

Initial Proposed Development TTM (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Initial Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Revised Proposed Development (R-VS Innovative Zoning) 

Difference Between Revised Proposed & 
By-Right Developments

Reference: Trip Generation, 9th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, DC. 2012.

Table 1: 12/22/14 Fullwood Station Trip Generation Comparison

Land Use [ITE Code] Daily
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

By-Right Development (R-15 Zoning @ 11.62 Useable Acres) 

zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



FULLWOOD STATION
REZONING PETITION

1 0 1 1 - 1 1 2 1   S O U T H   T R A D E   S T R E E T
M A T T H E W S , N C   2 8 1 0 5

DEVELOPER Provident Land Services, Inc.
6707 Fairview Rd.
Suite B
Charlotte, NC 28210
Contact: Tom Waters
704.201.5150
tom@providentdev.com

SHEET INDEX:

RZ-1.0 Cover Sheet
RZ-2.0

Technical Data SheetRZ-3.0
Site PlanRZ-4.0
Street Cross-SectionsRZ-5.0

Survey
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SURVEY Lawrence Associates
106 W. Jefferson St.
Monroe, NC 28112
Contact: Drew Lawrence
704.289.1013
drew@lawrencesurveying.com

LandDesign, Inc.
223 North Graham St.
Charlotte, NC 28202
Contact: Mark Kime, RLA
704.333.0325
mkime@landdesign.com

C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-1
.0

Development Standards

Conceptual ArchitectureRZ-7.0

Rezoning
Re-Submittal

11/24/14
11/24/14

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

Autoturn ExhibitRZ-6.0

Rezoning
Submittal
10/1/14

10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14

9/30/14
10/1/14
10/1/14

11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
9/30/14

Rezoning
Re-Submittal

12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
12/24/14
9/30/14

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-2
.0

Fullwood Station
Development Standards
12/24/14

Site Development Data:

--Acreage: ±19.31 acres (combined)
--Tax Parcel #s: 22721228, 22721229, 22721230, 22721231
--Existing Zoning: R-15
--Proposed Zoning: R-VS Residential Varied Style District
--Existing Uses:  Vacant and Single-Family homes.
--Proposed Uses: Uses permitted by right and under prescribed conditions together with accessory uses as allowed in the R-VS Varied Style Zoning District per

section 155.503.1 of the Ordinance.
--Maximum Building Height:  Building height shall be limited to 35 feet.
--Parking:  As required by the Section 155.607 of the Ordinance, (2) spaces shall be provided for each dwelling unit.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

1. General Provisions:

a. Site Location: These Development Standards, the Technical Data Sheet, Schematic Site Plan and other graphics set forth on attached Sheets RZ-3.0, RZ-4.0,
RZ-5.0, RZ-6.0, and RZ-7.0 form this rezoning petition (collectively referred to as the “Rezoning Plan”) associated with the Rezoning Petition filed by Provident
Land Services, Inc. (“Petitioner”) to accommodate development of a residential community on an approximately 19.31 acre site located at the intersection of
South Trade Street and Whitefriars Lane (the "Site").

b. Zoning Districts/Ordinance:  Development of the Site will be governed by the Rezoning Plan as well as the applicable provisions of the Town of Matthews
Unified Development Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).  Unless the Rezoning Plan establishes more stringent standards, the regulations established under the
Ordinance for the R-VS zoning classification for the Site shall govern all development taking place on the Site.

c. Graphics and Alterations: The schematic depictions of the uses, parking areas, sidewalks, structures and buildings, and other site elements set forth on the
Rezoning Plan should be reviewed in conjunction with the provisions of these Development Standards.  The ultimate layout, locations and sizes of the
development and site elements depicted on the Rezoning Plan as well as any schematic building elevations are graphic representations of the development and
site elements proposed, and they may be altered or modified in accordance with the setback, yard and buffer requirements set forth on this Rezoning Plan and
the Development Standards, provided, however, any such alterations and modifications shall not materially change the overall design intent depicted on the
Rezoning Plan.  Changes to the Rezoning Plan not permitted by the Rezoning Plan will be reviewed and approved as allowed by the Ordinance.

d. Number of Buildings Principal and Accessory:  Notwithstanding the number of buildings shown on the Rezoning Plan, the total number of principal dwelling
units to be developed shall not exceed 42 on Site.  This shall not be considered a limitation on the number of accessory buildings permitted on Site as allowed per
the Ordinance.  Accessory buildings and structures will be constructed utilizing similar building materials, colors, architectural elements and designs as the
principal building(s) located within the same Development Area as the accessory structure/building.

2. Innovative Provisions for R-VS Zoning District:

a. The Petitioner does not propose any Innovative Development Standards for this project.

3. Transportation Improvements and Access:

a. Proposed Improvements: The Petitioner plans to provide or cause to be provided on its own or in cooperation with other parties who may implement portions of
the improvements, the improvements set forth below to benefit overall traffic patterns throughout the area in accordance with the following implementation
provisions:

i. South Trade Street:
1. Petitioner shall reduce the size of the bulb-out turn-around at the front of the project in conjunction with approval from NCDOT and Matthews
Public Works.  A full movement turn-around shall no longer be required for single-axle trucks as development of this project will allow turn-around
movements to occur at the light at the corner of Chesney Glen Drive and South Trade Street and through the existing and proposed street network.

ii. Woody Creek Road:
1. Petitioner shall extend the existing public right of way for Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.

iii. The aforementioned Transportation Improvements are also illustrated on Sheet RZ-4.0 of the Rezoning Petition.
b. Access:

i. Access to the Site will be from a southbound left in only and a northbound right in / right out entrance along South Trade Street as well as the extension of
Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.
ii. The five public streets indicated within the Development Area will be designed as public streets with parallel parking in some locations.
iii. All driveways shall be a minimum of 20 feet in depth from the back of sidewalk to allow a vehicle to be parked without overhanging the sidewalk.
vi. The alignment of the internal public streets, vehicular circulation and driveways may be modified by the Petitioner to accommodate changes in traffic
patterns, parking layouts and any adjustments required for approval in accordance with published standards so long as the street network set forth on the
Rezoning Plan is not materially altered.

4. Design Guidelines:

a. Statement of Overall Design Intent: It is intended that the plan for the Site provide a mix of 64-foot wide and 74-foot wide single-family homes with coordinated
streetscape elements, landscaping, open spaces and quality building materials.  The site plan for the Site will seek to emphasize pedestrian connections through
the implementation of a well-connected sidewalk and trail system in and around the Site.  A focal point/trail head will be developed at the entrance from South
Trade Street to identify the community and serve as a gateway into it.
b. General Design Guidelines:

i. The principal buildings constructed on the Site may use a variety of building materials.  The building materials used for buildings will be a combination of
the following: glass, brick, stone, pre-cast stone, precast concrete, cementatious siding (such as hardi-plank), or wood.  Vinyl as a building material will not
be allowed except on windows and soffits.
ii. The Site will include an accessible open spaces as focal points.  These focal points may include some combination of landscaping, monumentation,
water feature, seating areas and/or art work features.
iii. Streetscape treatment will be a unifying element through the use of consistent paving, lighting, landscaping, and when provided site furnishings 
throughout the Site.
iv. Specialty pavers, stained and patterned concrete/paving or other similar means may be used to call attention to amenity areas, gathering spaces, plazas
and as a method of way finding.
v. Circulation paths will be provided along the Site's Public Streets from units to areas of interest.
vi. Petitioner agrees to provide the Town of Matthews an “as-built” survey for all streets, sidewalks, and easements within the development at the time of
completion of the project.
vii. No permanent site features shall be placed within the over steer path of emergency vehicles such as light poles, trees, etc.
viii. The Petitioner agrees to coordinate with the United States Postal Service and the Town of Matthews on the location of CBU Postal Boxes within the
development.

c. South Trade Street Design Guidelines:
i. The Petitioner shall create an appropriately landscaped corridor along South Trade Street utilizing existing vegetation to the greatest extent possible to
maintain the natural character of this corridor.  A screen fence may be proposed along the Site frontage of South Trade Street to deter from highlighting the
back of houses from the right of way.
ii. The Petitioner shall be permitted the option to provide a screen fence or a landscaped berm along the entire frontage of South Trade Street.  The specific
building materials used for construction of the fence, if pursued, shall be selected in accordance with the Town of Matthews and NCDOT rules and 
regulations. The horizontal location of the screen fence along South Trade Street will be placed with the preservation of existing trees of significance in
mind.  An effort will be made to preserve these trees whenever possible while maintaining the rhythm and street presence of a continuous road frontage.

d. Pedestrian Access and Circulation Design Guidelines:
i. Along the Site's internal public streets, the Petitioner will provide a sidewalk network that links the units, parking areas and areas of interest on the Site
with one another by way of links to sidewalks along the abutting public streets and/or other pedestrian features.  The minimum width for these internal
sidewalks will be five (5) feet.

e. Common Open Space Areas:
i. Areas exclusive of platted lots and public rights of way shall be included as Common Open Space.  Common Open Space Areas shall emphasize the
preservation of natural areas including wetlands.  Petitioner reserves the right to provide unheated outdoor community structures within the communal open
space areas such as gazebos, arbors, pergolas, etc.
ii. The open space area surrounding the water quality/storm water detention pond may be improved as an amenity area with seating areas, a naturalized
path and landscaping as the adjacent portions of the Site are developed.

f. Residential Design Guidelines:
i. Orient units towards primary and secondary streets to reinforce the streetscape, as shown on the provided Plans.
ii. Orient units in a way to enclose and define public space, open space and green space.
iii. Architectural treatment shall continue on all sides of a building except as specifically noted otherwise.
iv. A minimum of (10) ten percent of homes shall incorporate a side-loaded garage.
v. Shared driveways between a maximum of two units shall be permitted as part of the development of the site.
vi. Driveway depth shall be a minimum of 20 feet from the back of sidewalk to the garage door.
vii. Multi-Generational housing shall be permitted on all lots in excess of 12,000 square feet.

g. Architectural Guidelines
i. The community will be of traditional architectural design with 4-sided architecture that consists of a combination of brick facades, masonry veneers, stone,
and hardiplank.
ii. The single family homes will be one and a half and two story designs.
iii. There will be selected homes with basement designs on appropriate lots.
iv. There will be a combination of front loaded and side load plan types.
v. Some select units are a master-down style plan.
vi. The homes feature all brick facades.
vii. Dormers and other architectural features will be accented using hardy board or better grade siding.
viii. The roof material will be an upgraded architectural shingle.
ix. Front porches will be a design feature of all unit types.
x. The community will have manicured lawns and landscaping beds.
xi. HVAC units will be screened with masonry screening walls and/or landscaping.
xii. Individual residential trash cans will be kept in the garage or an outside area screened from view.

5. Environmental Features:

a. The project will provide for storm water best management practices (BMPs) designed to meet regulatory requirements for storm water capture, treatment,
volume attenuation and detention as applicable.
b. The petitioner reserves the right to adjust the natural drainage boundaries of the site as required to meet program requirements of the development while
meeting applicable storm water controls regulations as applicable.  Pre-developed release rates shall be set for BMP discharge based on pre-developed natural
drainage patterns.
c. The location, size and type of storm water management systems depicted on the Rezoning Plan is subject to adjustment in order to accommodate actual storm
water treatment requirements as applicable.
d. The project shall reserve 8 percent tree save in platted tree save areas.  The amount of required tree save shall be calculated as the Total Land Disturbance
Area (the entire identified site) minus utility easements, road rights-of-way, stormwater facilities, and existing pond features.
e. The Petitioner has authorized and had completed a delineation and verification by the US Army Corps of Engineers of the Jurisdictional Waters of the US on
this site which are shown on the Rezoning Plan.  The Wetlands Consultant responsible for the delineation has completed an evaluation of the condition of the
existing wetlands and waters on site.  Petitioner shall complete a Concept Plan for compliance with the requirements of the Post Construction Controls Ordinance
(PCCO) which must be approved by LUESA (Mecklenburg County). Petitioner will implement an effective sedimentation and erosion control plan during
construction to protect the jurisdictional waters and will closely monitor, in concert with Mecklenburg County, the performance of the plan during construction and
during implementation of the PCCO Plan. Subsequent to the completion of all construction on site, Petitioner will cause to be completed an evaluation and report
of the conditions of the wetlands / waters on site and will further have similar reports completed on two succeeding annual anniversaries of completion of
construction following acceptance of all streets for maintenance by the Town of Matthews. In view of the fact that a substantial proportion of the area draining to
the wetlands/ waters are represented by off-site areas, the Petitioner makes no representations as to protection of wetlands / waters from potential off-site
adverse impacts.  However, such impacts if any may be documented in the annual reports.
f. The Petitioner has agreed to provide a deed restriction for lots 7-8 and 11-18 adjacent to the existing homes located on Glenshannon Road that preserves an
existing vegetative strip of 20 feet at the rear of the lot.  Where existing vegetation does not occur within this 20 feet, the Petitioner will supplement the buffer
plantings by providing trees and shrubs in accordance with the schedule below.

9 trees per 100 linear feet of buffer
20 shrubs per 100 linear feet of buffer.

6. Signage:

a. Signage as allowed by the Ordinance may be provided.

7. Lighting:

a. All new lighting shall conform to the standards of the Ordinance.

8. Amendments to the Rezoning Plan:

a. Future amendments to the Rezoning Plan (which includes these Development Standards) may be applied for by the then Owner or Owners of the applicable
Development Area portion of the Site affected by such amendment in accordance with the provisions herein and of the Ordinance.

9. Binding Effect of the Rezoning Application:

a. If this Rezoning Petition is approved, all conditions applicable to the development of the Site imposed under the Rezoning Plan will, unless amended in the
manner provided herein and under the Ordinance, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Petitioner and subsequent owners of the Site or Development
Areas, as applicable, and their respective heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors in interest or assigns.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
AUTUMN C GRUPP

MATTHEW R GRUPP
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

FOCAL
POINT

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

SIDEWALK
CONNECTION

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS

 RESIDENTIAL VARIED
  STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 42
AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 11,917 SF/0.273 ACRES

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.18 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6/8 FEET

 (14 FOOT AGGREGATE)
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 30 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 4 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 98 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 121,694 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 48,413 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 670,832 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 53,667 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 165,384 SF (24.65%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
D

A
T

A
 S

H
EE

T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-3
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
AUTUMN C GRUPP

MATTHEW R GRUPP
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND
 BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

50'
R/W

50'
R/W

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

P
A

R
A

LL
E

L
P

A
R

K
IN

G
, T

Y
P

.

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

6' SIDEWALK W/
10' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

30' REAR  SETBACK

30' REAR  SETBACK

30' REAR  SETBACK

30' REAR  SETBACK

30' REAR  SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

6'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D

6' SIDE YARD

6' SIDE YARD

6' SIDE YARD

6' SIDE YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

35
9,756 SF
0.224 AC

36
8,117 SF
0.186 AC

37
1,228 SF
0.281 AC

38
22,796 SF
0.523 AC

39
18,845 SF
0.433 AC

40
15,753 SF
0.362 AC

41
15,210 SF
0.349 AC

42
13,778 SF
0.316 AC

1
10,136 SF
0.233 AC

2
10,478 SF
0.241 AC

3
10,995 SF
0.252 AC

4
12,606 SF
0.289 AC

5
21,307 SF
0.489 AC

6
21,568 SF
0.495 AC

7
16,182 SF
0.371 AC

8
14,776 SF
0.339 AC

9
8,861 SF
0.203 AC

10
9,219 SF
0.212 AC

11
18,321 SF
0.421 AC

12
12,618 SF
0.290 AC

13
9,645 SF
0.221 AC

14
8,960 SF
0.206 AC

16
9,758 SF
0.224 AC

17
12,750 SF
0.293 AC

18
13,386 SF
0.307 AC

19
15,035 SF
0.345 AC

20
10,476 SF
0.240 AC

21
7,680 SF
0.176 AC

23
8,890 SF
0.204 AC

24
10,537 SF
0.242 AC

25
7,906 SF
0.181 AC

26
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

29
9,126 SF
0.210 AC

30
8,550 SF
0.196 AC

31
9,854 SF
0.226 AC

32
8,312 SF
0.191 AC

33
8,511 SF
0.195 AC

34
9,193 SF
0.211 AC

10' WETLAND
 BUFFER, TYP.

PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE

PROPOSED NATURE TRAIL
(CONCEPTUAL ONLY)
TO BE FIELD LOCATED
DURING FINAL PLAT

3' SIDEWALK
 EASEMENT, TYP.

3' SIDEWALK
EASEMENT, TYP.

3' SIDEWALK
EASEMENT, TYP.

3' SIDEWALK
EASEMENT, TYP.

15
8,960 SF
0.206 AC

22
7,680 SF
0.176 AC

27
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

28
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

24'
EOP

24
'

EO
P

50
'

R
/W

50
'

R/W

24'

EOP

30
'

E
O

P

72
'

R
/W

24
'

E
O

P

50
'

R
/W

24'
EOP

50'
R/W

50
'

R/W

24
'

EOP

50'

R/W

24'

EOP
24

'
EOP

20' DEED RESTRICTED
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

VARIABLE WIDTH LANDSCAPE
BUFFER TO BE DETERMINED
DURING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT

20' DEED RESTRICTED
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

ROAD A
(72' PUBLIC R/W)

R
O

A
D

 B
(50' P

U
B

LIC
 R

/W
)

ROAD C

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

ROAD D(50' PUBLIC R/W)

50'
R/W

24'

EOP

LA
Y

O
U

T
 P

LA
N

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-4
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS

 RESIDENTIAL VARIED
  STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 42
AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 11,917 SF/0.273 ACRES

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.18 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6/8 FEET

 (14 FOOT AGGREGATE)
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 30 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 4 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 98 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 121,694 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 48,413 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 670,832 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 53,667 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 165,384 SF (24.65%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 72' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

15'-0" DRIVE AISLE 15'-0" DRIVE AISLE
5'-0"

SIDEWALK

72' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

34'-0" BACK OF CURB

30'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

24"
VALLEY
CURB

24"
VALLEY
CURB

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY W/ ON-STREET PARKING
1"=5'-0"

12'-0" DRIVE AISLE 12'-0" DRIVE AISLE

24"
VALLEY
CURB

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

33'-0" BACK OF CURB

29'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

3'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

24"
VALLEY
CURB

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

3'-0"
SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

3'-0"
SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

GARAGE SETBACK 20' FROM
BACK OF SIDEWALK

GARAGE SETBACK 20' FROM
BACK OF SIDEWALK

5'-0" PARALLEL
PARKING

STALL

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

12'-0" DRIVE AISLE 12'-0" DRIVE AISLE

24"
VALLEY
CURB

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

24'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

24"
VALLEY
CURB

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

3'-0"
SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

3'-0"
SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

GARAGE SETBACK 20' FROM
BACK OF SIDEWALK

GARAGE SETBACK 20' FROM
BACK OF SIDEWALK

C
R

O
SS

-S
EC

T
IO

N
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

R
Z

-5
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-4
5

AA
SH

TO
 20

01
 (U

S)

BUS-45AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

35
9,756 SF
0.224 AC

36
8,117 SF
0.186 AC

37
1,228 SF
0.281 AC

38
22,796 SF
0.523 AC

39
18,845 SF
0.433 AC

40
15,753 SF
0.362 AC

41
15,210 SF
0.349 AC

42
13,778 SF
0.316 AC

1
10,136 SF
0.233 AC

2
10,478 SF
0.241 AC

3
10,995 SF
0.252 AC

4
12,606 SF
0.289 AC

5
21,307 SF
0.489 AC

6
21,568 SF
0.495 AC

7
16,182 SF
0.371 AC

8
14,776 SF
0.339 AC

9
8,861 SF
0.203 AC

10
9,219 SF
0.212 AC

11
18,321 SF
0.421 AC

12
12,618 SF
0.290 AC

13
9,645 SF
0.221 AC

14
8,960 SF
0.206 AC

16
9,758 SF
0.224 AC

17
12,750 SF
0.293 AC

18
13,386 SF
0.307 AC

19
15,035 SF
0.345 AC

20
10,476 SF
0.240 AC

21
7,680 SF
0.176 AC

23
8,890 SF
0.204 AC

24
10,537 SF
0.242 AC

25
7,906 SF
0.181 AC

26
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

29
9,126 SF
0.210 AC

30
8,550 SF
0.196 AC

31
9,854 SF
0.226 AC

32
8,312 SF
0.191 AC

33
8,511 SF
0.195 AC

34
9,193 SF
0.211 AC

15
8,960 SF
0.206 AC

22
7,680 SF
0.176 AC

27
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

28
10,583 SF
0.243 AC

A
U

T
O

T
U

R
N

 E
X

H
IB

IT

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-6
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



C
O

N
C

EP
T

U
A

L 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

U
R

E

LI
V

EW
EL

L
M

EK M
EK

D
C

S
N

TS

R
Z

-7
.0

CONCEPTUAL ARCHITECTURE

IMAGERY FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
REFERENCE ONLY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

12/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

12
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



FULLWOOD STATION
REZONING PETITION

1 0 1 1 - 1 1 2 1   S O U T H   T R A D E   S T R E E T
M A T T H E W S , N C   2 8 1 0 5

DEVELOPER Provident Land Services, Inc.
6707 Fairview Rd.
Suite B
Charlotte, NC 28210
Contact: Tom Waters
704.201.5150
tom@providentdev.com

SHEET INDEX:

RZ-1.0 Cover Sheet
RZ-2.0

Technical Data SheetRZ-3.0
Site PlanRZ-4.0
Street Cross-SectionsRZ-5.0

Survey
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SURVEY Lawrence Associates
106 W. Jefferson St.
Monroe, NC 28112
Contact: Drew Lawrence
704.289.1013
drew@lawrencesurveying.com

LandDesign, Inc.
223 North Graham St.
Charlotte, NC 28202
Contact: Mark Kime, RLA
704.333.0325
mkime@landdesign.com

C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-1
.0

Development Standards

Conceptual ArchitectureRZ-7.0

Rezoning
Re-Submittal

11/24/14
11/24/14

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

Autoturn ExhibitRZ-6.0

Rezoning
Submittal
10/1/14

10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14

9/30/14
10/1/14
10/1/14

11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
11/24/14
9/30/14

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-2
.0

Hylton/Martin Tract
Development Standards
09/26/14

Site Development Data:

--Acreage: ±19.31 acres (combined)
--Tax Parcel #s: 22721228, 22721229, 22721230, 22721231
--Existing Zoning: R-15
--Proposed Zoning: R-VS (Innovative) Residential Innovative Varied Style District
--Existing Uses:  Vacant and Single-Family homes.
--Proposed Uses: Uses permitted by right and under prescribed conditions together with accessory uses as allowed in the R-VS Innovative Varied Style Zoning

District per section 155.503.1 of the Ordinance as more specifically described below in Section 2.
--Maximum Building Height:  Building height shall be limited to 35 feet.
--Parking:  As required by the Section 155.607 of the Ordinance, (2) spaces shall be provided for each dwelling unit.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

1. General Provisions:

a. Site Location: These Development Standards, the Technical Data Sheet, Schematic Site Plan and other graphics set forth on attached Sheets RZ-3.0, RZ-4.0,
RZ-5.0, RZ-6.0, and RZ-7.0 form this rezoning petition (collectively referred to as the “Rezoning Plan”) associated with the Rezoning Petition filed by Provident
Land Services, Inc. (“Petitioner”) to accommodate development of a residential community on an approximately 19.31 acre site located at the intersection of
South Trade Street and Whitefriars Lane (the "Site").

b. Zoning Districts/Ordinance:  Development of the Site will be governed by the Rezoning Plan as well as the applicable provisions of the Town of Matthews
Unified Development Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).  Unless the Rezoning Plan establishes more stringent standards, the regulations established under the
Ordinance for the R-VS zoning classification for the Site shall govern all development taking place on the Site, subject to the Innovative Provisions provided
below.

c. Graphics and Alterations: The schematic depictions of the uses, parking areas, sidewalks, structures and buildings, and other site elements set forth on the
Rezoning Plan should be reviewed in conjunction with the provisions of these Development Standards.  The ultimate layout, locations and sizes of the
development and site elements depicted on the Rezoning Plan as well as any schematic building elevations are graphic representations of the development and
site elements proposed, and they may be altered or modified in accordance with the setback, yard and buffer requirements set forth on this Rezoning Plan and
the Development Standards, provided, however, any such alterations and modifications shall not materially change the overall design intent depicted on the
Rezoning Plan.  Changes to the Rezoning Plan not permitted by the Rezoning Plan will be reviewed and approved as allowed by the Ordinance.

d. Number of Buildings Principal and Accessory:  Notwithstanding the number of buildings shown on the Rezoning Plan, the total number of principal dwelling
units to be developed shall not exceed 47 on Site.  This shall not be considered a limitation on the number of accessory buildings permitted on Site as allowed per
the Ordinance.  Accessory buildings and structures will be constructed utilizing similar building materials, colors, architectural elements and designs as the
principal building(s) located within the same Development Area as the accessory structure/building.

2. Innovative Provisions for R-VS Zoning District:

a. The Petitioner hereby seeks the following Innovative Development Standards:
i. Reduced Rear Yard - The rear yard setback shall be reduced from 30 feet to 20 feet.  The reduced rear yard setback will help to provide common open
space preserved in a natural condition such as tree save areas, ponds and wetlands to the greatest extent possible.
ii. Reduced Side Yard - The side yard setback shall be reduced from an aggregate of 14 feet (6 and 8 feet) to 6 feet for all units.  The reduced rear yard
setback will help to provide common open space preserved in a natural condition such as tree save areas, ponds and wetlands to the greatest extent
possible.

3. Transportation Improvements and Access:

a. Proposed Improvements: The Petitioner plans to provide or cause to be provided on its own or in cooperation with other parties who may implement portions of
the improvements, the improvements set forth below to benefit overall traffic patterns throughout the area in accordance with the following implementation
provisions:

i. South Trade Street:
1. Petitioner shall reduce the size of the bulb-out turn-around at the front of the project in conjunction with approval from NCDOT and Matthews
Public Works.  A full movement turn-around shall no longer be required for single-axle trucks as development of this project will allow turn-around
movements to occur at the light at the corner of Chesney Glen Drive and South Trade Street and through the existing and proposed street network.

ii. Woody Creek Road:
1. Petitioner shall extend the existing public right of way for Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.

iii. The aforementioned Transportation Improvements are also illustrated on Sheet RZ-4.0 of the Rezoning Petition.
b. Access:

i. Access to the Site will be from a southbound left in only and a northbound right in / right out entrance along South Trade Street as well as the extension of
Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.
ii. The five public streets indicated within the Development Area will be designed as public streets with parallel parking in some locations.
iii. All driveways shall be a minimum of 20 feet in depth to allow a vehicle to be parked without overhanging the sidewalk.
vi. The alignment of the internal public streets, vehicular circulation and driveways may be modified by the Petitioner to accommodate changes in traffic
patterns, parking layouts and any adjustments required for approval in accordance with published standards so long as the street network set forth on the
Rezoning Plan is not materially altered.

4. Design Guidelines:

a. Statement of Overall Design Intent: It is intended that the plan for the Site provide a mix of 52-foot wide and 62-foot wide single-family homes with coordinated
streetscape elements, landscaping, open spaces and quality building materials.  The site plan for the Site will seek to emphasize pedestrian connections through
the implementation of a well-connected sidewalk and trail system in and around the Site.  A focal point will be developed at the entrance from South Trade Street
to identify the community and serve as a gateway into it.
b. General Design Guidelines:

i. The principal buildings constructed on the Site may use a variety of building materials.  The building materials used for buildings will be a combination of
the following: glass, brick, stone, pre-cast stone, precast concrete, cementatious siding (such as hardi-plank), or wood.  Vinyl as a building material will not
be allowed except on windows and soffits.
ii. The Site will include an accessible open spaces as focal points.  These focal points may include some combination of landscaping, monumentation,
water feature, seating areas and/or art work features.
iii. Streetscape treatment will be a unifying element through the use of consistent paving, lighting, landscaping, and when provided site furnishings 
throughout the Site.
iv. Specialty pavers, stained and patterned concrete/paving or other similar means may be used to call attention to amenity areas, gathering spaces, plazas
and as a method of way finding.
v. Circulation paths will be provided along the Site's Public Streets from units to areas of interest.
vi. Petitioner agrees to provide the Town of Matthews an “as-built” survey for all streets, sidewalks, and easements within the development at the time of
completion of the project.
vii. No permanent site features shall be placed within the over steer path of emergency vehicles such as light poles, trees, etc.
viii. The Petitioner agrees to coordinate with the United States Postal Service and the Town of Matthews on the location of CBU Postal Boxes within the
development.

c. South Trade Street Design Guidelines:
i. The Petitioner shall create an appropriately landscaped corridor along South Trade Street utilizing existing vegetation to the greatest extent possible to
maintain the natural character of this corridor.  A screen fence may be proposed along the Site frontage of South Trade Street to deter from highlighting the
back of houses from the right of way.
ii. The Petitioner shall be permitted the option to provide a screen fence or a landscaped berm along the entire frontage of South Trade Street.  The specific
building materials used for construction of the fence, if pursued, shall be selected in accordance with the Town of Matthews and NCDOT rules and 
regulations. The horizontal location of the screen fence along South Trade Street will be placed with the preservation of existing trees of significance in
mind.  An effort will be made to preserve these trees whenever possible while maintaining the rhythm and street presence of a continuous road frontage.

d. Pedestrian Access and Circulation Design Guidelines:
i. Along the Site's internal public streets, the Petitioner will provide a sidewalk network that links the units, parking areas and areas of interest on the Site
with one another by way of links to sidewalks along the abutting public streets and/or other pedestrian features.  The minimum width for these internal
sidewalks will be five (5) feet.

e. Common Open Space Areas:
i. Areas exclusive of platted lots and public rights of way shall be included as Common Open Space.  Common Open Space Areas shall emphasize the
preservation of natural areas including wetlands.  Petitioner reserves the right to provide unheated outdoor community structures within the communal open
space areas such as gazebos, arbors, pergolas, etc.
ii. The open space area surrounding the water quality/storm water detention pond may be improved as an amenity area with seating areas, a naturalized
path and landscaping as the adjacent portions of the Site are developed.

f. Residential Design Guidelines:
i. Orient units towards primary and secondary streets to reinforce the streetscape, as shown on the provided Plans.
ii. Orient units in a way to enclose and define public space, open space and green space.
iii. Architectural treatment shall continue on all sides of a building except as specifically noted otherwise.
iv. A minimum of (10) ten percent of homes shall incorporate a side-loaded garage.
v. Lots 26 and 27 shall utilize a shared driveway as reflected on sheet RZ-4.0.
vi. Driveway depth shall be a minimum of 20 feet from the back of sidewalk to the garage door.

g. Architectural Guidelines
i. The community will be of traditional architectural design with 4-sided architecture that consists of a combination of brick facades, masonry veneers, stone,
and hardiplank.
ii. The single family homes will be one and a half and two story designs.
iii. There will be selected homes with basement designs on appropriate lots.
iv. There will be a combination of front loaded and side load plan types.
v. Some select units are a master-down style plan.
vi. The homes feature all brick facades.
vii. Dormers and other architectural features will be accented using hardy board or better grade siding.
viii. The roof material will be an upgraded architectural shingle.
ix. Front porches will be a design feature of all unit types.
x. The community will have manicured lawns and landscaping beds.
xi. HVAC units will be screened with masonry screening walls and/or landscaping.
xii. Individual residential trash cans will be kept in the garage or an outside area screened from view.

5. Environmental Features:

a. The project will provide for storm water best management practices (BMPs) designed to meet regulatory requirements for storm water capture, treatment,
volume attenuation and detention as applicable.
b. The petitioner reserves the right to adjust the natural drainage boundaries of the site as required to meet program requirements of the development while
meeting applicable storm water controls regulations as applicable.  Pre-developed release rates shall be set for BMP discharge based on pre-developed natural
drainage patterns.
c. The location, size and type of storm water management systems depicted on the Rezoning Plan is subject to adjustment in order to accommodate actual storm
water treatment requirements as applicable.
d. The project shall reserve 8 percent tree save in platted tree save areas as depicted on sheet RZ-4.0.  The amount of required tree save shall be calculated as
the Total Land Disturbance Area (the entire identified site) minus utility easements, road rights-of-way, stormwater facilities, and existing pond features.
e. The Petitioner has authorized and had completed a delineation and verification by the US Army Corps of Engineers of the Jurisdictional Waters of the US on
this site which are shown on the Rezoning Plan.  The Wetlands Consultant responsible for the delineation has completed an evaluation of the condition of the
existing wetlands and waters on site.  Petitioner shall complete a Concept Plan for compliance with the requirements of the Post Construction Controls Ordinance
(PCCO) which must be approved by LUESA (Mecklenburg County). Petitioner will implement an effective sedimentation and erosion control plan during
construction to protect the jurisdictional waters and will closely monitor, in concert with Mecklenburg County, the performance of the plan during construction and
during implementation of the PCCO Plan. Subsequent to the completion of all construction on site, Petitioner will cause to be completed an evaluation and report
of the conditions of the wetlands / waters on site and will further have similar reports completed on two succeeding annual anniversaries of completion of
construction following acceptance of all streets for maintenance by the Town of Matthews. In view of the fact that a substantial proportion of the area draining to
the wetlands/ waters are represented by off-site areas, the Petitioner makes no representations as to protection of wetlands / waters from potential off-site
adverse impacts.  However, such impacts if any may be documented in the annual reports.

6. Signage:

a. Signage as allowed by the Ordinance may be provided.

7. Lighting:

a. All new lighting shall conform to the standards of the Ordinance.

8. Amendments to the Rezoning Plan:

a. Future amendments to the Rezoning Plan (which includes these Development Standards) may be applied for by the then Owner or Owners of the applicable
Development Area portion of the Site affected by such amendment in accordance with the provisions herein and of the Ordinance.

9. Binding Effect of the Rezoning Application:

a. If this Rezoning Petition is approved, all conditions applicable to the development of the Site imposed under the Rezoning Plan will, unless amended in the
manner provided herein and under the Ordinance, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Petitioner and subsequent owners of the Site or Development
Areas, as applicable, and their respective heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors in interest or assigns.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
AUTUMN C GRUPP

MATTHEW R GRUPP
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

FOCAL
POINT

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

SIDEWALK
CONNECTION

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
D

A
T

A
 S

H
EE

T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-3
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS (INNOVATIVE)

 RESIDENTIAL INNOVATIVE
 VARIED STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 47
AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 10,505 SF/0.241 ACRES

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.43 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 7 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 101 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 124,572 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 31,557 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 684,810 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 54,785 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 136,368 SF (19.91%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
AUTUMN C GRUPP

MATTHEW R GRUPP
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND
 BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

30
'

70
'

50'

50
'

50
'

50'

50'

50
'

50'

50
'

50'

R=45
'

R=32'

R=31'

R=32'

R=45'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=35'
R=35'
R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25
'

R=25'

R
=10'

R=25'

R
=10'

R=10'R=25' R=25'R=35'

R=
35

'

R
=2

5'

R=40'
R

=30'

R=2
5'

R=
30

'

R=20'
R=30'

15'

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

PARALLEL
PARKING, TYP.

P
A

R
A

LL
E

L
P

A
R

K
IN

G
, T

Y
P

.

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

6' SIDEWALK W/
10' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

6'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D

6' SIDE YARD

6' 
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D

6' SIDE YARD

6' SIDE YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

35
9,584 SF
0.220 AC

36
7,493 SF
0.172 AC

37
8,218 SF
0.189 AC

38
7,952 SF
0.183 AC

39
8,456 SF
0.194 AC

40
11,167 SF
0.256 AC

41
9,785 SF
0.225 AC

42
15,024 SF
0.345 AC

43
23,646 SF
0.543 AC

44
19,206 SF
0.441 AC

45
10,586 SF
0.243 AC

46
14,580 SF
0.335 AC

47
12,828 SF
0.294 AC

1
10,081 SF
0.231 AC

2
10,762 SF
0.247 AC

3
10,870 SF
0.250 AC

4
12,121 SF
0.278 AC

5
19,201 SF
0.441 AC

6
25,647 SF
0.589 AC

7
14,638 SF
0.336 AC

7
14,638 SF
0.336 AC

9
8,984 SF
0.206 AC

10
10,084 SF
0.231 AC

11
14,869 SF
0.341 AC 12

10,592 SF
0.243 AC 13

8,344 SF
0.192 AC

14
7,371 SF
0.169 AC

15
6,441 SF
0.148 AC

16
6,682 SF
0.153 AC

17
6,985 SF
0.160 AC

18
7,119 SF
0.163 AC

19
8,782 SF
0.202 AC

20
8,468 SF
0.194 AC

21
10,046 SF
0.231 AC

22
9,377 SF
0.215 AC

23
8,105 SF
0.186 AC

24
7,468 SF
0.171 AC

25
8,422 SF
0.193 AC

26
8,844 SF
0.203 AC

27
9,050 SF
0.208 AC

28
6,783 SF
0.156 AC

29
6,783 SF
0.156 AC

30
6,783 SF
0.156 AC

31
6,783 SF
0.156 AC

32
6,783 SF
0.156 AC 33

6,783 SF
0.156 AC

34
8,549 SF
0.196 AC

10' WETLAND
 BUFFER, TYP.

PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE

PROPOSED NATURE TRAIL
(CONCEPTUAL ONLY)
TO BE FIELD LOCATED
DURING FINAL PLAT

CONNECT TO
EXISTING TRAIL
SYSTEM

2' SIDEWALK
 EASEMENT, TYP.

20
'

20
'

20'

20'

20'

20
'

20'

20
'

20'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=2
5'

R=46'

R
=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R
=2

5'

R
=25'

R=25'

2' MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT, TYP.

2' MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT, TYP.

2' MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT, TYP.

LA
Y

O
U

T
 P

LA
N

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-4
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS (INNOVATIVE)

 RESIDENTIAL INNOVATIVE
 VARIED STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 47
AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 10,505 SF/0.241 ACRES

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.43 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 7 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 101 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 124,572 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 31,557 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 684,810 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 54,785 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 136,368 SF (19.91%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 70' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

15'-0" DRIVE AISLE 15'-0" DRIVE AISLE
5'-0"

SIDEWALK

70' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

34'-0" BACK OF CURB

30'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

24"
VALLEY
CURB

24"
VALLEY
CURB

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY W/ ON-STREET PARKING
1"=5'-0"

25'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY
10'-0" DRIVE AISLE 10'-0" DRIVE AISLE

7'-0"
PARALLEL
PARKING

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

29'-0" BACK OF CURB

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

24"
VALLEY
CURB

24"
VALLEY
CURB

3'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

2'-0"
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

2'-0"
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

10'-0" DRIVE AISLE 10'-0" DRIVE AISLE

24"
VALLEY
CURB

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

24'-0" BACK OF CURB

20'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

24"
VALLEY
CURB

8'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

2'-0"
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

2'-0"
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

C
R

O
SS

-S
EC

T
IO

N
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

R
Z

-5
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
33 34

35

3637
3839

40
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

A
U

T
O

T
U

R
N

 E
X

H
IB

IT

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-6
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



C
O

N
C

EP
T

U
A

L 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

U
R

E

LI
V

EW
EL

L
M

EK M
EK

D
C

S
N

TS

R
Z

-7
.0

CONCEPTUAL ARCHITECTURE

IMAGERY FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
REFERENCE ONLY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

FU
LL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

V
ID

EN
T 

LA
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. |

 M
A

TT
H

EW
S,

 N
C

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

24
, 2

01
4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

11/24/14

11
/2

4/
14

 -
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



HYLTON/MARTIN TRACT
REZONING PETITION

1 0 1 1 - 1 1 2 1   S O U T H   T R A D E   S T R E E T
M A T T H E W S , N C   2 8 1 0 5

DEVELOPER Provident Land Services, Inc.
6707 Fairview Rd.
Suite B
Charlotte, NC 28210
Contact: Tom Waters
704.201.5150
tom@providentdev.com

SHEET INDEX:

L-1.0 Cover Sheet
L-2.0

Technical Data SheetL-3.0
Site PlanL-4.0
Street Cross-SectionsL-5.0

Survey
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SURVEY Lawrence Associates
106 W. Jefferson St.
Monroe, NC 28112
Contact: Drew Lawrence
704.289.1013
drew@lawrencesurveying.com

LandDesign, Inc.
223 North Graham St.
Charlotte, NC 28202
Contact: Mark Kime, RLA
704.333.0325
mkime@landdesign.com

C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-1
.0

Development Standards

Conceptual ArchitectureL-7.0

Rezoning
Re-Submittal

10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14
10/1/14

9/30/14
10/1/14

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

Autoturn ExhibitL-6.0 10/1/14

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

N
TS

R
Z

-2
.0

Hylton/Martin Tract
Development Standards
09/26/14

Site Development Data:

--Acreage: ±19.31 acres (combined)
--Tax Parcel #s: 22721228, 22721229, 22721230, 22721231
--Existing Zoning: R-15
--Proposed Zoning: R-VS (Innovative) Residential Innovative Varied Style District
--Existing Uses:  Vacant and Single-Family homes.
--Proposed Uses: Uses permitted by right and under prescribed conditions together with accessory uses as allowed in the R-VS Innovative Varied Style Zoning

District per section 155.503.1 of the Ordinance as more specifically described below in Section 2.
--Maximum Building Height:  Building height shall be limited to 35 feet.
--Parking:  As required by the Section 155.607 of the Ordinance, (2) spaces shall be provided for each dwelling unit.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

1. General Provisions:

a. Site Location: These Development Standards, the Technical Data Sheet, Schematic Site Plan and other graphics set forth on attached Sheets RZ-3.0, RZ-4.0,
RZ-5.0, RZ-6.0, and RZ-7.0 form this rezoning petition (collectively referred to as the “Rezoning Plan”) associated with the Rezoning Petition filed by Provident
Land Services, Inc. (“Petitioner”) to accommodate development of a residential community on an approximately 19.31 acre site located at the intersection of
South Trade Street and Whitefriars Lane (the "Site").

b. Zoning Districts/Ordinance:  Development of the Site will be governed by the Rezoning Plan as well as the applicable provisions of the Town of Matthews
Unified Development Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).  Unless the Rezoning Plan establishes more stringent standards, the regulations established under the
Ordinance for the R-VS zoning classification for the Site shall govern all development taking place on the Site, subject to the Innovative Provisions provided
below.

c. Graphics and Alterations: The schematic depictions of the uses, parking areas, sidewalks, structures and buildings, and other site elements set forth on the
Rezoning Plan should be reviewed in conjunction with the provisions of these Development Standards.  The ultimate layout, locations and sizes of the
development and site elements depicted on the Rezoning Plan as well as any schematic building elevations are graphic representations of the development and
site elements proposed, and they may be altered or modified in accordance with the setback, yard and buffer requirements set forth on this Rezoning Plan and
the Development Standards, provided, however, any such alterations and modifications shall not materially change the overall design intent depicted on the
Rezoning Plan.  Changes to the Rezoning Plan not permitted by the Rezoning Plan will be reviewed and approved as allowed by the Ordinance.

d. Number of Buildings Principal and Accessory:  Notwithstanding the number of buildings shown on the Rezoning Plan, the total number of dwelling units to be
developed shall not exceed 47 dwelling units and structures located on the Site and shall not be considered in any limitation on the number of buildings on the
Site.  Accessory buildings and structures will be constructed utilizing similar building materials, colors, architectural elements and designs as the principal
building(s) located within the same Development Area as the accessory structure/building.

2. Innovative Provisions for R-VS Zoning District:

a. The Petitioner hereby seeks the following Innovative Development Standards:
i. On-Street Parking - Additional on-street parking shall be provided within the public right-of-way throughout the development as shown on Sheet RZ-4.0.
ii. Side-Loaded Units - Side-loaded garage units shall be provided to enhance the aesthetic appeal of the development.  At a minimum, ten (10) percent of
all homes within the community shall be side-loaded garage homes.
iii. Diversity in Architecture - The Petitioner aims to provide a diversity in architecture from home to home to provide a development that is pleasing to the
eye and not repetitive in appearance from home to home.
iv. Reduced Rear Yard - The rear yard setback shall be reduced from 30 feet to 20 feet.  The reduced rear yard setback will help to provide common open
space preserved in a natural condition such as tree save areas, ponds and wetlands to the greatest extent possible.
v. Planting Strip - The proposed planting strips shall be reduced from 8 feet to 5 feet.  Where parking bump-outs for parallel parking are located, the 
planting strip shall be eliminated.
vi. Cul-de-sac Length: The Petitioner proposes a maximum cul-de-sac length of 700 linear feet in order to minimize impacts to wetlands and undisturbed
natural areas while providing access to usable areas of the property that would otherwise require disturbance of these natural features.
vii. Curb and Gutter - Thirty (30) inch curb and gutter shall be implemented throughout the development due to the presence of on-street parking as well as
conforming to general design standards associated with neo-traditional design and development.
viii. Multi-Generational Homes - Multi-Generational home sites may be offered on several of the larger lots within the development.
ix. Pocket Park - An "eyebrow" park has been added with homes fronting the park in the southwest corner of the site.
x. Trail Connectivity - A trail system to be field located during the preliminary plat shall be located within the open space and stream buffers.  A trail 
connection shall also be proposed to the South Trade Street sidewalk.
xi. Mail Kiosk - The mail kiosk for the development shall include benches and landscaping and serve as a destination point within the development.
xii. Shared Driveways - Shared driveways may be incorporated within some units within the development.
xiii. Tree Save Areas - Tree save areas shall be located along the central spine of the site buffering both sides of the creek and open space areas serving

as a unifying theme for the project.  The main entrance will reinforce this theme of tree preservation by providing views of the central tree save area upon
entering the site from South Trade Street.
xiv. Variable Lot Size - A mixture of lots varying in width shall be interspersed throughout the development.

3. Transportation Improvements and Access:

a. Proposed Improvements: The Petitioner plans to provide or cause to be provided on its own or in cooperation with other parties who may implement portions of
the improvements, the improvements set forth below to benefit overall traffic patterns throughout the area in accordance with the following implementation
provisions:

i. South Trade Street:
1. Petitioner shall reduce the size of the bulb-out turn-around at the front of the project in conjunction with approval from NCDOT and Matthews
Public Works.  A full movement turn-around shall no longer be required for single-axle trucks as development of this project will allow turn-around
movements to occur at the light at the corner of Chesney Glen Drive and South Trade Street and through the existing and proposed street network.

ii. Woody Creek Road:
1. Petitioner shall extend the existing public right of way for Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.

iii. The aforementioned Transportation Improvements are also illustrated on Sheet RZ-4.0 of the Rezoning Petition.
b. Access:

i. Access to the Site will be from a southbound left in only and a northbound right in / right out entrance along South Trade Street as well as the extension of
Woody Creek Road into the proposed development.
ii. The five public streets indicated within the Development Area will be designed as public streets with parallel parking in some locations.
iii. All driveways shall be a minimum of 20 feet in depth to allow a vehicle to be parked without overhanging the sidewalk.
vi. The alignment of the internal public streets, vehicular circulation and driveways may be modified by the Petitioner to accommodate changes in traffic
patterns, parking layouts and any adjustments required for approval in accordance with published standards so long as the street network set forth on the
Rezoning Plan is not materially altered.

4. Design Guidelines:

a. Statement of Overall Design Intent: It is intended that the plan for the Site provide a mix of 52-foot wide and 62-foot wide single-family homes with coordinated
streetscape elements, landscaping, open spaces and quality building materials.  The site plan for the Site will seek to emphasize pedestrian connections through
the implementation of a well-connected sidewalk and trail system in and around the Site.  A focal point will be developed at the entrance from South Trade Street
to identify the community and serve as a gateway into it.
b. General Design Guidelines:

i. The principal buildings constructed on the Site may use a variety of building materials.  The building materials used for buildings will be a combination of
the following: glass, brick, stone, pre-cast stone, precast concrete, cementatious siding (such as hardi-plank), or wood.  Vinyl as a building material will not
be allowed except on windows and soffits.
ii. The Site will include an accessible open spaces as focal points.  These focal points may include some combination of landscaping, monumentation,
water feature, seating areas and/or art work features.
iii. Streetscape treatment will be a unifying element through the use of consistent paving, lighting, landscaping, and when provided site furnishings 
throughout the Site.
iv. Specialty pavers, stained and patterned concrete/paving or other similar means may be used to call attention to amenity areas, gathering spaces, plazas
and as a method of way finding.
v. Circulation paths will be provided along the Site's Public Streets from units to areas of interest.
vi. Petitioner agrees to provide the Town of Matthews an “as-built” survey for all streets, sidewalks, and easements within the development at the time of
completion of the project.
vii. No permanent site features shall be placed within the over steer path of emergency vehicles such as light poles, trees, etc.
viii. The Petitioner agrees to coordinate with the United States Postal Service and the Town of Matthews on the location of CBU Postal Boxes within the
development.

c. South Trade Street Design Guidelines:
i. The Petitioner shall create an appropriately landscaped corridor along South Trade Street utilizing existing vegetation to the greatest extent possible to
maintain the natural character of this corridor.  A screen fence may be proposed along the Site frontage of South Trade Street to deter from highlighting the
back of houses from the right of way.
ii. The Petitioner shall be permitted the option to provide a screen fence or a landscaped berm along the entire frontage of South Trade Street.  The specific
building materials used for construction of the fence, if pursued, shall be selected in accordance with the Town of Matthews and NCDOT rules and 
regulations. The horizontal location of the screen fence along South Trade Street will be placed with the preservation of existing trees of significance in
mind.  An effort will be made to preserve these trees whenever possible while maintaining the rhythm and street presence of a continuous road frontage.

d. Pedestrian Access and Circulation Design Guidelines:
i. Along the Site's internal public streets, the Petitioner will provide a sidewalk network that links the units, parking areas and areas of interest on the Site
with one another by way of links to sidewalks along the abutting public streets and/or other pedestrian features.  The minimum width for these internal
sidewalks will be five (5) feet.

e. Common Open Space Areas:
i. Areas exclusive of platted lots and public rights of way shall be included as Common Open Space.  Common Open Space Areas shall emphasize the
preservation of natural areas including wetlands.  Petitioner reserves the right to provide unheated outdoor community structures within the communal open
space areas such as gazebos, arbors, pergolas, etc.
ii. The open space area surrounding the water quality/storm water detention pond may be improved as an amenity area with seating areas, a naturalized
path and landscaping as the adjacent portions of the Site are developed.

f. Residential Design Guidelines:
i. Orient units towards primary and secondary streets to reinforce the streetscape, as shown on the provided Plans.
ii. Orient units in a way to enclose and define public space, open space and green space.
iii. Architectural treatment shall continue on all sides of a building except as specifically noted otherwise.
iv. A minimum of (10) ten percent of homes shall incorporate a side-loaded garage.

g. Architectural Guidelines
i. The community will be of traditional architectural design with a combination of brick facades, masonry veneers, stone, and hardiplank.
ii. The single family homes will be one and a half and two story designs.
iii. There will be selected homes with basement designs on appropriate lots.
iv. There will be a combination of front loaded and side load plan types.
v. Some select units are a master-down style plan.
vi. The homes feature all brick facades.
vii. Dormers and other architectural features will be accented using hardy board or better grade siding.
viii. The roof material will be an upgraded architectural shingle.
ix. Front porches will be a design feature of all unit types.
x. The community will have manicured lawns and landscaping beds.
xi. HVAC units will be screened with masonry screening walls and/or landscaping.
xii. Individual residential trash cans will be kept in the garage or an outside area screened from view.

5. Environmental Features:

a. The project will provide for storm water best management practices (BMPs) designed to meet regulatory requirements for storm water capture, treatment,
volume attenuation and detention as applicable.
b. The petitioner reserves the right to adjust the natural drainage boundaries of the site as required to meet program requirements of the development while
meeting applicable storm water controls regulations as applicable.  Pre-developed release rates shall be set for BMP discharge based on pre-developed natural
drainage patterns.
c. The location, size and type of storm water management systems depicted on the Rezoning Plan is subject to adjustment in order to accommodate actual storm
water treatment requirements as applicable.
d. The project shall reserve 8 percent tree save in platted tree save areas as depicted on sheet RZ-4.0.  The amount of required tree save shall be calculated as
the Total Land Disturbance Area (the entire identified site) minus utility easements, road rights-of-way, stormwater facilities, and existing pond features.
e. The Petitioner has authorized and had completed a delineation and verification by the US Army Corps of Engineers of the Jurisdictional Waters of the US on
this site which are shown on the Rezoning Plan.  The Wetlands Consultant responsible for the delineation has completed an evaluation of the condition of the
existing wetlands and waters on site.  Petitioner shall complete a Concept Plan for compliance with the requirements of the Post Construction Controls Ordinance
(PCCO) which must be approved by LUESA (Mecklenburg County). Petitioner will implement an effective sedimentation and erosion control plan during
construction to protect the jurisdictional waters and will closely monitor, in concert with Mecklenburg County, the performance of the plan during construction and
during implementation of the PCCO Plan. Subsequent to the completion of all construction on site, Petitioner will cause to be completed an evaluation and report
of the conditions of the wetlands / waters on site and will further have similar reports completed on two succeeding annual anniversaries of completion of
construction following acceptance of all streets for maintenance by the Town of Matthews. In view of the fact that a substantial proportion of the area draining to
the wetlands/ waters are represented by off-site areas, the Petitioner makes no representations as to protection of wetlands / waters from potential off-site
adverse impacts.  However, such impacts if any may be documented in the annual reports.

6. Signage:

a. Signage as allowed by the Ordinance may be provided.

7. Lighting:

a. All new lighting shall conform to the standards of the Ordinance.

8. Amendments to the Rezoning Plan:

a. Future amendments to the Rezoning Plan (which includes these Development Standards) may be applied for by the then Owner or Owners of the applicable
Development Area portion of the Site affected by such amendment in accordance with the provisions herein and of the Ordinance.

9. Binding Effect of the Rezoning Application:

a. If this Rezoning Petition is approved, all conditions applicable to the development of the Site imposed under the Rezoning Plan will, unless amended in the
manner provided herein and under the Ordinance, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Petitioner and subsequent owners of the Site or Development
Areas, as applicable, and their respective heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors in interest or assigns.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

FOCAL
POINT

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W

PUBLIC R/W

PUBLIC R/W

SIDEWALK
CONNECTION

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
D

A
T

A
 S

H
EE

T

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-3
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS (INNOVATIVE)

 RESIDENTIAL INNOVATIVE
 VARIED STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 47

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.43 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 21 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 115 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 124,572 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 31,557 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 684,810 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 54,785 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 136,368 SF (19.91%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



PID #: 22721227
CHURCH INC MATTHEWS UNITED METHODIST

801 S TRADE ST
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12022 PG 727
EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721201
DON DEWEY III RICE

900 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04400 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721202
HENRY H MARTIN

PATRICIA T MARTIN
908 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04095 PG 001
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721203
DAVID RONALD STEWART

ROSEMARIE HUNT
3314 BANYAN WAY
WAXHAW, NC 28173

DB 04404 PG 251
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721204
HEATHER SPICER LAWS
924 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10850 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721205
JAMES M MATYS

PATRICIA A MATYS
930 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 04167 PG 247
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721206
RICHARD L HALL
YONGSON HALL

1000 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 09796 PG 709
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721207
SHELIA B SAMBROTTO

RICHARD G SAMBROTTO
1008 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24944 PG 541

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721208
BETTY L THOMPSON

1016 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 10428 PG 925
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721209
DANIEL J III BUCKLE

ROXOLANA D BUCKLE
1024 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24318 PG 840

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721210
DAYLE E MULLINS

1032 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 07695 PG 942
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721211
JAMES H SOUTHERLAND
RUTH C SOUTHERLAND
1100 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 05769 PG 962

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721212
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE

1108 GLENSHANNON RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 28415 PG 542
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721213
ELIZABETH J MCCRATE
1114 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 24586 PG 71

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721214
THURMAN D NAIL

DEANA A NAIL
1120 GLENSHANNON RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 14573 PG 167

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721260
ERIC N KERR

EMILY B KERR
1501 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 23699 PG 525
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721245
ROBERT E EHLERS

RITA G EHLERS
1429 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05875 PG 698
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721244
CAMERON MACCONNACHIE

KATHERINE MACCONNACHIE
707 CHARLES AVE

CHARLOTTE, NC 28205
DB 28575 PG 326

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721243
KURT D WRIGHT

DEBORA R WRIGHT
1417 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 12318 PG 475
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721240
BRIAN W FIELD

ALLISON W FIELD
216 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17200 PG 499
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721239
CHRISTIAN WAYNE CLACKUM

GLORIA A CLACKUM
217 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05294 PG 116
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721235
ROGER ALLEN ARMEL

LAURA WALKER ARMEL
1241 WOODY CREEK RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 19873 PG 870

EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY
EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721234
ARTHUR SMITHA

SUZANNE SMITHA
7923 SANDESTIN LN
STANLEY, NC 28164

DB 05233 PG 620
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721233
LYNDA B KLOTZ

115 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 06367 PG 734
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721232
GARY L JUDD

DONNA D JUDD
101 CHESNEY GLEN DR
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05569 PG 370
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734239
BRIAN M SR EHLERS

LUCILLE EHLRES
100 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 24222 PG 845
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734101
CAROLINE DANISI

101 WHITEFRIARS LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26359 PG 619
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22734103
DAVID MICHAEL BERMAN

1007 BYDEFORD CT
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 18766 PG 202
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22746176
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 04611 PG 218

EX. LAND USE: VACANT
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22746175
MATTHEWS ATHLETIC &

RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1023

MATTHEWS, NC 28106
DB 03920 PG 365

EX. LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
EX. ZONING: RU

PID #: 22721219
KENNETH I LOTZE

JERRI L LOTZE
636 SAGEMONT AVE

MATTHEWS, NC 28105
DB 10894 PG 102
EX. LAND USE:
SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721261
WILLIAM JAMES EFFINGER

1509 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 26105 PG 572
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721262
WILLIAM N III EICHORN
MELINDA R EICHORN

1515 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 17739 PG 677
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721236
DAVID V BLANKENSHIP

1309 WOODY CREEK RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 05311 PG 126
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721238
ERIC D PARKS

BARBARA S PARKS
211 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 08632 PG 061
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

PID #: 22721241
ANDREW S HOLBROOK
LAUREN M HOLBROOK
212 CANTERFIELD LN
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

DB 29773 PG 212
EX. LAND USE: SINGLE-FAMILY

EX. ZONING: R-15

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

STORMWATER
BMP

ENVELOPE

PERENNIAL RPW, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER, TYP.

10' WETLAND BUFFER, TYP.

WETLANDS, TYP.

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
33 34

35

3637
3839

40
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

30
'

70
'

50'

50
'

50
'

50'

50'

50
'

50'

50
'

50'

R=45
'

R=32'

R=45'R=31'

R=32'

R=45'

20'

20'

20
'

20
'

20'

20
'

20'

20'

20
'

R=35'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=35'
R=35'
R=25'

R=25'

R=25'
R=25'

R=25
'R=25
'

R=25'
R=25'

R
=2

5'R
=10'

R=25'
R=25'

R
=25'

R
=10'

R=25'

R=10'

R
=25'R=25' R=25'R=35'

R=
35

'

R
=2

5'

R=40'
R

=30'

R=2
5'

R=
30

'

R=20'
R=30'

15'

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

PROPOSED
TREELINE, TYP.

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
OPEN SPACE

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

TREE SAVE
AREA

PARALLEL
PARKING, TYP.

P
A

R
A

LL
E

L
P

A
R

K
IN

G
, T

Y
P

.

PARALLELPARKING, TYP.

PARALLEL

PARKING, TYP.

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

6' SIDEWALK W/
10' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' REAR  SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBAC
K

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

6'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D

6' SIDE YARD

6' 
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D

6' SIDE YARD

6' SIDE YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

6' 
SID

E YARD

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

SCREEN FENCE
(OPTIONAL)

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY

LA
Y

O
U

T
 P

LA
N

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-4
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DEVELOPER: PROVIDENT LAND SERVICES, INC.

6707 FAIRVIEW ROAD
SUITE B
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210
CONTACT: TOM WATERS
(704) 201-5150
tom@providentdev.com

EXISTING PARCEL SIZE: 19.31 ACRES (COMBINED)

JURISDICTION: MATTHEWS

EXISTING ZONING: R-15
PROPOSED ZONING: R-VS (INNOVATIVE)

 RESIDENTIAL INNOVATIVE
 VARIED STYLE DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE-FAMILY)
NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED: 47

PROPOSED DENSITY: 2.43 DUA

SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,500 SF/DU
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FEET/DU
MINIMUM SETBACK: 20 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD: 6 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD: 20 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35 FEET

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
RESIDENCES
REQUIRED: 94 SPACES
 DWELLINGS 2 SPACES PER UNIT
PARALLEL PARKING: 21 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED: 115 SPACES

TREE CANOPY CALCULATIONS:
 TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 840,939 SF
 ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY: 124,572 SF
 PROPOSED STORMWATER FACILITIES: 31,557 SF
 NET LAND DISTURBANCE AREA: 684,810 SF
 TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 54,785 SF (8.00%)
 TREE CANOPY PROVIDED: 136,368 SF (19.91%)

REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.30
INDEX REDUCTION: -0.05*
REQUIRED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
LINKS PROVIDED: 10
NODES PROVIDED: 8
PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY INDEX: 1.25
*ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS WITH NO STREET STUB-OUTS ON THE
NORTHERN AND WESTERN EDGES OF THE PROPERTY

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 70' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

15'-0" DRIVE AISLE 15'-0" DRIVE AISLE
30"

C&G
5'-0"

SIDEWALK
30"

C&G
5'-0"

SIDEWALK

70' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

35'-0" BACK OF CURB

30'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

5'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

5'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

SEGMENTAL
RETAINING WALL

WITH GUARD
RAILING

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY W/ ON-STREET PARKING
1"=5'-0"

10'-0" DRIVE AISLE 10'-0" DRIVE AISLE

7'-0"
PARALLEL
PARKING

30"
C&G

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

7'-0"
PARALLEL
PARKING

30"
C&G

5'-0"
SIDEWALK

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

35'-0" BACK OF CURB

30'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

SECTION

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION: 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
1"=5'-0"

10'-0" DRIVE AISLE 10'-0" DRIVE AISLE
30"

C&G
5'-0"

SIDEWALK
30"

C&G
5'-0"

SIDEWALK

50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

25'-0" BACK OF CURB

20'-0" EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

ARCHITECTURE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE

PURPOSES ONLY

5'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

5'-0"
PLANTING

STRIP

20' SETBACK FROM RIGHT-OF-WAY

C
R

O
SS

-S
EC

T
IO

N
S

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

R
Z

-5
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

S
O

U
TH

 T
R

A
D

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

(9
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

CHESNEY GLEN DRIVE

(50' PUBLIC R/W)

W
OODY CREEK ROAD

(50' PUBLIC R/W
)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
33 34

35

3637
3839

40
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45
AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

BUS-45

AASHTO 2001 (US)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

B
U

S
-4

5
A

A
S

H
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S
)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

BU
S-

45
AA

SH
TO

 2
00

1 
(U

S)

A
U

T
O

T
U

R
N

 E
X

H
IB

IT

M
EK

M
EK M

EK
D

C
S

1"
=

60
'

R
Z

-6
.0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

0'30' 30' 60' 120'

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



C
O

N
C

EP
T

U
A

L 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

U
R

E

LI
V

EW
EL

L
M

EK M
EK

D
C

S
N

TS

R
Z

-7
.0

CONCEPTUAL ARCHITECTURE

IMAGERY FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
REFERENCE ONLY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

D
A

TE
:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

:
Q

.C
. B

Y
:

SH
EE

T 
#

:

SC
A

LE
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

H
Y

LT
O

N
/M

A
R

T
IN

 T
R

A
C

T
SI

N
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
V

ID
EN

T 
LA

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. |
 M

A
TT

H
EW

S,
 N

C

O
C

TO
BE

R 
1,

 2
01

4

10
14

19
4

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

N
C

 E
ng

. F
ir

m
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-0
65

8

10/1/14

zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



zoning
621

zoning
SUPERSEDED



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



Pre Public Hearing Rezoning Staff Analysis  

December 3, 2014 

Project Summary 

Location:   1011 South Trade Street, across from MARA recreation fields 

 

Owner(s):   Hylton and Martin families                                          

Agent:               Tom Waters, Provident Development   

 

Current Zoning:  R-15  

 

Proposed Zoning:  RVS Innovative 

Existing Use:   2 single family homes (1 severely dilapidated) 

Proposed Use:  Up to 47 single family homes  

Community Meeting:  Occurred 11/21/14 

 

Summary of Request 

The proposed development of the site consists of 47 single family homes and preserved common open 
space. Some of the homes are proposed as potential multigenerational properties as allowed per the 
UDO.  

 

Staff Recommendation  

Single family homes are an appropriate use for this area. The average lot size of about 10,000 square feet 
for the development represents a departure of about 1/3 of the typical minimum 15,000 sq. ft. lot sizes of 
surrounding homes. At this time, the most pressing concerns from Town Staff are ensuring that the project 
dovetails properly with the South Trade widening and that the street cross sections within the development 
meet our code requirements. We also continue to work with the developer to mitigate the impacts to adja-
cent owners and provide as much preserved vegetation and screening as possible.  

 

 

Application: 2013-621 Hylton Martin Residential 



Planning Staff Review 

Background And History 

The most recent activity related to the tracts of land that form this rezoning request was in 2006 when 
Beazer Homes sought to build townhomes on the property. This rezoning was withdrawn, with Beazer later 
beginning the subdivision process to develop the site as a by right single family subdivision. A plat was 
filed for a subdivision that would have contained 36 homes. That plan never moved past preliminary de-
sign and can no longer be built due to the removal of cluster provisions in our Ordinance.    

Details of the Site Plan 

The 47 proposed homes are located on two primary streets in the development. A small, circular open 
space is located near the Woody Creek Road portion of the site. Two access points are proposed, one 
along South Trade Street and one connecting to the existing stub street for Woody Creek Road. The South 
Trade access will allow for right in, right out movement as well as left turns into the neighborhood for 
Southbound traffic. Residents will not be allowed to make a left turn from this access and would use the 
signalized intersection at Chesney Glen Drive for Southbound movement. A pedestrian connection to the 
proposed South Trade St sidewalk is located near the northernmost cul de sac, allowing a more direct con-
nection to Downtown. A pedestrian trail system shows potential connection to Woody Creek and the 
greenway. 

Innovative Request 

The following modifications to the standards within the RVS zoning category are requested as follows: 

1. Reduce rear yard from 30’ to 20’ minimum 

2. Reduce minimum side yard from 8’/6’ to 6’/6’ 

Public Improvement Variance 

A Public Improvement Variance is requested to  increased the maximum cul de sac length for an RVS de-
velopment from 400’ to 700’. Originally, the plans called for a complete loop road without the two long cul 
de sac streets. However, the developer removed the creek crossing to mitigate the wetlands impact thus 
creating the two separate streets.  

Summary of Proposed Conditions 

1. Homes to feature primarily brick facades with 10% of homes featuring side loaded garages 

2. All units have front porches. 

3. Cluster postal boxes will be incorporated to comply with new USPS regulations. Homes will not have 
individual mailboxes.  

4. Pedestrian trail with bridge over stream and possible connection to Woody Creek Rd.  

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Outstanding Issues/Planning Staff Comments  

(Please see additional comments in staff memos for more detail) 

 

1. Lane width is incorrectly shown as 10’ on the plans with a staff preference of 12’. It is our un-
derstanding that the developer is ok with 12’ travel lanes and will amend the plan. Parking 
bays were originally shown throughout the development and are now only around the cluster 
mailbox units.  

2. The retaining wall along South Trade should be out of the ROW 

3. With the planting strip width increased from 5’ to 8’, Planning Staff encourages street trees lo-
cated in the planting strip and not behind the sidewalk, as utilities allow. 

4. Currently, all homes are planned to have 6’ side yards, or 12’ of separation. At the request of 
our staff, the developer has indicated that about 50% of homes will feature 6’ and 8’ side 
yards, creating 14’ spacing between some homes. We still are of the opinion that 12’ of sepa-
rate for large 2 story single family homes is tight spacing.  

5. Staff would like to see a garage offset so that garages are not the primary design aspect of the 
homes. With the incorporation of front porches on all units, this should not be difficult to 
achieve.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies and Town Vision Statements 

Although the Land Use plan does not specifically address this site, single family homes are the 
dominate land use in the area today and are appropriate for this property. 

 

Reports from Town Departments and County Agencies 

 

Matthews Police 
Support for street connection, proper street naming (See memo) 

 

Matthews Fire 
See attached 

Public Works 
Concerns related to proper ROW and S. Trade (See memo) 

 

Matthews Parks and Recreation 
Support for proposed pedestrian trails (See memo) 

 

Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 
See report from Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools. Current zoning allows 26 students by right while the proposed de-
velopment would generate 34 students. 

 

PCO Concept Plan Approval Required?  
Yes 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Impact Analysis 

The primary financial impact to the Town is the provision of garbage and recycling pickup. The 
total annual cost of providing this service would be $20,196 annually. Police, Fire/EMS and street 
maintenance costs will increase incrementally over time.  

.  

 

 

Projected Financial Impact of the Request 

 

Current Tax Revenue from all property:  $5,846 

Anticipated Tax Revenue From Project:  $52,229 

Total Increase in Property Revenue          $46,383  

 

As expressed in terms of property tax per acre, the development would increase Matthews prop-
erty tax revenue per acre from approximately $303 dollars/acre today to approximately $2,705/
acre.  

 

Fees In Lieu 

The calculated fee in lieu of open space dedication is $123,013 ($2,617 per lot).  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Images 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Aerial View of Proposed Development 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Plan 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Home Design Examples 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 To:  Jay Camp, Sr. Planner 
 From:   Ralph S. Messera, Public Works Director 
 Date:  December 2, 2014 
 Subject: Petition 2014-621, Fullwood Station 
 
 The Public Works Department provides the following comments on the most recent set of documents for this 
 project: 
 
 1. Paved street widths are not has directed in our meetings with the developer.  Pavement width needs to be 24 ft. 
 not the 20 ft. as shown in the plan. The exception to that might be possible within the loop fronting lots #41-44.  
 Correcting the pavement widths will require a recalculation of the impervious areas.  

 
2. The parallel parking bays are not needed, if the streets are the proper width.  
 
3. If 8 ft. planting strips are to be provided then the street rights-of-way need to be 56 feet, or as an alternative a 3 
ft. sidewalk easements will be required along all street frontages, except possibly the loop.  
 
4. The plan shows the large turn-around bulb, as we have designed in the S. Trade Street widening project. If this 
plan is approved then the reduced bulb design as shown on page RZ-4.0 will be required by the NCDOT.  
 
5. Drawing RZ-5.0, bottom shows the proposed entrance road. The developer has not pulled the R/W down to 60 
ft., as requested by this department. It is our intent to have the retaining walls, including the footers shown clearly 
as off the R/W and on private property. R/W line is to be 5 ft. away from wall and railings.  
 
6. Due to the topography, the department has some concern regarding the access for maintenance of the BMP 
basins, since long term maintenance of these basins will be a town responsibility in the future.    
 
 
 
cc: CJ O’Neill 
 



The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

Regarding:   2014-621 Livewell Homes Development on South Trade Street 

 

After a complete review of the applicant and the requested location, I find / recommend the 

following: 

   No concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location 

  X Concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location (see below) 

 

Comments: No concerns with site, location or proposed development. I would request 

consideration of the following to enhance the safety of the residents and the area: 

1. Require all five (5) internal streets have separate names, particularly the short street 

consisting of lots 42 – 44 

2. Require that lots 40 & 41 be assigned the new street name only, not a Woody Creek Rd 

address as that may delay emergency responses 

3. Recommend minimum allowed stacking space for south-bound left-turn lane if this would 

provide for additional north-bound left-turn stacking for the Fullwood Lane traffic 

4. Recommend adding as much of a deceleration lane for north-bound traffic entering the 

development so as to not create rear-end crash potential 

5. Require sidewalk construction on that side of South Trade Street for extent of development 

6. Strongly urge the Board’s consideration of the connection to Woody Creek Road 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

1201 Crews Road 

Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 



 

 

TO:    Jay Camp, Senior Planner     
DATE:   December 3, 2014 
RE:    Comments on Zoning Petitions 2014-621 & 2014-622 
FROM:   Corey King, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Resource Director 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-621 
The pedestrian connections between the two cul-de-sacs, pedestrian bridge, and trail shown heading SE towards the 
property line are both desirable amenities from our department’s perspective.  We see potential for “unofficial” 
access to the existing Four Mile Creek Greenway by residents, and also a convenient looped walking route that 
residents in this community would be able to take advantage of.  I encourage the developer to fulfill the pedestrian 
connectivity identified in the 11-25-14 submitted revision. 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-622 
I have no comments related to zoning petition 2014-622. 



 

 

 
Memo 
 
To:  Jay Camp, Planning 
 
From:  Capt. Ryan Watkins, Fire and EMS 
 
Date: 10/29/2014 
 
Subject: Hylton/Martin Tract Rezoning Petition 
 
 
The Fire Department has the following questions: 

 Common Space in front of units 41-44; What will fill this area? Any overhanging obstructions? 
 Any other overhanging obstructions that would interfere with the manuverabiltiy of a Ladder truck? 



 
12/4/2014 

 
Town of Matthews: Hylton/Martin Tract 

RECOMMENDATION 

We have the following comments that are critical to CMS’ support of this petition: 

Adequacy of existing school capacity in this area is a significant problem.  We are particularly concerned about rezoning cases where 
school utilization exceeds 100% since the proposed development will exacerbate this situation.  Approval of this petition wil l increase 
overcrowding and/or reliance upon mobile classrooms at the schools listed below. 

The total estimated capital cost of providing the additional school capacity for this new development is $596,000 calculated as follows: 

Elementary School:  19x $20,000 = $380,000 

High School:   8  x $27,000 = $216,000 
 

CMS recommends the petitioner schedule a meeting with staff to discuss any opportunities that the petitioner/developer may propose to 

improve the adequacy of school capacity in the immediate area of the proposed development. 

 

TOTAL IMPACT FROM PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

Proposed Housing Units: Not to exceed 47 dwelling units under R-VS (Innovative) Residential Innovative Varied Style District 

CMS Planning Area: 11  

Average Student Yield per Unit: 0.7143 

 

This development will add 34 students to the schools in this area.  

The following data is as of 20
th
 Day of the 2013-14 school year. 

 

INCREMENTAL IMPACT FROM PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT* 

Existing number of housing units allowed:  Vacant property and single family homes under R-15 zoning (only 35 residential units could 
be built under existing conditions) 

Number of students potentially generated under current zoning: 26 (14 elementary, 5 middle, 7 high)  
 
The development allowed under the existing zoning would generate 26 student(s), while the development allowed under the proposed 
zoning will produce 34 student(s).  Therefore, the net change in the number of students generated from existing zoning to proposed 
zoning is 8 student(s). 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

 
 As requested, we are also providing information regarding the difference in the number of potential students from the existing zoning to the 

proposed zoning.  Please note that this method of determining potential numbers of students from an area underestimates the number of students 

CMS may gain from the new development. 

 

Schools  Affected 

20
th
 Day, 

2013-14 
Enrollment 

(non-ec) 

Total 
Classroom 
Teachers 

Building 
Classrooms/

Teacher 

Stations 

20
th
 Day, 

2013-14 
Building 

Utilization 

(Without 
Mobiles) 

Building 
Classroom/

Adjusted 

Capacity 

(Without 
Mobiles) 

Additional 
Students As 
a result of 

this 

development 

 Utilization 
As of result 

of this 

development 

(Without 
Mobiles)             

MATTHEWS ELEMENTARY 974 52 40 130% 816 19 132% 

CRESTDALE MIDDLE 847 44.7 53 84% 1306 7 85% 

BUTLER HIGH 2086 109 98 111% 2488 8 112% 



Pre Public Hearing Rezoning Staff Analysis  

December 2, 2014 

Project Summary 

Location:   9603 East Independence 

 

Owner(s):   Julia and Michael Eugene Todd                                          

Agent:               Colin Brown/Bailey Patrick Jr.   

 

Current Zoning:  Conditional  

 

Proposed Zoning:  B-1 (CD) 

Existing Use:   Vacant retail building 

Proposed Use:  Restaurant/Retail  

Community Meeting:  Occurred 11/6/14 

 

Summary of Request 

The applicant proposes a façade renovation, addition of approximately 1,000-1,500 sq ft of floor area and 
new parking spaces to allow for the placement of a Newk’s restaurant and a Mattress Firm.  

 

Staff Recommendation  

The proposal to renovate the façade of the building and to place active uses in a currently vacant building 
would be beneficial to the Town and is supported by Town policy to rezone properties zoned Conditional. 
Numerous buildings along 74 in Matthews have been rebuilt or substantially renovated in recent years, 
creating both a better image for the Town and additional restaurant offerings. This site, however, is poten-
tially significantly impacted by proposed road widening as well as the conversion of Sam Newell from an at 
grade intersection to a flyover. At this time, Planning Staff hope to learn more about the timing of road pro-
jects and just how much they will impact this site. If the building is to be acquired and demolished as part 
of pending construction, it may not be prudent to move forward with significant enhancements to the site.   

 

 

Application: 2013-622 Newks/Mattress Firm 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Background And History 

The existing structure was constructed in 1993 as an independent outparcel connected to Windsor Square 
shopping center and is zoned Conditional consistent with how all of the Windsor Square area was original-
ly zoned. Cross access easements are in place both to the adjacent McDonalds and to the shopping cen-
ter property behind the building. Latest estimates for construction of the 74 widening/Sam Newell flyover 
are 2021.  

Details of the Site Plan 

The applicant intends to rework the parking on the Sam Newell side of the building by pushing the parking 
envelop outward to allow double loaded parking from the existing drive aisle. Two areas of the building that 
are currently recessed will be filled in with heated, enclosed space, adding up to 1,500 sq ft to the building 
for a total of 9,184 sq ft. The area of the parking expansion is the portion of the site likely to be most im-
pacted by Sam Newell construction for the grade separation project. 

Variance Request 

Board of Adjustment will hear variance requests that address the encroachment of the building into the 40’ 
front setback (due to transitional ROW requirements), use of parking in the transitional ROW for minimum 
parking requirements and a request to reduce minimum required onsite parking.   

 

Summary of Proposed Conditions 

1. Maximum floor area of 9,184 square feet 

2. An enhanced landscaped area will be provided near the street corner. 

3. Façade to be renovated consistent with the provided elevation drawings.  

4. New sidewalk along both road frontages 

5. New shared monument sign 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Outstanding Issues/Planning Staff Comments  

1. Staff has contacted the NCDOT regarding the 74 widening and Sam Newell flyover plans. 
While this site will be impacted by these projects, no alignments exist for the bridge project 
therefore NCDOT cannot assess how much the site will be impacted by future construction 
work. It is likely there will be an impact, we just do not know the extent at this time  

2. If the applicant does not secure the 6 variances requested from the Board of Adjustment, the 
project is not viable as currently planned and would need to be reconsidered as potentially a 1 
tenant building. This is primarily due to parking constraints. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies and Town Vision Statements 

Restaurant and Retail uses are appropriate for the Independence Blvd corridor. While the Land 
Use Plan does not encourage significant increases in retail development, this is existing space 
that is being expanded by a modest amount. 

 

Reports from Town Departments and County Agencies 

 

Matthews Police 
See Attached 

 

Matthews Fire 
To be provided 

Public Works 
See Attached 

 

Matthews Parks and Recreation 
No Comments 

 

Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 
N/A 

PCO Concept Plan Approval Required?  
No 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Impact Analysis 

There is no anticipated Matthews financial impact from this proposed building renovation. Improvements to 
the site and structure will ultimately increase the appraised value of the property thus potentially increasing 
acquisition cost should NCDOT require some or all of the site for road improvements.  

.  

 

Projected Financial Impact of the Request 

The substantial renovation of the adjacent McDonalds generated about a 25% increase in property valua-
tion between the 2013 and 2014 tax bill. Using this rough estimate, the subject property would increase 
from a valuation of $1,200,000 to $1,500,000. These are property values for tax purposes only and would 
generate about $950 in additional tax revenue per year for the Town.  

 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Images 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Environmental Study View 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Plan 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Building Elevations 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 To:  Jay Camp, Sr. Planner 
 From:   Ralph S. Messera, Public Works Director 
 Date:  December 2, 2014 
 Subject: Petition 2014-622, Karas, E. Independence Blvd. 
 
 The Public Works Department provides the following comments on the most recent set of documents for this 
 project: 
 
 1. We have not been provided with any information regarding how storm water is to be handled on the property, 
 nor whether it meets the requirements of the PCO. It does show an additional 3,000+ sq. ft. of impervious area. 
 This needs to be defined and provided prior to plan approval.  
 
 2. Project U-2905, the widening of Independence Blvd. calls for the creation of a fly-over bridge at Sam Newell 
 Road, and that construction may require the DOT purchase of much, if not all of this property.  The developer 
 acknowledges that possibility in his notes, but the Board needs to be aware of this, too.  

 



The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

Regarding:   2014-622 Karas Properties 

 

After a complete review of the applicant and the requested location, I find / recommend the 

following: 

  X No concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location 

   Concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location (see below) 

 

Comments: No concerns with site, location or proposed development.  

 

 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

1201 Crews Road 

Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 



 

 

TO:    Jay Camp, Senior Planner     
DATE:   December 3, 2014 
RE:    Comments on Zoning Petitions 2014-621 & 2014-622 
FROM:   Corey King, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Resource Director 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-621 
The pedestrian connections between the two cul-de-sacs, pedestrian bridge, and trail shown heading SE towards the 
property line are both desirable amenities from our department’s perspective.  We see potential for “unofficial” 
access to the existing Four Mile Creek Greenway by residents, and also a convenient looped walking route that 
residents in this community would be able to take advantage of.  I encourage the developer to fulfill the pedestrian 
connectivity identified in the 11-25-14 submitted revision. 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-622 
I have no comments related to zoning petition 2014-622. 



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



“ ”

” ” ”

zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
SUPERSEDED



















































Pre Public Hearing Rezoning Staff Analysis  

December 2, 2014 

Project Summary 

Location:   9603 East Independence 

 

Owner(s):   Julia and Michael Eugene Todd                                          

Agent:               Colin Brown/Bailey Patrick Jr.   

 

Current Zoning:  Conditional  

 

Proposed Zoning:  B-1 (CD) 

Existing Use:   Vacant retail building 

Proposed Use:  Restaurant/Retail  

Community Meeting:  Occurred 11/6/14 

 

Summary of Request 

The applicant proposes a façade renovation, addition of approximately 1,000-1,500 sq ft of floor area and 
new parking spaces to allow for the placement of a Newk’s restaurant and a Mattress Firm.  

 

Staff Recommendation  

The proposal to renovate the façade of the building and to place active uses in a currently vacant building 
would be beneficial to the Town and is supported by Town policy to rezone properties zoned Conditional. 
Numerous buildings along 74 in Matthews have been rebuilt or substantially renovated in recent years, 
creating both a better image for the Town and additional restaurant offerings. This site, however, is poten-
tially significantly impacted by proposed road widening as well as the conversion of Sam Newell from an at 
grade intersection to a flyover. At this time, Planning Staff hope to learn more about the timing of road pro-
jects and just how much they will impact this site. If the building is to be acquired and demolished as part 
of pending construction, it may not be prudent to move forward with significant enhancements to the site.   

 

 

Application: 2013-622 Newks/Mattress Firm 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Background And History 

The existing structure was constructed in 1993 as an independent outparcel connected to Windsor Square 
shopping center and is zoned Conditional consistent with how all of the Windsor Square area was original-
ly zoned. Cross access easements are in place both to the adjacent McDonalds and to the shopping cen-
ter property behind the building. Latest estimates for construction of the 74 widening/Sam Newell flyover 
are 2021.  

Details of the Site Plan 

The applicant intends to rework the parking on the Sam Newell side of the building by pushing the parking 
envelop outward to allow double loaded parking from the existing drive aisle. Two areas of the building that 
are currently recessed will be filled in with heated, enclosed space, adding up to 1,500 sq ft to the building 
for a total of 9,184 sq ft. The area of the parking expansion is the portion of the site likely to be most im-
pacted by Sam Newell construction for the grade separation project. 

Variance Request 

Board of Adjustment will hear variance requests that address the encroachment of the building into the 40’ 
front setback (due to transitional ROW requirements), use of parking in the transitional ROW for minimum 
parking requirements and a request to reduce minimum required onsite parking.   

 

Summary of Proposed Conditions 

1. Maximum floor area of 9,184 square feet 

2. An enhanced landscaped area will be provided near the street corner. 

3. Façade to be renovated consistent with the provided elevation drawings.  

4. New sidewalk along both road frontages 

5. New shared monument sign 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Outstanding Issues/Planning Staff Comments  

1. Staff has contacted the NCDOT regarding the 74 widening and Sam Newell flyover plans. 
While this site will be impacted by these projects, no alignments exist for the bridge project 
therefore NCDOT cannot assess how much the site will be impacted by future construction 
work. It is likely there will be an impact, we just do not know the extent at this time  

2. If the applicant does not secure the 6 variances requested from the Board of Adjustment, the 
project is not viable as currently planned and would need to be reconsidered as potentially a 1 
tenant building. This is primarily due to parking constraints. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies and Town Vision Statements 

Restaurant and Retail uses are appropriate for the Independence Blvd corridor. While the Land 
Use Plan does not encourage significant increases in retail development, this is existing space 
that is being expanded by a modest amount. 

 

Reports from Town Departments and County Agencies 

 

Matthews Police 
See Attached 

 

Matthews Fire 
To be provided 

Public Works 
See Attached 

 

Matthews Parks and Recreation 
No Comments 

 

Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 
N/A 

PCO Concept Plan Approval Required?  
No 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Impact Analysis 

There is no anticipated Matthews financial impact from this proposed building renovation. Improvements to 
the site and structure will ultimately increase the appraised value of the property thus potentially increasing 
acquisition cost should NCDOT require some or all of the site for road improvements.  

.  

 

Projected Financial Impact of the Request 

The substantial renovation of the adjacent McDonalds generated about a 25% increase in property valua-
tion between the 2013 and 2014 tax bill. Using this rough estimate, the subject property would increase 
from a valuation of $1,200,000 to $1,500,000. These are property values for tax purposes only and would 
generate about $950 in additional tax revenue per year for the Town.  

 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Images 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Environmental Study View 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Plan 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Building Elevations 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 To:  Jay Camp, Sr. Planner 
 From:   Ralph S. Messera, Public Works Director 
 Date:  December 2, 2014 
 Subject: Petition 2014-622, Karas, E. Independence Blvd. 
 
 The Public Works Department provides the following comments on the most recent set of documents for this 
 project: 
 
 1. We have not been provided with any information regarding how storm water is to be handled on the property, 
 nor whether it meets the requirements of the PCO. It does show an additional 3,000+ sq. ft. of impervious area. 
 This needs to be defined and provided prior to plan approval.  
 
 2. Project U-2905, the widening of Independence Blvd. calls for the creation of a fly-over bridge at Sam Newell 
 Road, and that construction may require the DOT purchase of much, if not all of this property.  The developer 
 acknowledges that possibility in his notes, but the Board needs to be aware of this, too.  

 



The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

Regarding:   2014-622 Karas Properties 

 

After a complete review of the applicant and the requested location, I find / recommend the 

following: 

  X No concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location 

   Concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location (see below) 

 

Comments: No concerns with site, location or proposed development.  

 

 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

1201 Crews Road 

Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 



 

 

TO:    Jay Camp, Senior Planner     
DATE:   December 3, 2014 
RE:    Comments on Zoning Petitions 2014-621 & 2014-622 
FROM:   Corey King, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Resource Director 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-621 
The pedestrian connections between the two cul-de-sacs, pedestrian bridge, and trail shown heading SE towards the 
property line are both desirable amenities from our department’s perspective.  We see potential for “unofficial” 
access to the existing Four Mile Creek Greenway by residents, and also a convenient looped walking route that 
residents in this community would be able to take advantage of.  I encourage the developer to fulfill the pedestrian 
connectivity identified in the 11-25-14 submitted revision. 
 
Zoning Petition 2014-622 
I have no comments related to zoning petition 2014-622. 











 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

MATTHEWS LIBRARY – COMMUNITY ROOM; 230 MATTHEWS STATION STREET 
DECEMBER 8, 2014 – 5:30 PM 

 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query and John Ross; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Assistant Town Manager 
Jamie Justice; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno; Communications Director Jen Thompson; Public 
Works Director Ralph Messera; Town Engineer CJ O’Neill; Planning and Development Director 
Kathi Ingrish, Senior Planner Jay Camp; Planner David Nelson; Zoning Technician Mary Jo 
Gollnitz 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Planning Board members Barbara Dement, Eric Welsh, Mike Ham, Eric Johnson, Tom Lawing, 

Rob Markiewitz, David Pratt, Youth Voice Ben Dodson; Transportation Advisory Committee 
members Julianne Bash, Matt Jones and Bill Stevens 

  North Carolina Department of Transportation representatives Wilson Stroud and Stuart Basham; 
VHB consultants Don Brown and Keith Lewis 

 
Representatives from NCDOT and VHB presented a concept plan of STIP Project U-2509/Independence 
Boulevard widening, to members of the Board of Commissioners, Planning Board and Transportation Advisory 
Committee. (Exhibit #1 hereby referenced and made a part of these minutes). This presentation discussed the 
possible options to widen a portion of US-74/Independence Boulevard - from Idlewild Road to 1-485/Charlotte 
outer loop. Possible section structure and lane management options were discussed. Design concepts and cost 
estimates are being discussed now. Next steps include additional scoping meetings and public involvement in 
January and February 2015, additional studies and environmental assessment through January 2017, right of way 
authorization in 2019 and a let date of 2021. All of these dates are subject to change.  The Board and staff 
expressed the Town’s strong opinion that connector roads will be critically important to Matthews. There could be 
a significant impact to the Town if this project is not handled correctly. 
 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

DECEMBER 8, 2014 - 7:00 PM 
 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query and John Ross; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen 
Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice, Finance Director Christine Surratt;  Police Chief Rob 

Hunter; Public Works Director Ralph Messera; Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; 
Senior Planner Jay Camp; Planning Board Members: Chair Tom Lawing, Vice Chair Rob 

 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Markiewitz, Members Eric Johnson, Steve Lee, Gary Turner, and Eric Welsh, Alternate Members 
Barbara Dement and Mike Ham, Student Voice Benjamin Dodson and Student Voice Alternate 
Sarah Ward 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mayor Taylor requested a moment of silence to recognize the December 7th anniversary of the attack on Pearl 
Harbor, and honor those serving in the Armed Forces.  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Taylor led the audience in the Pledge. 
 
 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
 
None 
 
 
RECOGNITION OF RETIRED MECKLENBURG COUNTY SHERIFF DANIEL BAILEY  
 
Mayor Taylor recognized retired Mecklenburg County Sheriff Daniel “Chipp” Bailey and issued a proclamation on 
his behalf. Mr. Bailey has served the people of Matthews and Mecklenburg County very well over the years. The 
Board thanked him for his service. 
 
 
RECOGNITION OF RETIRING FINANCE DIRECTOR CHRISTINE SURRATT 
 
Ms. Surratt is retiring after close to thirty years of service to the Town of Matthews. Mayor Taylor said she has 
been a wonderful assets and he appreciates her friendship and work ethic, saying the Town is in a great position 
due to her work. The Board presented Ms. Surratt with a certificate of appreciation.  
 
 
RECESS REGULAR MEETING FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITIONS TO AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS 
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to recess regular meeting for public hearings on petitions to amend the zoning ordinance of 
the Town of Matthews. Seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish introduced the Planning Board members in attendance: Chair 
Tom Lawing, Vice Chair Rob Markiewitz, Members Eric Johnson, Steve Lee, Gary Turner, and Eric Welsh, 
Alternate Members Barbara Dement and Mike Ham, Student Voice Benjamin Dodson and Student Voice 
Alternate Sarah Ward 

2 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

 
Zoning Application 2014-621/Hylton-Martin Tract: To change the zoning from R-15 to R-VS (Innovative) on those 
certain four (4) parcels belonging to the Hylton/Martin ownerships, designated as 1011-1121 South Trade Street 
and containing 19.31± acres and further designated as Tax Parcels 227-212-28, 29, 30 & 31. 
 
Senior Planner Jay Camp explained this site was last discussed for rezoning for a townhome project in 2005 and 
has lain vacant since then. The site is 19.3 acres with frontage on South Trade Street. The request is for a 47 unit 
single family home subdivision, with primary access off South Trade Street and a secondary access at the 
existing stub-out off Woody Creek Road.  

The surrounding neighborhoods are zoned R-15. The proposed project is R-VS Innovative and would reduce lot 
sizes from 15,000 square feet to an average of 10,000 square feet. They are also requesting a couple of 
innovative provisions: the first would reduce the rear yard, which is a minimum of 30 feet in R-VS, down to 20 
feet; the second is to reduce the side yards from the required 8 and 6 feet on either side of the home to 6 and 6. 
There is also a request for a public improvement variance for the maximum street length for a cul de sac, to 
modify it from the maximum of 400 feet to approximately 700 feet. One of the reasons for that is that earlier drafts 
of the site plan showed a loop road, but then a later draft showed it cut off. Staff felt that was an improvement, 
since there are natural areas that are located where the loop road would be, and cutting that off would lessen the 
impact to the streams, wetlands and low-lying areas. There would be a pedestrian connection in the area instead. 

Proposed conditions include the following: the homes would be primarily brick; all units would have front porches; 
the development would use a cluster mailbox system; there would be a pedestrian trail system – a natural path 
through the low-lying areas with a bridge to connect the two cul de sacs.  

Outstanding issues include the following: the 10 foot travel lanes marked on the plan is an error – it should say 12 
feet; staff wants to confirm that the retaining wall on South Trade Street will be out of the right of way; the planting 
strips need to be the typical 8 feet between the sidewalk and curbs. 

Mr. Camp discussed the financial impact of this project. There would be a cost of approximately $20,000, 
primarily for the provision of garbage service to the new homes. The estimated total increase in property tax 
would be $46,000. CMS indicated an addition of 26 new students by this project. There is a fee in lieu calculation 
of $123,013. There could be some land dedication that would change that number in the future.  

The proposed number of units is 47 and represents a 13 unit increase over what the standard zoning would allow, 
which would be 34 homes.  

Planning member Steve Lee asked about the 35 units that could be built by right, asking if that number took into 
account any of the unbuildable land on the site. Mr. Camp said they’re just going off of original subdivision plats 
on file – some areas may be challenging to build but are still buildable, or they may not be buildable at all. This is 
just an estimate based on the land area.  

Planning Member Eric Welsh asked about traffic patterns. Mr. Camp said there would be left over allowance for 
outbound/southbound traffic into the development and right-in/right-out access for southbound traffic leaving the 
development. 

Planning member Gary Turner asked if the increased density would impact the amount of buffer space between 
the new development and existing neighborhood, and asked for more detail about the U-turn area on South Trade 
Street. Mr. Camp explained that no buffer is necessary since this is a residential development. He then explained 
that the U-turn is for residents of the Hampton Green neighborhood and pointed it out on a map.  

Mr. Query asked about the rear yards and Mr. Campo explained they would be more shallow than an R-15 
zoning: these sites are proposed to be 20 feet while the rear yard for an R-15 zoned property would be 55 feet. 
Mr. Query then asked about the interior road width. Mr. Camp said they would be a total width of 54 feet with 12 
foot travel lanes and curb and gutter beyond that. On-street parking would be possible.  

3 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Applicant representatives Tom Waters and Jonathan McCall of Provident Land Services, Mark Kind of Land 
Design; Randy Goddard of Design Resource Group and John Fitzgerald and Paul Shriver of Live Well Homes 
addressed the Board. 

Mr. Waters gave a presentation on the project (Exhibit #2 hereby referenced and made a part of these minutes). 
He explained their desire to bring the project on board along with the Trade Street widening project. The main 
entrance would look out onto trees. There would be a mail kiosk/pocket park that would serve as a gathering area 
for the neighbors. The plan calls for two cul de sacs so as not to interfere with the natural condition of the creek 
on site. The site does has significant topography issues, and a retaining wall is planned, as are some basement 
homes overlooking the creek. There is no longer a retaining wall proposed along South Trade Street – instead 
they’ve added about 45 feet of property to the homes along that street. They would build a shallow berm along 
Trade Street, landscape the area in front of it and put in a 6 foot privacy fence.  

Mr. Waters noted there was some public concern about back yards. Although the minimum proposed is 20 feet, 
the physical distance to the property line is probably 40-45 feet. They are also considering moving the roadway 8-
12 feet further away from Glenshannon Road to help with those concerns. They would also add trees and shrubs 
along the property line in those areas. 

The applicants are excited about the proximity to downtown Matthews. This is a walkable town and the project 
would fit in well with its sidewalks and circulation within the community and a trail system that would tie into 
Woody Creek.  

John Fitzgerald gave some history of the Town, noting that John Fullwood was appointed Postmaster in 1825 and 
became an integral part of the community. This project seeks to honor that history with the name Fullwood Station 
and with its gathering point at the mailboxes and pocket park area for neighbors to mingle as they did in the past. 
Live Well Homes a local home builder. This development would be semi-custom with a niche product and all brick 
and stone exteriors and would feature high end finishes. Many of the Live Well Homes neighborhoods utilize the 
history of the area to tie a story together. Conceptual plans call for a mix of homes between 2,000 and 4,000 
square feet, front and side-entry garages and one and two-stories. All would have porches and the interior 
finishes would be top level. The price point would be in the 400s.  

Traffic engineer Randy Goddard explained the traffic evaluation of the site. They evaluated the directional cross 
over at the U-turn bulb on Trade Street and the proposed connection at Woody Creek. There would be left and 
right in movements and left and right out movements at intersection 2. Anyone wishing to travel south on South 
Trade Street would have to make a left at the signal at Chesney Glen.  

Chesney Glen traffic counts were taken at peak times between 7 and 9 am and 4 and 6 pm. At the am peak there 
were 16 vehicles turned right out, 10 turned left out and 2 turned right in. The pm peak showed 17 turned into 
Chesney Glen. These are typical volumes expected for a small subdivision.  

Projected traffic counts for the proposed subdivision include 43 trips in the am peak hour – 11 in and 32 out. At 
the proposed crossover there would be 22 vehicles turning right out, 8 turning left in and 2 turning right in. Anyone 
wanting to travel south would have to travel through Woody Creek and turn left at Chesney Glen; that volume 
would add 10 additional cars during the morning peak hour. During the afternoon, with the proposed subdivision, 
there would be a total of 53 trips during the pm peak hour – 23 turning left in, 8 turning right in and 14 turning right 
out. At Chesney Glen they estimate 6 vehicles turning left out and 2 turning right in. These numbers are in 
addition to what exists now.  

Developing the site by right would allow for 34 homes, which would generate 34 total vehicle trips out in the am. 
The proposed development of 47 homes would generate 43 trips, a difference of only 9 additional vehicles. In the 
afternoon peak hour it’s a little higher: the difference between the by-right numbers and the proposed number is 
an additional 13 vehicles in the pm peak hour. There’s not much of a difference between the trips generated by 
the proposed number of 47 units and what would be generated by right.  

4 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

 

Mr. Waters discussed the innovative provisions of the plan, including multigenerational homes and a shared 
driveway system. The applicants will be responsible for capturing the water from any site clearing. This was a 
concern for some Chesney Glen neighbors, and it would be addressed with water quality detention ponds. The 
water would be captured, detained and treated before it got to the creek system.  

Planning Board member Michael Ham expressed a concern about wetlands and the maintenance of them. He 
questioned if there would be HOA rules regarding fertilizer use that would leach into the area. Mr. Waters said 
there would be covenants and restrictions which would include restrictions on such items. The intention is to have 
very little impact on those wetlands. Mr. Ham asked if the applicant would be willing to perform an ecological 
survey before construction so wetland impacts could be studied. Mr. Waters wasn’t certain if he’d be able to 
commit to that at this time but he will look into it. Mr. Welsh noted that the applicants are considering moving 
properties down 8 feet to deal with the yard issue and asked if that would have any impact on the wetlands. Mr. 
Waters said it would bring them closer to the wetlands but they can move 8-10 feet, or perhaps more, without 
significant impact.  

Planning Board member Rob Markiewitz asked about feedback from the neighbors behind the site and Mr. 
Markiewitz said they were concerned with traffic issues, proximity of the units and vegetation or the lack thereof.  

Mr. Melton said he was concerned with the traffic flow not just during the am and pm peak hours but also the 
other 22 hours of the day. Mr. Goddard explained the standard traffic count practices, noting that the am and pm 
peak times were the significant periods of trip generation. Mr. Melton then asked about the homes’ front porches 
and Mr. Waters clarified they would all be a minimum of 6 feet in depth.  

Mr. Query asked if the applicants were guaranteeing the units would be 100% brick and Mr. Waters said yes. 
There will be some elevations with masonry options, so it will be 100% brock or masonry accents. Mr. Query 
asked about the street cross section and Mr. Waters explained they would have 12 foot travel lanes and 5 foot 
sidewalks on each side.   

Mr. Miller asked about the fees in lieu calculation and questioned if that would not be paid due to the inclusion of a 
trail system on site. Mr. Waters said they just received that information recently and need time to fully understand 
the details.  

Mr. Ross asked if the area depicted on the site plan was the only one considered for the main entrance. He noted 
the intent of the bulb-out was for U-turns coming out of a different subdivision, and is concerned it could be a 
choke point. Mr. Waters said this is the best location for the main entrance and the traffic signal at Chesney Glen 
will give opportunities for turning maneuvers.  

Mr. Pata asked if there was any willingness to reduce the number of proposed homes since that was a significant 
item of citizen concern. Mr. Waters said they want to bring something unique and special to Matthews and to do 
so they need that density. He did agree to review the numbers to see if they could drop a couple of homes. Mr. 
Pata also asked for a full traffic study covering all hours of the day, not just peak hours. He then asked if the 
applicants would consider increasing the side yard area and Mr. Waters said they will consider having 50% of the 
homes with 6 and 8 foot side yards rather than 6 and 6.  

Mr. Melton questioned the innovative provisions. Mr. Waters highlighted the layout of the community, diversity of 
home styles, pocket parks, shared driveway system, pedestrian connectivity, circulation system with natural trails 
down the creek and the buffer area along Trade Street as innovative provisions.  

Mr. Ross said neighbors have noted that this area of the creek has a regular flooding issue. Mr. Waters said they 
are required to deal with all of the water that drains onto this property as well as their own. Their detention system 
won’t solve the flooding problem but it won’t make it any worse either, since they will be required to contain all the 
water.  

5 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

 

Mayor Taylor noted the total traffic impact of the project, saying it’s really a 34% increase in traffic over the by-
right amount. It is a significant impact and concerns him. He also was concerned about some of the items being 
described as innovative, such as shared driveways, basements and side load garages.  

Mr. Query asked about the design of the water retention ponds, asking if they can design them with growth for a 
natural appearance. Mr. Waters said they haven’t decided on the design yet but is not certain if vegetation would 
be allowed in it. He knows it can go around the edge.  

Mayor Taylor said he was optimistic that the concerns can be addressed, saying he would also have concerns 
about any by-right development with R-15 zoning, and that there could be a win-win situation with better product 
and less impact in the end. He wants to be optimistic that everyone can agree on a good project that will enhance 
the value of the entire town.  

Mr. Higdon said he liked the product overall but shares the concerns of many others regarding traffic, saying it is 
already horrendous, so if there’s any way to lower the impact that would be good.  

Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. Ann Harven, 1124 Country Place Drive, Matthews lives right 
beside this site and is opposed to the project. The area has wildlife such as deer, foxes, barn owls and hawks that 
would have to be removed or would die. She also disagreed with the traffic counts discussed, saying the 
applicants’ projected traffic counts are woefully inadequate.  

Dick Keith, 931 Gateshead Lane, Matthews, lives in the Hampton Green subdivision and said the development 
has a great design and looks like it includes a lot of good things, but that the number of homes proposed seems 
excessive due to the traffic it would generate. The numbers will be much higher than predicted and will cause 
traffic issues. The future of Hampton Green’s second exit is unknown. He described the way he and his neighbors 
would have to travel out of their neighborhood and said it would be unsafe. The turning movements of the 
Hampton Green residents will conflict with those of the new development. He said it is up to the Town to reduce 
the number of homes to alleviate the problem as much as possible.  

Peg Bates, 1103 Glenshannon Drive, Matthews lives in the Country Place neighborhood and opposes this 
project. She noted this is a sell-build situation so they neighbors will have to deal with construction until all of the 
sites are sold. She said everything the developer mentioned will stand out because it doesn’t fit in with the 
surrounding area. She said drainage will be an issue and the developer is not addressing the problem. She said 
the Board has already approved Plantation Estates and said the Town needs to straighten Country Place out. She 
described the area as one in which 8 connecting roads come out onto this one, but the traffic report isn’t 
concerned with the impact on surrounding neighbors.  

William Eichorn, 1515 Woody Creek Road, Matthews said this development will abut 40 houses in Chesney Glen. 
To say that they will add 47 houses but increase traffic by only about 40% does not sound right. The traffic light 
out of Chesney Glen operates on a trip – he’s not sure how they’ll get out of there. He also would like clarification 
on the applicants’ stated desire to increase the backyards. He said mud pits in the rear sound like a potential 
safety concern. He would like some concrete statements from the developers.  

David Krausse, 323 Minden Lane, Matthews is the HOA president and expressed concerns related to traffic in 
particular. He described some of the turning movements that will be necessary and said the intent of the bulb on 
the street was to give relief to Hampton Green, not act as an entrance way to another neighborhood. He noted the 
traffic counts were taken on November 12th and said they should be done again when there is a tournament at 
MARA.  

Roger Paules, 229 Minden Lane, Matthews said the road is continually backed up. The neighborhood would be 
fine if they could figure out how to get people in and out safely. He urged the applicants to find an alternative, 

6 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

saying everyone needs to be sure they’re not creating a death trap. He said the traffic counts are ludicrous. He 
urged the Board to plan for the worst.  

Bob Ehlers, 1429 Woody Creek Road, Matthews, said there are 42 homes in his subdivision. He leaves his home 
between 6 and 7:30 am and there are generally 10 cars ahead of him in his own neighborhood. Traffic is an issue. 
He also said that his property is on the sewer line, and he will not authorize the use of his property as a cut-
through. In addition, he has a pool on his property that the county signed off on but he is now being told that it is 
located 25 feet over his property line. He wants to know how that happened. Mayor Taylor advised Mr. Ehler to 
speak with Planning staff about the pool issue.  

David Blankenship of 1309 Woody Creek Road, Matthews said his neighbors are correct about the cars – he has 
seen the traffic build for the past 28 years. There is one stop sign and a multitude of people run that stop sign as it 
is – it would be a nightmare if double the number started running the stop sign. He said the bulk of the traffic 
coming up South Trade Street would take advantage of the traffic light and would the intersection of Chesney 
Glen Drive and Woody Creek Road into a dangerous intersection.  

Henry Martin,. 908 Glenshannon Road, Matthews has lived there since 1978. He told the Board to forget about 
any new development and deal with the mess that currently exists. He said they can’t get out of their 
neighborhood unless someone stops and lets them out. Adding more traffic to that mess is almost laughable. It 
has been going on for years and said he can’t envision the way the Town is headed without some long-range 
solutions.  

Joe Bates of 1103 Glenshannon Road, Matthews has lived there for 33 years and said traffic is a main concern, 
as is wetlands and water. He has heard some positive news regarding the idea that the houses may be moved up 
to allow for more buffer area and he is very interested in hearing more details about that.  

Alan Moffet, 1108 Glenshannon Road, Matthews said he thinks ponds are a potential health hazard with stagnant 
water that attracts mosquitoes. He said children play right near there and they shouldn’t be exposed to that. He 
then said that he left at 6:00 tonight and it took him 15 minutes to get into downtown Matthews, and that type of 
traffic is what is happening before this development is in place. He said he moved here about a year ago and 
really liked the area and the wooded plot. He sits on his back porch and watches deer and hawks, which add to 
the aesthetic of the Matthews community.  

Suzanne Smitha McPherson, 129 Glen Drive, Matthews said she is particularly concerned since she has a short 
driveway and they is no way to build a turnaround, so she has to back into her driveway. She is concerned that 
traffic is so heavy it will impact her ability to access her driveway. She thinks the traffic counts are 
underestimated. She also is concerned about how the retaining wall will look. It has to be built to keep the Wood 
Creek neighbors from falling onto the new neighborhood. She is also concerned about the houses being so close 
together. She thinks it would be more tolerable if the number of homes was brought down to 34. She respects the 
owners’ right to sell their property but wondered if there was any way to preserve the land as a park. There’s not 
much wildlife left in Matthews and it would be great if the Town could buy the land and preserve it.  

David Krausse addressed the Board again and discussed queuing lanes and the location of the bulb on South 
Trade Street. 

Emily Kerr, 1501 Woody Creek Road, Matthews said she lives near the proposed detention pond locations and is 
concerned about safety issues. She has three children and would like to know how deep the pond could be and if 
fences or other barriers would be placed to protect children from falling in.  

Steve Davis, 219 Wilcrest Drive, Matthews said no one has mentioned the elementary school traffic, which 
causes a lot of backup. There are times when cars are backed up form Fullwood down to John Street. The 
developer mentioned 5 lanes of traffic but not that the bridge will still be backed up. Traffic will bottleneck.  

7 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Mr. Waters addressed some of the stated concerns. He said the intention is to create a compliment to the area 
rather than a detriment. The area along Trade Street is being worked to save as many trees as possible, although 
the street widening and utility relocation will take some of those. They will add berm and landscaping and the 
grade change will help. He said they will commit to a ten foot movement of the road away from the Glenshannon 
property line. Regarding water retention, whether the area is developed by right or through rezoning the water 
quality ponds will be required. They will commit to do whatever is required but at this stage of the concept plan it 
hasn’t yet been physically designed. They have to consider all drainage basins as part of their calculations. He 
said he appreciates the comments from and about the Hampton Green neighborhood. Traffic is bad but hopefully 
traffic will improve with the widening project.  

Mayor Taylor explained that this application will be heard by the Planning Board at their next meeting on January 
6, 2015 and will come back to the Board of Commissioners for potential decision on January 12, 2015.  
 

RECESS MEETING 

The meeting was recessed at 9:07 pm 

 

RECONVENE MEETING  

 The meeting was reconvened at 9:17 pm.  

 
 
Zoning Application 2014-622/Newks: To change the zoning from the existing Conditional District to B-1 (CD) on 
that certain property belonging to Michael and Julia Todd and being designated as 9603 E. Independence 
Boulevard and further designated as Tax Parcel 193-303-12. 
 
Mr. Camp explained the department’s goal to convert parcels with the old Conditional zoning designation to 
current zoning. This is one such property. It was formerly a Gateway Computers store and CMS District 
Superintendent office. For some reason it has languished for years. The applicant would like to transform this into 
a two unit building by adding 1,000 to 1,500 square feet of floor area and add new parking flanking the side 
adjacent to Sam Newell Road. The applicant and his representatives are well aware of the transitional right of way 
and the changes planned by DOT for Independence Boulevard – in fact, they attended the special meeting earlier 
today.  

Staff has no opposition to the uses planned but there are some concerns about parking and the future of the 
Independence Boulevard project. DOT’s preliminary plan doesn’t show the exact alignment so there is no way to 
know the fate of this building in the future. There are also six variances that would be necessary to receive before 
the Board could approve this; that Board of Adjustment hearing is scheduled for January 8. The primary variances 
relate to parking within the transitional right of way, minimum parking requirement and other minor encroachments 
of the building into the future setback line. Staff is still working with the applicant and these variance needs may 
change. All would have to be granted before the Board could take action on the rezoning application.  

Mr. Higdon questioned if the Town would have any liability if the Independence Road widening project required 
the building to be demolished in part or in whole. Mr. Camp explained that the applicant has been made very well 
aware of the issue and has chosen to proceed with the application.  

A discussion of parking and the transitional right of way ensued. Normally parking there can’t be counted towards 
required parking numbers, but that is why there is a variance request in place. There is a possibility for a shared 
parking agreement with Windsor Square as well.  

8 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Collin Brown of K&L Gates, 214 North Tryon Street, Charlotte, represents the applicant and addressed the Board. 
Justin Keras is the operator of the local Nuke’s franchises and has been trying to get into Matthews for years. This 
is a corner in need of some reinvestment and the challenge on the site is parking. There aren’t that many spaces 
within the property lines. They have been working to create a plan for more parking spaces on site. They need 70-
something spaces to comply with the ordinance but will have just under 50 on site. That is why they are seeking a 
variance from the Board of Adjustment. They are aware of the Independence Boulevard issue and will continue to 
meet with DOT staff for more information.  

There was some additional discussion of parking counts and parking agreements. Mr. Brown explained that they 
can count only those spaces that are in the boundaries of the site’s property lines. Ms. Ingrish explained they do 
have something from Windsor Square but the zoning requirements are different, so there will need to be an 
agreement in place.  

Newks owner Justin Keras said the Town has been great to work with. They’ve been trying to get into business in 
Matthews for four years and he is excited for the opportunity. He explained Newks’ business concept – casual 
service with salads, sandwiches and soups, and everything made from scratch. There are other locations uptown, 
in Ballantyne and in Rock Hill. Each employs about 50 people and the plan is to grow to 10 units in the Charlotte 
area. There would be no drive through. 

Mr. Query asked about the building façade and Mr. Keras said it would be brick and stucco. Mr. Query asked if 
they would commit to 60% brick for the expanded portion and Mr. Brown said they would have to look into that 
and so could not make a commitment immediately.  

Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to this application. 
 
This application will be heard by the Planning Board at their next meeting on January 6, 2015 and will come back 
to the Board of Commissioners for potential decision on January 12, 2015.  
 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
Motion by Mr. Ross to reconvene the regular meeting. Seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS 
 
 
REPORT FROM PLANNING BOARD  
 
Chair Tom Lawing gave the report on the Planning Board meeting of November 25, 2014. (Exhibit #2 hereby 
referenced and made a part of these minutes). 
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING-RELATED ACTIONS 
 
Motion 2014-7: To adopt a small area plan covering the Sportsplex and adjacent area generally bounded by 
Matthews-Mint Hill Road, Independence Boulevard, I-485 and Tank Town Road/Crestdale Neighborhood. 
 
Ms. Ingrish noted that the Board wished to adopt the Small Area Plan by the end of the calendar year. There are 
other policy questions which still need to be addressed, and the Board will want to make sure that whatever its 
vision is for the area that the initial development that starts to come in will follow that vision. For example, the 
initial construction policy might call for a certain balance of uses even in the first phase.  

9 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Mayor Taylor said the devil is in the details. He had been adamant that the ENT area should be set up quickly so 
there could be activity out there by the end of the year, but if that policy discussion is something that could be 
done quickly then he would support holding off on this motion application until after that. Ms. Ingrish explained 
that the Board could likely decide some of them quickly but others might take more time. They could or could not 
be part of the Small Area Plan; if they are included, then it would take longer to change them because they’d be 
part of the Land Use Plan and any changes would involve a public hearing process.   

There was additional discussion of timing and potential activity. Mayor Taylor suggested including in the motion 
the statement that the Board would focus discussion on these policy issues in January and get it done. By 
consensus the Board agreed with that plan.  

Motion by Mr. Query to adopt the Small Area Plan and to require the Board of Commissioners to work in January 
2015 to get the policies in order, as it is reasonable and consistent with the Land Use Plan and other policies of 
the Town of Matthews. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved.  

 
 
Motion 2014-8: Miscellaneous text revisions to the UDO. 
 
Mr. Higdon said he didn’t agree with limiting changeable copy signs to allowing copy to be changed only twice per 
day.  

Motion by Mr. Higdon to accept all text revisions as described with the exception that changeable copy signs are 
allowed to change once every four hours instead of once every twelve hours, as it is reasonable and consistent 
with the Land Use Plan and other policies of the Town of Matthews.  

Mr. Miller said the language should allow changes four times per day rather than limiting the hours. Discussion 
ensued regarding possible change schedules.  

The motion was seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved.  

 
 
Review and Consider Action on Master Sign Plan for Quik Trip and Rear Lot; 10600 Block of Monroe Road 
 
Mr. Camp explained this is a master sign plan for a unified multi-lot development. The developments are required 
to have a shared sign but they do qualify to use the provisions of a master sign plan (MSP). The request is based 
upon the back parcel, which is under contract for an industrial flex building, and allow the MSP to borrow from 
different signage on the site. In essence they are seeking to reduce the maximum size of the joint ID sign from 
100 square feet as allowed by the UDO to 75 square feet and to increase the maximum signage on the building to 
accomplish their canopy signage as well as the main sign for Quik Trip.  

There are some conditions on the type of signs allowed. For the rear building they’re showing a reduction of 
signage from the 40 square feet each tenant would have been allowed to 30 square feet. They’re showing four 
tenants for this back building but staff understands there could be as many as twelve. If that builder comes in with 
more tenants they would come back to amend the MSP to reflect the total number of tenants. That was a 
suggestion by Planning staff and the applicants have agreed to that. 

Mayor Taylor asked what would happen if the back building never was built. Mr. Camp agreed there was no 
guarantee it would be built. Mayor Taylor noted that if so, then the front building would have a larger sign than 
what would normally be allowed. He questioned if there was any way to limit the signage on the front building if 
the rear building was never built, but Town Attorney Charles Buckley said that would likely not be possible. He 
would have to research the potential legal ramifications.  

10 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

Mr. Miller asked about excess over the sign allowance, and Mr. Camp explained that the maximum attached 
signage normally allowed would be 80 square feet and they’re requesting 196 square feet. They would get 15% 
bonus, they’re taking 25 square feet from the monument and allocating that to the building and they’re pulling 
some signage from the back parcel as well.  

Mr. Camp pointed out how the QuikTrip sign area is measured, which counts the trademarked red background 
area as well as the text. The branded QuikTrip red and white logo acts as the signage. There was some 
discussion of sign area measurement methodology.  

John DiBernardo of Quik Trip, 3701 Arco Corporation Drive, Suite 150, Charlotte explained that the site is in 
construction. They’re working on the back piece for a 12-tenant development. He explained that they interpreted 
the method of sign area measurement differently than staff; they didn’t realize there was an issue until they 
applied for permits. They worked with staff and decided to pursue a master sign plan. He said they are willing to 
change the number of tenants if necessary. He said their other sites normally have three signs on the building, 
two canopy signs and two monument signs. This site is much more limited.  

There was extended discussion about the Town’s sign measurement methodology. Mr. Blodgett noted that the 
Town has been using the same methodology for years and said the Board should be consistent. If the Board 
wishes to change that then it can separately discuss changing the language of the sign ordinance.  

Motion by Mr. Miller to approve the Master Sign Plan. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and passed 6-1 with 
Higdon, Melton, Miller, Query and Ross in favor and Taylor opposed. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Dick Keith, 931 Gateshead Lane, Matthews reflected on recent national events and spoke about showing respect 
for law enforcement officers. He saluted Police Chief Hunter and the officers in Matthews and urged everyone to 
treat police with respect and teach their children to do so as well.  

Tony Williamson, 13224 Saddle Tree Court, Matthews commended the Board for their interest and concern about 
the Town. He said he had some concerns with proposed plans for the Highway 51 park, particularly regarding 
traffic. Mr. Query noted that the presentation made by the consultant group was simply a draft and one in which 
the Board was not necessarily in favor.  

 
REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMITTEES 
 
Minutes from the Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) draft minutes from the Board of 
Adjustment were submitted. Mr. Ross suggested inviting the Chairs from each board and committee to come to a 
Board of Commissioners meeting to update the Board in person.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A. Approve Minutes of the November 24, 2014 Meeting 
B. Accept Zoning Application 2014-624; 9601 Independence Pointe Parkway; Squires Realty; from B-

1(CD) to B-H(CD), and set a public hearing on February 9, 2015 
C. Approve Tax Refunds 
D. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendment to Recognize Excess Controlled Substance Tax 

Revenues Received in the Amount of $12,065.67  
E. Schedule Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners for December 15, 2014 at 6:00 pm for 

General Discussion Regarding the Unified Development Ordinance  

11 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

 
Motion by Mr. Query to approve consent agenda items A through E. Seconded by Mr. Higdon and unanimously 
approved. 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
DISCUSS PARKING ON WEST CHARLES STREET 
 
Motion by Mr. Pata to approve option two, to create 15 more parking spaces along West Charles Street, which 
would include some stone base being placed in the area as well as asphalt, with costs not to exceed $30,000. 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller. 
 
Mr. Blodgett noted that estimates to add lighting have not yet been received. That information should be available 
soon. 
 
The motion was unanimously approved.  
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDER PARTICIPATION IN BEE CITY USA PROGRAM – MARTHA KRAUSS, CAROL BUIE-JACKSON  
 
Martha Krauss and Carol Buie-Jackson explained that the country’s pollinators are under siege with colony 
collapse syndrome. This affects not just bees but butterflies, beetles and similar animals as well. It is important to 
protect them and recognize their importance in humans’ food supply. The Bee City USA program seeks to 
educate the public about this issue. It will be easy to incorporate with the wildlife habitat program already in place 
in Matthews.  

Motion by Mr. Higdon to authorize staff to submit an application for Bee City USA designation. Seconded by Mr. 
Ross and unanimously approved.  

 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Taylor noted that the NCDOT Division 10 TIP came out and the S. Trade culvert project is on there for 
funding in 2016. This is very good news.  

He thanked the Board for their generosity with the HELP Center, noting that they doubled the stated goal. He also 
thanked those who attended the tree lighting and holiday stroll, and thanked Mr. Melton for joining him at the 
recent Fire & EMS Department banquet.  

 

He attended his first Metro Mayors Coalition meeting today in Huntersville, saying it is a good group. They will be 
scheduling a meeting with some local representatives and the Coalition sometime in January. 

 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
none 
 
 

12 
 



Board of Commissioners 
December 8, 2014 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Blodgett welcomed new Communications Director Jen Thompson, who started on December 1. 

He then explained that the Town applied for a SAFR grant to replace the 1984 Grunman fire truck that is listed in 
the CIP. The minimum match is 10%. Chief Green said the Town could get more credit if more than 10% was out 
in, so he decided to put in a 32% match. This is equipment that has to be purchased anyway, so if selected it 
would work out to be a great deal for a very needed pieces of equipment. There are no guarantees on anything. 
By Consensus the Board agreed with that decision.  

Mr. Bldogett noted an extension of due diligence on the Outen Potetry site was signed, which extends it to 
January 2, 2015.  

 
CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS ACQUISITION OF REAL ESTATE BELONGING TO ROBERT L. AND 
SARAH D. MCAULEY AND HEIRS, BEING DESIGNATED AS 1119 TANK TOWN ROAD AND FURTHER 
KNOWN AS PARCEL ID 215-032-21 
 
Motion by Mr. Ross to go into closed session to discuss acquisition of real estate belonging to Robert and Sarah 
McAuley and heirs, known as 1119 Tank Town Road, to include the Board of Commissioners, Town Attorney, 
Town Manager and Town Clerk. The motion was seconded by Mr. Melton and unanimously approved.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to adjourn. Seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 
11:15 pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 
 

13 
 



 
MINUTES 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

DECEMBER 15, 2014–6:00 PM 
 

PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon (via phone 
conference); Chris Melton, Kress Query and John Ross*; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Town 
Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 

 
ABSENT:  Commissioner Jeff Miller 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Senior Planner Jay Camp; Residents John 

Urban and Cecil Sumners 
 
The Board of Commissioners met with Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish for a discussion on the 
Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). Mr. Buckley confirmed that Mr. Higdon can act as a voting member 
through the phone conference mechanism. Mr. Ross arrived at 6:22 pm and the meeting began.  
 
Mayor Taylor noted that resident Cecil Sumners had raised a number of questions about the UDO, and that staff 
has had a number of discussions with him in person, verbally and through email. It is his understanding that Mr. 
Sumner’s concerns have been satisfied, but he wanted to be sure that all of his questions have been addressed. 
Mr. Sumners said yes, to a point. He understands how certain things were done but not how others got to be part 
of the document. He said since there are no detailed minutes of meetings it is difficult to know how some aspects 
of the UDO came to be.   
 
Discussion of the UDO writing and review process ensued. It was noted that the UDO is a living document and 
changes can be made as necessary. Discussion ensued regarding best practices for future documents. Mr. Pata 
suggested that detailed minutes be taken. Mr. Ross suggested ensuring that digital comments were marked with 
individual’s names and any changes be tracked by author. Mr. Higdon suggested marking all changes with notes 
on why the changes were made. Mr. Ross suggested an appendix that would list all changes made since the 
document was first approved. This could be done with the existing UDO as well.  
 
Discussion continued about the C-MF district and its associated standards. He could not find anything that 
indicated this was every discussed in a meeting before the UDO was approved. He believes it wasn’t properly 
vetted. Mr. Blodgett noted that staff’s expectation was that anything the Board had a question or concern on 
would be lifted up and discussed, and that silence means consent. Mayor Taylor said he believes the document 
was vetted as best as it could be. It can be changed if necessary, but it will change by consensus after a public 
hearing, Planning Board review and council vote. It is understood that everyone here wants the best for the town, 
and questions are good to foster discussion. Lessons have been learned and best practices for future documents 
have been discussed and will be implemented.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Query to adjourn. Seconded by Mr. Ross and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 7:29 
pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 

1 
 



 
 
 
 
Approve Sidewalk Construction Agreement with NCDOT 
      
DATE: December 12, 2014 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
  
NCDOT is scheduled to resurface Williams Road. As part of that project they will widen the lanes from 10’ to 12’. In 
addition they desired to correct a curb and gutter location near Sam Newell Road where the road was wide, then narrow 
and then wide again.  There was a gap in the sidewalk section at this same location. With my approval, the DOT agreed to 
construct the sidewalk with their contract when the curb and gutter was installed and the Town would reimburse the DOT 
for the actual cost. 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
DOT has sent a document to formalize the agreement that requires Board approval. The sidewalk itself has already been 
constructed.   
 
Financial Impact: 
 
$3,185.58 to be charged to the New Sidewalk Construction line (10-452400-5824) in the Public Works Operating Budget.  
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
To identify, plan, design, fund and build transportation facilities that efficiently and effectively serve the community in a 
cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to approve agreement with NCDOT for sidewalk construction on Williams Road.  

 

 









 

 
Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Appointments    
      
DATE:   December 23, 2014 
RE:   Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Appointments  
FROM: Jamie Justice, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
The Town Board’s Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) has five members whose 
terms are ending.  Paul Babinski and Mark Harrison chose not to seek re-appointment.  The three 
members that requested to be re-appointed are Tim Jones, Roger Martin, and Greg Klein.           
 
A public notice of the vacancy was sent out and the applications were reviewed.  According to the 
process outlined in the EDAC By-laws, the Chair and staff liaison make a recommendation for 
appointment to the Town Board for approval.  Chair Paul Jamison and I recommend re-appointing 
Tim Jones, Roger Martin, and Greg Klein and appointing Adam Brooks and John Urban to the two 
vacant seats.  Adam is a technologist and new media communications professional and has been 
active in local technology and planning initiatives.  Adam’s technology, marketing, and 
communications experience will be an asset to EDAC.  John is currently serving in an ex-officio 
capacity on EDAC as a member of the Alliance and wishes to be a full member of EDAC and will still 
assist with Alliance representation.  John is a local architect, former member of the Town Board, and 
is active in planning and economic development in Matthews.            
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Re-appoint Tim Jones, Roger Martin, and Greg Klein and appoint Adam Books and John Urban to the 
vacant seats.  All five appointments are for two-year terms from January 2015 to January 2017.   
 
Financial Impact: 
None.  
 
Related Town Goal:  
Economic Development/Land Use Planning   
 
Recommended Action:  
Re-appoint Tim Jones, Roger Martin, and Greg Klein to two-year terms and appoint Adam Books and 
John Urban to two-year terms.   

 
 
 
 

 



 

 
Approve Sale of Surplus Property 
      
DATE: January 6, 2015 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
A number of items of surplus property have been identified and are ready for sale. 
  
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
Declare surplus and authorize the Public Works Director to see through electronic auction the following item: 
 
 Pullman-Holt Gloss Boss Floor Polisher w/pads and bottle of floor coating- Fire Dept. 
 16 Blue class A uniform shirts- Fire Dept. 
 18 White class A uniform shirts- Fire Dept.  
 4 Marley Floor Sections Dimension: 5' X 34' per roll – Parks and Rec. 
 
 
Financial Impact: Financial resources back to the General Fund 
 
Related Town Goal: Financial Performance- To provide financial resources in a prudent and responsible 
manner…  
 
Recommended Motion:  Motion to declare the above item surplus and authorize the Public Works Director to 
sell by electronic auction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp

zoning
CURRENT



zoning
CURRENT

zoning
New Stamp











(704) 641-2320 (704) 635-0618
October 56.03$               10.08$               
November 55.32$               10.08$               
December 55.68$               10.08$               

Total 167.03$             30.24$               197.27$  

(704) 641-2320 = mobile phone
(704) 635-0618 = iPad



KEYLINE
 

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 4001
ACWORTH, GA 30101

/2810588008/

Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

Total Amount Due by November 04, 2014
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Please return this remit slip with payment. $192.14

 $    .  

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS,  TX  75266-0108

/7526601085/

NOTICE: Bank account and routing numbers will be retained to enable future payments by phone or online. To opt out, call 1-866-544-0401.

Bill Date October 09, 2014
Account Number 
Invoice Number 

VE

Quick Bill Summary Sep 10 - Oct 09

Previous Balance (see back for details) $390.04

Payments - Thank You -$390.04

Balance Forward $.00

Monthly Charges $179.98

Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $4.00

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $8.16

Total Current Charges $192.14
ALP-Account

Total Charges Due by November 04, 2014 $192.14
My Verizon Is The Answer

Get the information you need about your
account, services, or device online and
on-the-go, 24/7, with My Verizon. Visit
vzw.com/myverizon/answer and get

started today.

Change your address at
vzw.com/changeaddress

Invoice Number

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

www.vzw.com 11/04/14

  Pay from Wireless   Pay on the Web   Questions:

  #PMT (#768)   My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com   1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your wireless



Explanation of Charges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges include (i) a Regulatory Charge
(which helps defray various government charges we pay including
government number administration and license fees); (ii) a
Federal Universal Service Charge (and, if applicable, a State
Universal Service Charge) to recover charges imposed on us by
the government to support universal service; and (iii) an
Administrative Charge, which helps defray certain expenses we
incur, including: charges we, or our agents, pay local telephone
companies for delivering calls from our customers to their
customers; fees and assessments on our network facilities and
services; property taxes; and the costs we incur responding to
regulatory obligations. Please note that these are Verizon
Wireless charges, not taxes. These charges, and what's included,
are subject to change from time to time.

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
Includes sales, excise and other taxes and governmental
surcharges and fees that we are required by law to bill
customers. These taxes, surcharges and fees may change from
time to time without notice.

Late Fee Information
A late payment applies for unpaid balances. The charge is the
greater of $5 or 1.5% per month, or as permitted by law.

Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits
Includes charges for products and services, and credits owing.

Use this space or sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/changeaddress to change the mailing address where we send your bill. If we do not have your most recent email address, provide it
below and we'll use it to tell you important information about your Verizon Wireless service. Allow 2 billing cycles for the address change to take effect.

Confirming or changing your service address

For each of your mobile numbers, in order to bill taxes and
surcharges correctly we need a service address - which is a
street address (not a PO Box) that is the home or primary
business address of the person who uses that number. To
confirm or change the service address for any of your mobile
numbers, sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/serviceaddress.

New Address

City

State/Zip

Work Phone Home Phone

Email

By signing below, you authorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The check you send will be used to
setup Automatic Payment. You will be notified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. I understand and accept these terms. This
agreement does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. I agree that Verizon Wireless is not liable for erroneous bill statements or incorrect debits to my account. To
withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check with your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.

Automatic Payment Enrollment for Account: CHRIS MELTON

Changing your billing address for Account:  CHRIS MELTON

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

11/04/14 2 of 23

Correspondence Address: Verizon Wireless Attn: Correspondence Team PO Box 5029 Wallingford, CT 06492

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance

#MIN + SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND
                                                                               

Payments
Previous Balance $390.04
Payments - Thank You

Payment Received 09/14/14 -196.00

Payment Received 10/02/14 -194.04

Total Payments -$390.04

Balance Forward $.00

Account Charges and Credits
Account Monthly Charges

MORE EVERY UNL TLK&TXT 4GB 10/10 - 11/09 70.00

Subtotal $70.00

Total Account Charges and Credits $70.00



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

11/04/14 3 of 23

Overview of Lines

Your Account's Plan
 
MORE EVERY UNL TLK&TXT 4GB
$70.00 monthly charge

4 monthly GB allowance

$15.00 per GB after allowance

Breakdown of Charges

Account Charges & Credits $70.00pg 2

$56.03pg 4

704-635-0618
Chris Melton

$10.08pg 9

704-641-2320
Chris Melton

$56.03pg 10

Total Current Charges $192.14

Breakdown of Shared Usage

SharePlan
Minutes Used

SharePlan
Messaging Used

SharePlan
Data GB

Used

388 1,848 .330pg 4

704-635-0618 .339pg 9

704-641-2320 765 657 3.075pg 10

Total Used 1,153 2,505 3.744

Shared Allowance unlimited unlimited 4.000

Usage Over Allowance 0 0 0

Total Shared Usage Charges $.00 $.00 $.00



KEYLINE
 

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 4001
ACWORTH, GA 30101

/2810588008/

Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

Total Amount Due by December 04, 2014
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Please return this remit slip with payment. $210.72

 $    .  

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS,  TX  75266-0108

/7526601085/

NOTICE: Bank account and routing numbers will be retained to enable future payments by phone or online. To opt out, call 1-866-544-0401.

Bill Date November 09, 2014
Account Number 
Invoice Number 

VE

Quick Bill Summary Oct 10 - Nov 09

Previous Balance (see back for details) $192.14

Payment - Thank You -$192.14

Balance Forward $.00

Monthly Charges $199.98

Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $3.70

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $7.04

Total Current Charges $210.72
ALP-Account

Total Charges Due by December 04, 2014 $210.72
Change To Your Service 

Thank you for your wireless business.
You recently made a change to your

service.  Your new bill will reflect usage
from your last bill and service
adjustments resulting from the

plan/feature change.

Change your address at
vzw.com/changeaddress

Invoice Number

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

www.vzw.com 12/04/14

  Pay from Wireless   Pay on the Web   Questions:

  #PMT (#768)   My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com   1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your wireless



Explanation of Charges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges include (i) a Regulatory Charge
(which helps defray various government charges we pay including
government number administration and license fees); (ii) a
Federal Universal Service Charge (and, if applicable, a State
Universal Service Charge) to recover charges imposed on us by
the government to support universal service; and (iii) an
Administrative Charge, which helps defray certain expenses we
incur, including: charges we, or our agents, pay local telephone
companies for delivering calls from our customers to their
customers; fees and assessments on our network facilities and
services; property taxes; and the costs we incur responding to
regulatory obligations. Please note that these are Verizon
Wireless charges, not taxes. These charges, and what's included,
are subject to change from time to time.

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
Includes sales, excise and other taxes and governmental
surcharges and fees that we are required by law to bill
customers. These taxes, surcharges and fees may change from
time to time without notice.

Understanding Your Prorated (partial month) Charges
Prorated charges occur when you add new service, or make a
change to your existing service, in the middle of your bill cycle.
Prorated charges are calculated by determining the daily charge,
and then by multiplying the daily charge by the number of days
the service was used.

If a plan change is effective as of a date during the bill cycle, your
proration will include a credit for unused days on the old plan,
and a charge for the days used on your new plan.

Use this space or sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/changeaddress to change the mailing address where we send your bill. If we do not have your most recent email address, provide it
below and we'll use it to tell you important information about your Verizon Wireless service. Allow 2 billing cycles for the address change to take effect.

Confirming or changing your service address

For each of your mobile numbers, in order to bill taxes and
surcharges correctly we need a service address - which is a
street address (not a PO Box) that is the home or primary
business address of the person who uses that number. To
confirm or change the service address for any of your mobile
numbers, sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/serviceaddress.

New Address

City

State/Zip

Work Phone Home Phone

Email

By signing below, you authorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The check you send will be used to
setup Automatic Payment. You will be notified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. I understand and accept these terms. This
agreement does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. I agree that Verizon Wireless is not liable for erroneous bill statements or incorrect debits to my account. To
withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check with your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.

Automatic Payment Enrollment for Account: 8  CHRIS MELTON

Changing your billing address for  CHRIS MELTON

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

12/04/14 2 of 24

Correspondence Address: Verizon Wireless Attn: Correspondence Team PO Box 5029 Wallingford, CT 06492

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance

#MIN + SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND
                                                                               

Payments
Previous Balance $192.14
Payment - Thank You

Payment Received 10/17/14 -192.14

Total Payments -$192.14

Balance Forward $.00

Account Charges and Credits
Account Monthly Charges

Previous Plan

MORE EVERY UNL TLK&TXT 4GB Refund 10/10 - 11/09 -70.00

$70.00 per month / full month refunded

New Plan

MORE EVERY UNL Tlk TXT 10GB 10/10 - 11/09 80.00

$80.00 per month / full month on new plan

Month in Advance

MORE EVERY UNL Tlk TXT 10GB 11/10 - 12/09 80.00

These are the normal monthly charges billed in advance.

Subtotal $90.00

Total Account Charges and Credits $90.00



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

12/04/14 3 of 24

Overview of Lines (Includes Plan Change)

Your Account's Plan
 
Plan from 10/10 - 11/09

MORE EVERY UNL Tlk TXT 10GB
$80.00 monthly charge

10 monthly GB allowance

$15.00 per GB after allowance

Breakdown of Charges

Account Charges & Credits $90.00pg 2

$55.32pg 4

704-635-0618
Chris Melton

$10.08pg 10

704-641-2320
Chris Melton

$55.32pg 11

Total Current Charges $210.72

Breakdown of Shared Usage

SharePlan
Minutes Used
10/10 - 11/09

SharePlan
Messaging Used
10/10 - 11/09

SharePlan
Data GB

Used
10/10 - 11/09

505 2,362 .339pg 4

704-635-0618 .261pg 10

704-641-2320 596 701 3.932pg 11

Total Used 1,101 3,063 4.532

Shared Allowance unlimited unlimited 10.000

Usage Over Allowance 0 0 0

Total Shared Usage Charges $.00 $.00 $.00



KEYLINE
 

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 4001
ACWORTH, GA 30101

/2810588008/

Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

Total Amount Due
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Please return this remit slip with payment. $415.32

 $    .  

CHRIS MELTON
1206 RIDGEBURY TER
MATTHEWS, NC  28105-8800

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS,  TX  75266-0108

/7526601085/

NOTICE: Bank account and routing numbers will be retained to enable future payments by phone or online. To opt out, call 1-866-544-0401.

Bill Date December 09, 2014
Account Number 
Invoice Number 

VE

Our records indicate your account is past due.  Please send payment now to avoid service disruption.

Quick Bill Summary Nov 10 - Dec 09

Previous Balance (see back for details) $210.72

No Payment Received $.00

Balance Forward Due Immediately $210.72

Account Charges and Credits

Includes Late Fee of $3.16 $3.16

Monthly Charges $189.98

Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $3.86

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $7.60

Total Current Charges Due by January 04, 2015 $204.60
ALP-Account

Total Amount Due $415.32
Celebrate The Holidays

Unwrap more value and more fun this
season with wireless gifts from Verizon -
all powered by America's largest 4G LTE

Network. Visit go.vzw.com/holiday.

Change your address at
vzw.com/changeaddress

Invoice Number 7128742065

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

www.vzw.com Past Due

  Pay from Wireless   Pay on the Web   Questions:

  #PMT (#768)   My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com   1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your wireless



Explanation of Charges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges include (i) a Regulatory Charge
(which helps defray various government charges we pay including
government number administration and license fees); (ii) a
Federal Universal Service Charge (and, if applicable, a State
Universal Service Charge) to recover charges imposed on us by
the government to support universal service; and (iii) an
Administrative Charge, which helps defray certain expenses we
incur, including: charges we, or our agents, pay local telephone
companies for delivering calls from our customers to their
customers; fees and assessments on our network facilities and
services; property taxes; and the costs we incur responding to
regulatory obligations. Please note that these are Verizon
Wireless charges, not taxes. These charges, and what's included,
are subject to change from time to time.

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
Includes sales, excise and other taxes and governmental
surcharges and fees that we are required by law to bill
customers. These taxes, surcharges and fees may change from
time to time without notice.

Late Fee Information
A late payment applies for unpaid balances. The charge is the
greater of $5 or 1.5% per month, or as permitted by law.

Verizon Wireless' Other Charges and Credits
Includes charges for products and services, and credits owing.

Use this space or sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/changeaddress to change the mailing address where we send your bill. If we do not have your most recent email address, provide it
below and we'll use it to tell you important information about your Verizon Wireless service. Allow 2 billing cycles for the address change to take effect.

Confirming or changing your service address

For each of your mobile numbers, in order to bill taxes and
surcharges correctly we need a service address - which is a
street address (not a PO Box) that is the home or primary
business address of the person who uses that number. To
confirm or change the service address for any of your mobile
numbers, sign in to My Verizon at vzw.com/serviceaddress.

New Address

City

State/Zip

Work Phone Home Phone

Email

By signing below, you authorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The check you send will be used to
setup Automatic Payment. You will be notified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. I understand and accept these terms. This
agreement does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. I agree that Verizon Wireless is not liable for erroneous bill statements or incorrect debits to my account. To
withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check with your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.

Automatic Payment Enrollment for Account:  CHRIS MELTON

Changing your billing address for Account:  CHRIS MELTON

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Past Due 2 of 24

Correspondence Address: Verizon Wireless Attn: Correspondence Team PO Box 5029 Wallingford, CT 06492

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance

#MIN + SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND
                                                                               

Payments
Previous Balance $210.72
No Payment Received

Total Payments $.00

Balance Forward Due Immediately $210.72

Account Charges and Credits
Late Fee 3.16

Subtotal $3.16

Account Monthly Charges

MORE EVERY UNL Tlk TXT 10GB 12/10 - 01/09 80.00

Subtotal $80.00

Total Account Charges and Credits $83.16



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Past Due 3 of 24

Overview of Lines

Your Account's Plan
 
MORE EVERY UNL Tlk TXT 10GB
$80.00 monthly charge

10 monthly GB allowance

$15.00 per GB after allowance

Breakdown of Charges

Account Charges & Credits $83.16pg 2

$55.68pg 4

704-635-0618
Chris Melton

$10.08pg 11

704-641-2320
Chris Melton

$55.68pg 12

Total Current Charges $204.60

Breakdown of Shared Usage

SharePlan
Minutes Used

SharePlan
Messaging Used

SharePlan
Data GB

Used

533 2,253 .402pg 4

704-635-0618 .610pg 11

704-641-2320 544 784 2.932pg 12

Total Used 1,077 3,037 3.944

Shared Allowance unlimited unlimited 10.000

Usage Over Allowance 0 0 0

Total Shared Usage Charges $.00 $.00 $.00



 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
From:  Shana Robertson, Finance Department 
CC:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager  
Date:  January 12, 2015 
Re:  Tax Refunds  
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement between Mecklenburg County and the Town of Matthews states they bill and collect the 
Ad Valorem taxes for Matthews. Upon collection, the County remits those to the Town. Matthews is responsible 
for issuing the refund if an adjustment occurs on the tax bill after the payment has been received. Refunds are 
issued for various reasons.  
 
Mecklenburg County Tax Office has submitted the attached list of taxpayers for refunds. The list reflects the tax 
year, taxpayer, location, adjustment made and reason for adjustment, along with the refund amount. G.S. 105 
requires that tax refunds or releases shall be approved by the governing body.  
 
These reports reflect tax appeals, settlements, and adjustments made, as received from the Mecklenburg County 
Tax Office.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: The Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the tax refunds. 

 



Bill Number Parcel # Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1  Total 
Refund ($) 

 Total Interest to Pay if 
mailed on or before 
1/23/2015 ($) 

1/23/2015
4549 0001934388-2011-2011-0000-00 19333374 11/8/2014 ALBANESE, J MICHAEL 1321 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    2.08 15.69              
4549 0001934388-2012-2012-0000-00 19333374 11/15/2014 ALBANESE, J MICHAEL 1321 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    1.39 15.00              
4549 0001934388-2013-2013-0000-00 19333374 11/8/2014 ALBANESE, J MICHAEL 1321 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.29                                                    0.75 15.04              
4549 0001934388-2014-2014-0000-00 19333374 11/8/2014 ALBANESE, J MICHAEL 1321 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.29                                                        -   14.29              
4550 0002001489-2011-2011-0000-00 21503338 11/8/2014 ALFORD, ANH 206 AMIR CT                    3.32                                                    0.51 3.83                
4551 0002001429-2011-2011-0000-00 21503306 11/8/2014 ALMEIDA, MARIO S 424 AMIR CIRCLE                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4552 0001939095-2011-2011-0000-00 19353105 11/8/2014 ANDRA, GEORGETA 2432 WILLIAMS RD                    6.96                                                    1.06 8.02                
4553 0002001431-2011-2011-0000-00 21503307 11/8/2014 ANTONE, MATTHEW 420 AMIR CR                    0.90                                                    0.14 1.04                
4554 0001992956-2011-2011-0000-00 21302801 11/8/2014 ARNETT, CHARLES HUGH 836 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4555 0002004051-2011-2011-0000-00 21525434 11/22/2014 ARROYO, MARISOL 1913 WINDROW WOOD CT                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4556 0002002301-2011-2011-0000-00 21512136 11/8/2014 AVALOS, ROSA N 2731 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4557 0001932357-2011-2011-0000-00 19313203 11/8/2014 BAILEY, CLAUDE ALLEN JR 2624 LAKEVIEW CIR                    2.73                                                    0.42 3.15                
4558 0001937997-2011-2011-0000-00 19346198 11/8/2014 BAKER, CHARLES E 2843 WILLIAMS RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4559 0001934011-2011-2011-0000-00 19332110 11/8/2014 BARNES, RAY WANDELL 1315 MARJORIE DR                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4560 0002001382-2011-2011-0000-00 21503255 11/8/2014 BARRANTES, ORLANDO 1024 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    3.02                                                    0.46 3.48                
4561 0001992938-2011-2011-0000-00 21302620 11/8/2014 BAUCOM, JOHN VANN JR 532 HARROGATE RD                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4562 0001934116-2011-2011-0000-00 19332339 11/8/2014 BAXTER, DONALD L 12320 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4563 0001934040-2011-2011-0000-00 19332212 11/8/2014 BAYNE, JAMES B 3201 OSCAR RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4564 0001992790-2011-2011-0000-00 21302125 11/8/2014 BEASLEY, NATHANIEL O 325 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4565 0001936591-2011-2011-0000-00 19340605 11/8/2014 BEATTY, JOHN F 3412 LUDMAN WY                204.49                                                  31.18 235.67           
4565 0001936591-2012-2012-0000-00 19340605 11/15/2014 BEATTY, JOHN F 3412 LUDMAN WY                204.49                                                  20.87 225.36           
4565 0001936591-2013-2013-0000-00 19340605 11/8/2014 BEATTY, JOHN F 3412 LUDMAN WY                214.63                                                  11.20 225.83           
4566 0001932423-2011-2011-0000-00 19313406 11/8/2014 BEEKER, MARK E 2201 LAKEVIEW CIR                    4.23                                                    0.64 4.87                
4567 0001934056-2011-2011-0000-00 19332225 11/8/2014 BEGLEY, DAVID R 3332 ZELDA LN                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4568 0002001486-2011-2011-0000-00 21503336 11/8/2014 BELL, ANTONIO 214 AMIR CR                    1.87                                                    0.27 2.14                
4569 0002001524-2011-2011-0000-00 21503356 11/8/2014 BENFIELD, MARTY TEMPLETON 245 AMIR CR                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4570 0001932533-2011-2011-0000-00 19314167 11/8/2014 BENNETT, DAVID E 3606 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                101.03                                                  15.40 116.43           
4570 0001932533-2012-2012-0000-00 19314167 11/15/2014 BENNETT, DAVID E 3606 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                101.03                                                  10.31 111.34           
4570 0001932533-2013-2013-0000-00 19314167 11/8/2014 BENNETT, DAVID E 3606 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                106.04                                                    5.53 111.57           
4570 0001932533-2014-2014-0000-00 19314167 11/8/2014 BENNETT, DAVID E 3606 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                106.04                                                        -   106.04           
4571 0001932522-2011-2011-0000-00 19314156 11/8/2014 BERG, RONALD T 3533 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  83.19                                                  12.68 95.87              
4571 0001932522-2012-2012-0000-00 19314156 11/15/2014 BERG, RONALD T 3533 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  83.19                                                    8.49 91.68              
4571 0001932522-2013-2013-0000-00 19314156 11/8/2014 BERG, RONALD T 3533 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  87.31                                                    4.56 91.87              
4572 0001934112-2011-2011-0000-00 19332321 11/22/2014 BIGGERS, AUDREY 12332 IDLEWILD RD                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4573 0001934136-2011-2011-0000-00 19333124 11/8/2014 BIGHAM, RONALD S 1434 MARJORIE DR                    2.11                                                    0.32 2.43                
4574 0001932651-2011-2011-0000-00 19317128 11/8/2014 BLACKMON, RONALD ASHLEY & 11932 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4575 0002002329-2011-2011-0000-00 21512205 11/8/2014 BLACKNALL, RODNEY 2426 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4576 0001934950-2011-2011-0000-00 19334146 11/8/2014 BOGGESS, CARRIE A 2225 MULLIS LN                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4577 0001934038-2011-2011-0000-00 19332210 11/8/2014 BONJOUR, GAYLYN 1309 HARTIS LN                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4578 0001934034-2011-2011-0000-00 19332208 11/8/2014 BOWERS, BOBBY JOE &W 1225 HARTIS LN                  12.10                                                    1.84 13.94              
4579 0002001451-2011-2011-0000-00 21503316 11/8/2014 BROOKSHIRE, DAVID MARK 336 AMIR CR                    1.28                                                    0.17 1.45                
4580 0001934403-2011-2011-0000-00 19333380 11/8/2014 BROSSO, FRANK J 2640 IVEY WOOD LN                  14.22                                                    2.17 16.39              
4580 0001934403-2012-2012-0000-00 19333380 11/15/2014 BROSSO, FRANK J 2640 IVEY WOOD LN                  13.62                                                    1.39 15.01              
4580 0001934403-2013-2013-0000-00 19333380 11/8/2014 BROSSO, FRANK J 2640 IVEY WOOD LN                  14.29                                                    0.75 15.04              
4581 0001938095-2011-2011-0000-00 19347109 11/8/2014 BROUGHTON, JON STEPHEN 1332 REID HARKEY RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4582 0002002294-2011-2011-0000-00 21512131 11/8/2014 BROWN, ELIZABETH M 2643 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4583 0001936635-2011-2011-0000-00 19340621 11/8/2014 BROWN, STANLEY D 3317 WILLIAMS RD                183.92                                                  28.04 211.96           
4583 0001936635-2012-2012-0000-00 19340621 11/15/2014 BROWN, STANLEY D 3317 WILLIAMS RD                  55.06                                                    5.62 60.68              
4583 0001936635-2013-2013-0000-00 19340621 11/8/2014 BROWN, STANLEY D 3317 WILLIAMS RD                  57.79                                                    3.02 60.81              
4584 0002001477-2011-2011-0000-00 21503331 11/8/2014 BUENAU, MICHAEL 1005 STEVENS PRIDE CT                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4585 0001992960-2011-2011-0000-00 21302805 11/8/2014 BURNHAM, LARRY D 800 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    8.17                                                    1.25 9.42                
4586 0001932667-2011-2011-0000-00 19317139 11/8/2014 BURTON, RICHARD C 11800 IDLEWILD RD                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4587 0001934329-2011-2011-0000-00 19333350 11/8/2014 BUSH, DAVID S 1412 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.62                                                    2.08 15.70              
4587 0001934329-2012-2012-0000-00 19333350 11/15/2014 BUSH, DAVID S 1412 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    1.39 15.00              
4587 0001934329-2013-2013-0000-00 19333350 11/8/2014 BUSH, DAVID S 1412 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.28                                                    0.75 15.03              
4588 0001934030-2011-2011-0000-00 19332205 11/8/2014 BYE, BENJAMIN P 1133 JERRY LN                    0.90                                                    0.14 1.04                



4589 0002001478-2011-2011-0000-00 21503332 11/8/2014 CACCIATORE, DANIEL 230 AMIR CR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4590 0001932515-2011-2011-0000-00 19314149 11/8/2014 CALDERON, JOSE ALBERTO 9600 MANUS COURT                  98.01                                                  14.94 112.95           
4590 0001932515-2012-2012-0000-00 19314149 11/15/2014 CALDERON, JOSE ALBERTO 9600 MANUS COURT                  98.01                                                  10.00 108.01           
4590 0001932515-2013-2013-0000-00 19314149 11/8/2014 CALDERON, JOSE ALBERTO 9600 MANUS COURT                102.87                                                    5.37 108.24           
4591 0001992879-2011-2011-0000-00 21302309 11/8/2014 CANIPE, HERMAN G 300 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  46.59                                                    7.10 53.69              
4591 0001992879-2012-2012-0000-00 21302309 11/15/2014 CANIPE, HERMAN G 300 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  40.23                                                    4.11 44.34              
4591 0001992879-2013-2013-0000-00 21302309 11/8/2014 CANIPE, HERMAN G 300 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  42.23                                                    2.20 44.43              
4592 0001932570-2011-2011-0000-00 19315101 11/8/2014 CANUP, W R JR 3324 SAM NEWELL RD                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4593 0001931817-2011-2011-0000-00 19305105 11/8/2014 CARDENAS, RICARDO 4502 LINDSAY LN                  15.73                                                    2.40 18.13              
4593 0001931817-2012-2012-0000-00 19305105 11/15/2014 CARDENAS, RICARDO 4502 LINDSAY LN                  15.73                                                    1.61 17.34              
4593 0001931817-2013-2013-0000-00 19305105 11/8/2014 CARDENAS, RICARDO 4502 LINDSAY LN                  16.51                                                    0.86 17.37              
4593 0001931817-2014-2014-0000-00 19305105 11/8/2014 CARDENAS, RICARDO 4502 LINDSAY LN                  16.51                                                        -   16.51              
4594 0001934141-2011-2011-0000-00 19333136 11/8/2014 CARLISLE, ANGELENA 1308 MARJORIE DR                    5.44                                                    0.83 6.27                
4595 0001937731-2011-2011-0000-00 19345198 11/8/2014 CAROLINA WATER SERVICE 2335 SANDERS RD                  11.79                                                    1.80 13.59              
4595 0001937731-2012-2012-0000-00 19345198 11/15/2014 CAROLINA WATER SERVICE 2335 SANDERS RD                  11.79                                                    1.20 12.99              
4595 0001937731-2013-2013-0000-00 19345198 11/8/2014 CAROLINA WATER SERVICE 2335 SANDERS RD                  12.38                                                    0.65 13.03              
4595 0001937731-2014-2014-0000-00 19345198 11/8/2014 CAROLINA WATER SERVICE 2335 SANDERS RD                  12.38                                                        -   12.38              
4596 0002001527-2011-2011-0000-00 21503357 11/8/2014 CARRIGAN, CARLY C 303 AMIR CR                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4597 0001932605-2011-2011-0000-00 19315121 11/22/2014 CARVAJAL, ORLANDO 2601 KEZIAH RD                  29.34                                                    4.47 33.81              
4597 0001932605-2012-2012-0000-00 19315121 11/22/2014 CARVAJAL, ORLANDO 2601 KEZIAH RD                  29.04                                                    2.96 32.00              
4597 0001932605-2013-2013-0000-00 19315121 11/22/2014 CARVAJAL, ORLANDO 2601 KEZIAH RD                  30.48                                                    1.59 32.07              
4598 0001932395-2011-2011-0000-00 19313316 11/8/2014 CASE, DONNIE L 2324 LAKE VIEW CIR                    5.44                                                    0.83 6.27                
4599 0001937580-2011-2011-0000-00 19344162 11/8/2014 CAUDLE, TED C 2800 WILLIAMS RD                    2.72                                                    0.41 3.13                
4600 0001932513-2011-2011-0000-00 19314148 11/8/2014 CENTENO, JORGE 2112 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.99                                                  14.48 109.47           
4600 0001932513-2012-2012-0000-00 19314148 11/15/2014 CENTENO, JORGE 2112 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.99                                                    9.69 104.68           
4600 0001932513-2013-2013-0000-00 19314148 11/8/2014 CENTENO, JORGE 2112 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  99.69                                                    5.20 104.89           
4601 0002001532-2011-2011-0000-00 21503360 11/22/2014 CHAKRA, MAZEN 319 AMIR CR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4602 0001932541-2011-2011-0000-00 19314208 11/8/2014 CHAMBERS, CLIFTON J 2203 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  99.73                                                  13.54 113.27           
4602 0001932541-2012-2012-0000-00 19314208 11/15/2014 CHAMBERS, CLIFTON J 2203 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.98                                                    9.69 104.67           
4602 0001932541-2013-2013-0000-00 19314208 11/8/2014 CHAMBERS, CLIFTON J 2203 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  99.70                                                    5.20 104.90           
4603 0001932450-2011-2011-0000-00 19313426 11/8/2014 CHANEY, JUANITA D 2008 SWAIM DR                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4604 0001937496-2011-2011-0000-00 19344108 11/8/2014 CHAVEZ, ENRIQUE 3026 WILLIAMS RD                  19.05                                                    2.90 21.95              
4604 0001937496-2012-2012-0000-00 19344108 11/15/2014 CHAVEZ, ENRIQUE 3026 WILLIAMS RD                  17.54                                                    1.79 19.33              
4604 0001937496-2013-2013-0000-00 19344108 11/8/2014 CHAVEZ, ENRIQUE 3026 WILLIAMS RD                  18.41                                                    0.96 19.37              
4605 0001932660-2011-2011-0000-00 19317132 11/8/2014 CHRYST, PETER ERIC 11736 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4606 0002001368-2011-2011-0000-00 21503249 11/8/2014 COCHRAN, MELVIN 1050 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4607 0001934121-2011-2011-0000-00 19333109 11/8/2014 COCHRANE, PAUL OWEN 2911 MATTHEWS-MINT HILL RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4608 0001934111-2011-2011-0000-00 19332319 11/8/2014 CONLEY, KENNETH EVANS 3308 MIKELYNN DR                    4.54                                                    0.69 5.23                
4609 0001934054-2011-2011-0000-00 19332224 11/8/2014 CRANE, JOHN FREDERICK II 3404 ZELDA LN                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4610 0001932991-2011-2011-0000-00 19323110 11/8/2014 CROWELL, JIMMY 2301 RICE RD                  27.53                                                    4.20 31.73              
4610 0001932991-2012-2012-0000-00 19323110 11/15/2014 CROWELL, JIMMY 2301 RICE RD                  27.53                                                    2.81 30.34              
4610 0001932991-2013-2013-0000-00 19323110 11/8/2014 CROWELL, JIMMY 2301 RICE RD                  28.89                                                    1.51 30.40              
4611 0001939234-2011-2011-0000-00 19353215 11/8/2014 CRUMP, ANN H 2801 RICE RD                    0.32                                                    0.04 0.36                
4612 0002001488-2011-2011-0000-00 21503337 11/8/2014 CUNDIFF, GUADALUPE O 210 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4613 0001939105-2011-2011-0000-00 19353112 11/8/2014 DALE, RICHARD E 2532 NEWELL ROAD                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4614 0001992965-2011-2011-0000-00 21302812 11/8/2014 DAUL, CHARLES R 624 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    7.86                                                    1.20 9.06                
4615 0001932417-2011-2011-0000-00 19313401 11/8/2014 DAVIS, BRIAN S 2005 LAKEVIEW CIR                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4616 0002001468-2011-2011-0000-00 21503325 11/8/2014 DICECCO, DEANNA H 258 AMIR CIR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4617 0002002310-2011-2011-0000-00 21512143 11/8/2014 DIMMICK, RICHARD H 2501 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4618 0001934106-2011-2011-0000-00 19332314 11/8/2014 DONAHUE, JAMES EARL 12620 IDLEWILD RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4619 0001931822-2011-2011-0000-00 19305109 11/8/2014 DONOVAN, MICHAEL T 4401 LINDSAY LN                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4620 0001932523-2011-2011-0000-00 19314157 11/8/2014 DUPREE, URSULA R 3539 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  94.99                                                  14.48 109.47           
4620 0001932523-2012-2012-0000-00 19314157 11/15/2014 DUPREE, URSULA R 3539 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  97.60                                                    9.40 107.00           
4620 0001932523-2013-2013-0000-00 19314157 11/8/2014 DUPREE, URSULA R 3539 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                106.18                                                    3.90 110.08           
4621 0001931836-2011-2011-0000-00 19305118 11/8/2014 DUSANENKO, DOLORES JAMES THE 9106 SKIPAWAY DR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4622 0002001501-2011-2011-0000-00 21503345 11/8/2014 DZHANUMOVA, VALENTINA Y 721 ABLOW DR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4623 0002001565-2011-2011-0000-00 21503375 11/8/2014 ELLIOTT, BOYCE W 904 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4624 0001932428-2011-2011-0000-00 19313412 11/8/2014 ELLIS, LINDA SHIPMAN 2313 LAKEVIEW CIR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4625 0001932516-2011-2011-0000-00 19314150 11/8/2014 EPPS, JOSEPH F 3506 STRAUSSBURG WOODS RD                  78.65                                                  11.99 90.64              



4625 0001932516-2012-2012-0000-00 19314150 11/15/2014 EPPS, JOSEPH F 3506 STRAUSSBURG WOODS RD                  78.65                                                    8.03 86.68              
4625 0001932516-2013-2013-0000-00 19314150 11/8/2014 EPPS, JOSEPH F 3506 STRAUSSBURG WOODS RD                103.51                                                    5.40 108.91           
4626 0002001493-2011-2011-0000-00 21503341 11/8/2014 ESCALANTE, CARLOS 705 ABLOW DR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4627 0002001353-2011-2011-0000-00 21503238 11/8/2014 ESTES, DONALD E III 843 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4628 0001939091-2011-2011-0000-00 19353104 11/8/2014 FAZIO, LEE S 2440 WILLIAMS RD                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4629 0001934305-2011-2011-0000-00 19333341 11/8/2014 FERRARO, DANIEL 2706 PHILLIPS WOODS LN                  13.62                                                    2.08 15.70              
4629 0001934305-2012-2012-0000-00 19333341 11/15/2014 FERRARO, DANIEL 2706 PHILLIPS WOODS LN                  13.62                                                    1.39 15.01              
4629 0001934305-2013-2013-0000-00 19333341 11/8/2014 FERRARO, DANIEL 2706 PHILLIPS WOODS LN                  14.29                                                    0.75 15.04              
4630 0002001377-2011-2011-0000-00 21503253 11/8/2014 FISCHER, JOYCE R 1032 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4631 0001934135-2011-2011-0000-00 19333123 11/8/2014 FISHER, LEWIS MARLOW 1202 HARTIS LN                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4632 0001932552-2011-2011-0000-00 19314214 11/8/2014 FISHER-DAVIS, JAMES O 3514 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.80                                                  14.76 111.56           
4632 0001932552-2012-2012-0000-00 19314214 11/15/2014 FISHER-DAVIS, JAMES O 3514 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.80                                                    9.88 106.68           
4632 0001932552-2013-2013-0000-00 19314214 11/8/2014 FISHER-DAVIS, JAMES O 3514 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                101.60                                                    5.30 106.90           
4633 0001934045-2011-2011-0000-00 19332217 11/8/2014 FOLIC, BETH 1417 HARTIS LN                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4634 0001932559-2011-2011-0000-00 19314217 11/8/2014 FOX, MICHEAL D. 3446  FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  94.98                                                  14.48 109.46           
4634 0001932559-2012-2012-0000-00 19314217 11/15/2014 FOX, MICHEAL D. 3446  FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  94.98                                                    9.69 104.67           
4634 0001932559-2013-2013-0000-00 19314217 11/8/2014 FOX, MICHEAL D. 3446  FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  99.69                                                    5.20 104.89           

0001932559-2014-2014-0000-00 19314217 11/8/2014 FOX, MICHEAL D. 3446  FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  99.69                                                        -   99.69              
4634 0001932850-2011-2011-0000-00 19320401 11/8/2014 FRISCH, WISTEENA H 1919 HAYDEN WAY                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4635 0002001548-2011-2011-0000-00 21503368 11/8/2014 FROST, MIRIAM 423 AMIR CIRCLE                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4636 0002002304-2011-2011-0000-00 21512138 11/8/2014 FUCHS, JOSEPH C 2801 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4637 0002002332-2011-2011-0000-00 21512208 11/8/2014 FULMER, APRIL L 2730 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.02                                                    0.46 3.48                
4638 0001933472-2011-2011-0000-00 19329108 11/8/2014 FUNDERBURK, CHARLES PO BOX 941                    1.24                                                    0.18 1.42                
4639 0001932648-2011-2011-0000-00 19317125 11/8/2014 GADDY, WILLIAM CECIL &W 12020 IDLEWILD RD                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4640 0002002305-2011-2011-0000-00 21512139 11/8/2014 GANDY, PHILLIP G 2800 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    9.68                                                    1.48 11.16              
4641 0002001437-2011-2011-0000-00 21503310 11/8/2014 GEIGER, MARY 408 AMIR CR                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4642 0001932458-2011-2011-0000-00 19314101 11/8/2014 GLENN, DAVE C 4016 MARGARET WALLACE RD                    2.73                                                    0.42 3.15                
4643 0001932493-2011-2011-0000-00 19314136 11/8/2014 GOODFRIEND, JASON H 3435 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.80                                                  14.76 111.56           
4643 0001932493-2012-2012-0000-00 19314136 11/15/2014 GOODFRIEND, JASON H 3435 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.80                                                    9.88 106.68           
4643 0001932493-2013-2013-0000-00 19314136 11/8/2014 GOODFRIEND, JASON H 3435 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                101.60                                                    5.30 106.90           
4644 0002001388-2011-2011-0000-00 21503258 11/8/2014 GOODHAND, JAMES C JR 1009 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    3.02                                                    0.46 3.48                
4645 0002001393-2011-2011-0000-00 21503260 11/8/2014 GORECKI, REID 9 SACHEM STREET                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4646 0001939226-2011-2011-0000-00 19353205 11/8/2014 GORHAM, SHERRY RICE 12400 WOODBEND DR                  29.04                                                    4.43 33.47              
4646 0001939226-2012-2012-0000-00 19353205 11/15/2014 GORHAM, SHERRY RICE 12400 WOODBEND DR                  27.83                                                    2.84 30.67              
4646 0001939226-2013-2013-0000-00 19353205 11/8/2014 GORHAM, SHERRY RICE 12400 WOODBEND DR                  29.21                                                    1.52 30.73              
4647 0001932531-2011-2011-0000-00 19314165 11/8/2014 GRACIA, MARTIES O 3632 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  89.24                                                  13.61 102.85           
4647 0001932531-2012-2012-0000-00 19314165 11/15/2014 GRACIA, MARTIES O 3632 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  89.24                                                    9.11 98.35              
4647 0001932531-2013-2013-0000-00 19314165 11/8/2014 GRACIA, MARTIES O 3632 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  93.66                                                    4.89 98.55              
4648 0002001533-2011-2011-0000-00 21503361 11/22/2014 GRAY, SHARIE M 323 AMIR CR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4649 0002001435-2011-2011-0000-00 21503309 11/8/2014 GREEN, ERIN NICOLE 412 AMIR CR                    3.02                                                    0.46 3.48                
4650 0001937492-2011-2011-0000-00 19344103 11/8/2014 GREGORY, BARBARA MCGUINN 3021 RICE RD                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4651 0001932830-2011-2011-0000-00 19320308 11/8/2014 GRIER, JEFFERINE HOPE 9023 BOYD DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4652 0001932495-2011-2011-0000-00 19314138 11/8/2014 GRIFFIN, JERRI B 2234 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  97.62                                                  15.02 112.64           
4652 0001932495-2012-2012-0000-00 19314138 11/15/2014 GRIFFIN, JERRI B 2234 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.99                                                    9.69 104.68           
4652 0001932495-2013-2013-0000-00 19314138 11/8/2014 GRIFFIN, JERRI B 2234 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  99.69                                                    5.20 104.89           
4653 0002001568-2011-2011-0000-00 21503376 11/8/2014 GROSSE, THOMAS II 900 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4654 0001932527-2011-2011-0000-00 19314161 11/8/2014 GUESS, WADE 3621 STRAUSSBURG WOOD LN                  94.99                                                  14.48 109.47           
4654 0001932527-2012-2012-0000-00 19314161 11/15/2014 GUESS, WADE 3621 STRAUSSBURG WOOD LN                  94.99                                                    9.69 104.68           
4654 0001932527-2013-2013-0000-00 19314161 11/8/2014 GUESS, WADE 3621 STRAUSSBURG WOOD LN                  99.70                                                    5.20 104.90           
4655 0001934099-2011-2011-0000-00 19332305 11/8/2014 GULLEDGE, CYRIL L JR 3229 ZELDA LN                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4656 0002001351-2011-2011-0000-00 21503237 11/8/2014 GUNN, REGINA 839 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4657 0001932571-2011-2011-0000-00 19315102 11/8/2014 HAIGLER, EVERETT N &W 3236 SAM NEWELL RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4658 0001932437-2011-2011-0000-00 19313418 11/8/2014 HAIGLER, LEWIS C 3133 SAM NEWELL RD                    8.77                                                    1.34 10.11              
4658 0001932437-2012-2012-0000-00 19313418 11/15/2014 HAIGLER, LEWIS C 3133 SAM NEWELL RD                    8.77                                                    0.90 9.67                
4658 0001932438-2011-2011-0000-00 19313419 11/8/2014 HAIGLER, LEWIS C 3133 SAM NEWELL RD                  13.01                                                    1.98 14.99              
4659 0001939115-2011-2011-0000-00 19353119 11/8/2014 HAMBY, JAMES WILLARD 2320 SAM NEWELL RD                    5.75                                                    0.88 6.63                
4659 0001939116-2011-2011-0000-00 19353120 11/8/2014 HAMBY, JAMES WILLARD 2320 SAM NEWELL RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4660 0001932562-2011-2011-0000-00 19314219 11/8/2014 HARABARI, ALEXANDR M 3434 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  94.68                                                  14.44 109.12           
4660 0001932562-2012-2012-0000-00 19314219 11/15/2014 HARABARI, ALEXANDR M 3434 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  94.68                                                    9.66 104.34           



4660 0001932562-2013-2013-0000-00 19314219 11/8/2014 HARABARI, ALEXANDR M 3434 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  99.37                                                    5.19 104.56           
4660 0001932562-2014-2014-0000-00 19314219 11/8/2014 HARABARI, ALEXANDR M 3434 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  99.37                                                        -   99.37              
4661 0001939241-2011-2011-0000-00 19353220 11/8/2014 HARDY, DEAN E 2917 RICE RD                  20.88                                                    3.18 24.06              
4661 0001939241-2012-2012-0000-00 19353220 11/15/2014 HARDY, DEAN E 2917 RICE RD                  20.88                                                    2.13 23.01              
4661 0001939241-2013-2013-0000-00 19353220 11/8/2014 HARDY, DEAN E 2917 RICE RD                  21.91                                                    1.14 23.05              
4662 0001932477-2011-2011-0000-00 19314117 11/8/2014 HARGETT, A D 3424 SAM NEWELL RD                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4663 0001932425-2011-2011-0000-00 19313409 11/8/2014 HARRIS, HAROLD D &W 2225 LAKEVIEW CIR                    5.14                                                    0.78 5.92                
4664 0001936621-2011-2011-0000-00 19340616 11/8/2014 HARRISON, VANESSA C 3213 WILLIAMS RD                188.16                                                  28.69 216.85           
4664 0001936621-2012-2012-0000-00 19340616 11/15/2014 HARRISON, VANESSA C 3213 WILLIAMS RD                187.86                                                  19.17 207.03           
4664 0001936621-2013-2013-0000-00 19340616 11/8/2014 HARRISON, VANESSA C 3213 WILLIAMS RD                197.17                                                  10.29 207.46           
4665 0001932422-2011-2011-0000-00 19313405 11/8/2014 HARTIS, TIMOTHY L 2133 LAKEVIEW CR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4666 0002001572-2011-2011-0000-00 21503378 11/22/2014 HAVER, TODD M 734 ABLOW DR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4667 0001932491-2011-2011-0000-00 19314135 11/8/2014 HAWKINS, GERALD K 3429 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  95.59                                                  14.57 110.16           
4667 0001932491-2012-2012-0000-00 19314135 11/15/2014 HAWKINS, GERALD K 3429 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  95.59                                                    9.76 105.35           
4667 0001932491-2013-2013-0000-00 19314135 11/8/2014 HAWKINS, GERALD K 3429 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                100.33                                                    5.24 105.57           
4667 0001932491-2014-2014-0000-00 19314135 11/8/2014 HAWKINS, GERALD K 3429 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                100.33                                                        -   100.33           
4668 0001938099-2011-2011-0000-00 19347113 11/8/2014 HELMS, JAMES 1200 REID HARKEY RD                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4669 0002002336-2011-2011-0000-00 21512211 11/8/2014 HELMS, JAMES E 2648 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4670 0001992924-2011-2011-0000-00 21302608 11/8/2014 HENSLEY, HOWARD A 717 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4671 0001932580-2011-2011-0000-00 19315108 11/8/2014 HENSLEY, LINDA M 2417 KEZIAH RD                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4672 0002002309-2011-2011-0000-00 21512142 11/8/2014 HIGGINS, ANDY C JR PO BOX 1464                  17.24                                                    2.63 19.87              
4672 0002002309-2012-2012-0000-00 21512142 11/15/2014 HIGGINS, ANDY C JR PO BOX 1464                  17.24                                                    1.76 19.00              
4672 0002002309-2013-2013-0000-00 21512142 11/8/2014 HIGGINS, ANDY C JR PO BOX 1464                  18.10                                                    0.94 19.04              
4673 0001932474-2011-2011-0000-00 19314115 11/8/2014 HILDRETH, TERRY B 3724 MARGARET WALLACE RD                  21.48                                                    3.27 24.75              
4673 0001932474-2012-2012-0000-00 19314115 11/15/2014 HILDRETH, TERRY B 3724 MARGARET WALLACE RD                  19.06                                                    1.95 21.01              
4673 0001932474-2013-2013-0000-00 19314115 11/8/2014 HILDRETH, TERRY B 3724 MARGARET WALLACE RD                  20.00                                                    1.04 21.04              
4674 0002001574-2011-2011-0000-00 21503379 11/22/2014 HODGES, JANEL 730 ABLOW DR                    2.73                                                    0.42 3.15                
4675 0001939218-2011-2011-0000-00 19353185 11/8/2014 HONEYCUTT, CHRISTI 2412 WILLIAMS RD                    8.64                                                    1.32 9.96                
4676 0001939224-2011-2011-0000-00 19353204 11/8/2014 HOOD, WILLIAM HAROLD 2339 RICE RD                    5.44                                                    0.83 6.27                
4677 0001936609-2011-2011-0000-00 19340611 11/8/2014 HOWARD, CHAD D 3300 WIILIAMS RD                189.97                                                  28.96 218.93           
4677 0001936609-2012-2012-0000-00 19340611 11/15/2014 HOWARD, CHAD D 3300 WIILIAMS RD                188.76                                                  19.26 208.02           
4677 0001936609-2013-2013-0000-00 19340611 11/8/2014 HOWARD, CHAD D 3300 WIILIAMS RD                146.69                                                    7.66 154.35           
4678 0002004088-2011-2011-0000-00 21525449 11/8/2014 HUDSPETH, DANA 14534 TOMS FARM RD                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4679 0001932519-2011-2011-0000-00 19314153 11/8/2014 HURD, KAIA 3511 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  88.63                                                  13.51 102.14           
4679 0001932519-2012-2012-0000-00 19314153 11/15/2014 HURD, KAIA 3511 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  88.63                                                    9.05 97.68              
4679 0001932519-2013-2013-0000-00 19314153 11/8/2014 HURD, KAIA 3511 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  93.02                                                    4.85 97.87              
4679 0001932519-2014-2014-0000-00 19314153 11/8/2014 HURD, KAIA 3511 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  93.02                                                        -   93.02              
4680 0002001512-2011-2011-0000-00 21503352 11/8/2014 INGLE, LINDSAY 221 AMIR CR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4681 0001932863-2011-2011-0000-00 19320413 11/8/2014 JACKSON, DANIEL 2321 SAM NEWELL RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4682 0001934564-2011-2011-0000-00 19333485 11/8/2014 JACKSON, DONALD F 1115  ACACIA ST                242.30                                                  36.94 279.24           
4682 0001934564-2012-2012-0000-00 19333485 11/15/2014 JACKSON, DONALD F 1115  ACACIA ST                242.30                                                  24.73 267.03           
4682 0001934564-2013-2013-0000-00 19333485 11/8/2014 JACKSON, DONALD F 1115  ACACIA ST                254.31                                                  13.27 267.58           
4683 0001932647-2011-2011-0000-00 19317124 11/8/2014 JIMENEZ, JUAN ANTONIO 12032 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4684 0002004040-2011-2011-0000-00 21525429 11/8/2014 JOHNSON, JEFFREY T 2010 WINDROW WOOD CT                    2.72                                                    0.41 3.13                
4685 0001937582-2011-2011-0000-00 19344164 11/8/2014 JOHNSTON, ANITA DRAUGHN 3116 WILLIAMS RD                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4686 0001932490-2011-2011-0000-00 19314134 11/8/2014 JONES, TIMOTHY W 3423 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  91.66                                                  13.98 105.64           
4686 0001932490-2012-2012-0000-00 19314134 11/15/2014 JONES, TIMOTHY W 3423 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  91.66                                                    9.35 101.01           
4686 0001932490-2013-2013-0000-00 19314134 11/8/2014 JONES, TIMOTHY W 3423 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.20                                                    5.02 101.22           
4687 0002001482-2011-2011-0000-00 21503335 11/22/2014 JURADO, CHRISTIAN E. 218 AMIR CR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4689 0001934013-2011-2011-0000-00 19332112 11/8/2014 KAHLER, JOHN E 1407 MARJORIE DR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4690 0001932625-2011-2011-0000-00 19316110 11/8/2014 KALE, WALTER F 10816 IDLEWILD RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4691 0001992931-2011-2011-0000-00 21302613 11/8/2014 KALOOKY, ELIZABETH R 825 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4692 0001992968-2011-2011-0000-00 21302816 11/8/2014 KATZ, JAMES R 616 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    6.96                                                    1.06 8.02                
4693 0001934032-2011-2011-0000-00 19332206 11/8/2014 KELLEY, LEILANI E 1221 JERRY LN                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4694 0002002291-2011-2011-0000-00 21512128 11/8/2014 KELLOUGH, LESTER E 2623 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4695 0001934944-2011-2011-0000-00 19334142 11/8/2014 KERN, DAVID J 127 W DURHAM ST                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4696 0001932549-2011-2011-0000-00 19314212 11/8/2014 KHARABAR, ANDREY M 2233 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.92                                                  15.08 114.00           
4696 0001932549-2012-2012-0000-00 19314212 11/15/2014 KHARABAR, ANDREY M 2233 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.92                                                  10.10 109.02           
4696 0001932549-2013-2013-0000-00 19314212 11/8/2014 KHARABAR, ANDREY M 2233 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                103.82                                                    5.42 109.24           



4696 0001932549-2014-2014-0000-00 19314212 11/8/2014 KHARABAR, ANDREY M 2233 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                103.82                                                        -   103.82           
4697 0001934102-2011-2011-0000-00 19332310 11/8/2014 KIKER, TED F 3415 ZELDA LN                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4698 0001934057-2011-2011-0000-00 19332226 11/8/2014 KITCHEN, GUY D 3324 ZELDA LN                    0.30                                                    0.04 0.34                
4699 0002001373-2011-2011-0000-00 21503251 11/8/2014 KLEINFELDT, RAYMOND 1040 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4700 0001936629-2011-2011-0000-00 19340619 11/8/2014 LA, HO-CHUN 3301 WILLIAMS RD                231.11                                                  35.24 266.35           
4700 0001936629-2012-2012-0000-00 19340619 11/15/2014 LA, HO-CHUN 3301 WILLIAMS RD                231.11                                                  23.59 254.70           
4700 0001936629-2013-2013-0000-00 19340619 11/8/2014 LA, HO-CHUN 3301 WILLIAMS RD                242.57                                                  12.66 255.23           
4701 0001992967-2011-2011-0000-00 21302815 11/8/2014 LAMBERT, JACK E 418 TRAFALGAR PL                    0.90                                                    0.14 1.04                
4702 0002001528-2011-2011-0000-00 21503358 11/8/2014 LAMM, CHARLOTTE 309 AMIR CR                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4703 0002001474-2011-2011-0000-00 21503329 11/8/2014 LANE, RICHARD F II 242 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4704 0001937477-2011-2011-0000-00 19343496 11/8/2014 LANG, MICHAEL A 2124 SAM NEWELL RD                    4.84                                                    0.74 5.58                
4705 0001992878-2011-2011-0000-00 21302308 11/8/2014 LATHAM, DAVID R 316 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4706 0001938091-2011-2011-0000-00 19347106 11/8/2014 LE, KRISTINE HANH 7519 CLAYMONT DR                    4.54                                                    0.69 5.23                
4707 0001932564-2011-2011-0000-00 19314221 11/8/2014 LEE, TRACY KARL 3422 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  95.59                                                  14.57 110.16           
4707 0001932564-2012-2012-0000-00 19314221 11/15/2014 LEE, TRACY KARL 3422 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  95.59                                                    9.76 105.35           
4707 0001932564-2013-2013-0000-00 19314221 11/8/2014 LEE, TRACY KARL 3422 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                100.33                                                    5.24 105.57           
4707 0001932564-2014-2014-0000-00 19314221 11/8/2014 LEE, TRACY KARL 3422 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                100.33                                                        -   100.33           
4708 0001932525-2011-2011-0000-00 19314159 11/8/2014 LEONI, ANGELA M 3607 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  70.18                                                  10.70 80.88              
4708 0001932525-2012-2012-0000-00 19314159 11/15/2014 LEONI, ANGELA M 3607 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  71.58                                                    7.31 78.89              
4708 0001932525-2013-2013-0000-00 19314159 11/8/2014 LEONI, ANGELA M 3607 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  73.66                                                    3.84 77.50              
4709 0001937988-2011-2011-0000-00 19346192 11/22/2014 LEWIS, JAMES C JR 2305 WILLIAMS RD                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4710 0002001491-2011-2011-0000-00 21503339 11/8/2014 LEWIS, LYNN 200 AMIR CR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4711 0002001411-2011-2011-0000-00 21503267 11/8/2014 LI, SHAN WEN 1045 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4712 0001931838-2011-2011-0000-00 19305120 11/8/2014 LILLY, JO ANNE & KATHERINE 4420 MARGARET WALLACE RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4713 0001939219-2011-2011-0000-00 19353186 11/8/2014 LITTLE, WILLIAM H 2540 WILLIAMS RD                    4.53                                                    0.69 5.22                
4713 0001939102-2011-2011-0000-00 19353109 11/8/2014 LITTLE, WILLIAM H &W 2540 WILLIAMS RD                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4714 0001934058-2011-2011-0000-00 19332227 11/8/2014 LOCKE, WM DALE PO BOX 41                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4715 0002001379-2011-2011-0000-00 21503254 11/8/2014 LOGAN, PAMELA E 1028 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4716 0001932461-2011-2011-0000-00 19314104 11/8/2014 LONG, JAMES HUBERT 103 LYNNWOOD LN                  10.57                                                    1.56 12.13              
4716 0001932461-2012-2012-0000-00 19314104 11/15/2014 LONG, JAMES HUBERT 103 LYNNWOOD LN                  10.26                                                    0.99 11.25              
4716 0001932461-2013-2013-0000-00 19314104 11/8/2014 LONG, JAMES HUBERT 103 LYNNWOOD LN                  10.76                                                    0.49 11.25              
4717 0002002312-2011-2011-0000-00 21512144 11/8/2014 LOPEZ, CAMELIA 2511 BRIAR TRAIL CT                  34.48                                                    5.26 39.74              
4717 0002002312-2012-2012-0000-00 21512144 11/15/2014 LOPEZ, CAMELIA 2511 BRIAR TRAIL CT                  34.48                                                    3.52 38.00              
4717 0002002312-2013-2013-0000-00 21512144 11/8/2014 LOPEZ, CAMELIA 2511 BRIAR TRAIL CT                  36.20                                                    1.89 38.09              
4717 0002002312-2014-2014-0000-00 21512144 11/8/2014 LOPEZ, CAMELIA 2511 BRIAR TRAIL CT                  36.20                                                        -   36.20              
4718 0001932612-2011-2011-0000-00 19315128 11/8/2014 LOWRIE, SHERRI R 3006 SAM NEWELL RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4719 0001932587-2011-2011-0000-00 19315110 11/8/2014 MABES, CLAUDE L 2433 KEZIAH RD                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4720 0001932528-2011-2011-0000-00 19314162 11/8/2014 MACANAS, DIGNA M 3627 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  94.98                                                  14.48 109.46           
4720 0001932528-2012-2012-0000-00 19314162 11/15/2014 MACANAS, DIGNA M 3627 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  94.68                                                    9.66 104.34           
4720 0001932528-2013-2013-0000-00 19314162 11/8/2014 MACANAS, DIGNA M 3627 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  99.38                                                    5.19 104.57           
4720 0001932528-2014-2014-0000-00 19314162 11/8/2014 MACANAS, DIGNA M 3627 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  99.38                                                        -   99.38              
4721 0002001475-2011-2011-0000-00 21503330 11/8/2014 MACK, JEREMY C 238 AMIR CIR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4722 0001936586-2011-2011-0000-00 19340603 11/8/2014 MAITLAND, LEE T 3428 LUDMAN WY                  91.96                                                  14.02 105.98           
4722 0001936586-2012-2012-0000-00 19340603 11/15/2014 MAITLAND, LEE T 3428 LUDMAN WY                  91.96                                                    9.38 101.34           
4722 0001936586-2013-2013-0000-00 19340603 11/8/2014 MAITLAND, LEE T 3428 LUDMAN WY                  96.52                                                    5.04 101.56           
4723 0001932539-2011-2011-0000-00 19314171 11/8/2014 MALANDA, PAUL 2115 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.68                                                  14.44 109.12           
4723 0001932539-2012-2012-0000-00 19314171 11/15/2014 MALANDA, PAUL 2115 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  94.68                                                    9.66 104.34           
4723 0001932539-2013-2013-0000-00 19314171 11/8/2014 MALANDA, PAUL 2115 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  99.37                                                    5.19 104.56           
4731 0001932517-2011-2011-0000-00 19314151 11/22/2014 MANNA, BEREKET T 3503 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  95.29                                                  14.53 109.82           
4731 0001932517-2012-2012-0000-00 19314151 11/22/2014 MANNA, BEREKET T 3503 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  95.29                                                    9.72 105.01           
4731 0001932517-2013-2013-0000-00 19314151 11/22/2014 MANNA, BEREKET T 3503 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                100.01                                                    5.22 105.23           
4731 0001932517-2014-2014-0000-00 19314151 11/22/2014 MANNA, BEREKET T 3503 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                100.01                                                        -   100.01           
4732 0001934576-2011-2011-0000-00 19333491 11/8/2014 MAREK, CRAIG S 1330 LIGHTWOOD DR                214.48                                                  32.70 247.18           
4732 0001934576-2012-2012-0000-00 19333491 11/15/2014 MAREK, CRAIG S 1330 LIGHTWOOD DR                214.48                                                  21.89 236.37           
4732 0001934576-2013-2013-0000-00 19333491 11/8/2014 MAREK, CRAIG S 1330 LIGHTWOOD DR                225.11                                                  11.75 236.86           
4733 0002004038-2011-2011-0000-00 21525428 11/8/2014 MARION, DANIEL E 2018  WINDROW WOOD CT                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4734 0001992914-2011-2011-0000-00 21302510 11/8/2014 MARSHALL, BLAKE A 509 TRAFALGAR PL                  26.62                                                    4.06 30.68              
4734 0001992914-2012-2012-0000-00 21302510 11/15/2014 MARSHALL, BLAKE A 509 TRAFALGAR PL                  20.88                                                    2.13 23.01              
4734 0001992914-2013-2013-0000-00 21302510 11/8/2014 MARSHALL, BLAKE A 509 TRAFALGAR PL                  21.91                                                    1.14 23.05              



4734 0001992914-2014-2014-0000-00 21302510 11/8/2014 MARSHALL, BLAKE A 509 TRAFALGAR PL                  21.91                                                        -   21.91              
4735 0001932544-2011-2011-0000-00 19314210 11/8/2014 MARTIN, ANTHONY B 2219 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.91                                                  15.08 113.99           
4735 0001932544-2012-2012-0000-00 19314210 11/15/2014 MARTIN, ANTHONY B 2219 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.91                                                  10.09 109.00           
4735 0001932544-2013-2013-0000-00 19314210 11/8/2014 MARTIN, ANTHONY B 2219 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                103.82                                                    5.42 109.24           
4736 0001934017-2011-2011-0000-00 19332115 11/8/2014 MARTIN, EDNA PAULINE HARTIS R/T 3017 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD                    9.08                                                    1.38 10.46              
4737 0002001472-2011-2011-0000-00 21503327 11/8/2014 MCCREA, THOMAS A 250 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4738 0002002308-2011-2011-0000-00 21512141 11/8/2014 MCCRORY, NATHAN T. 2419  BRIAR TRAIL CT                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4739 0001934345-2011-2011-0000-00 19333355 11/8/2014 MCDEVITT, CHARLES F 1322 COCHRANE WOODS LANE                  13.61                                                    2.08 15.69              
4739 0001934345-2012-2012-0000-00 19333355 11/15/2014 MCDEVITT, CHARLES F 1322 COCHRANE WOODS LANE                  13.61                                                    1.39 15.00              
4739 0001934345-2013-2013-0000-00 19333355 11/8/2014 MCDEVITT, CHARLES F 1322 COCHRANE WOODS LANE                  14.28                                                    0.75 15.03              
4739 0001934345-2014-2014-0000-00 19333355 11/8/2014 MCDEVITT, CHARLES F 1322 COCHRANE WOODS LANE                  14.28                                                        -   14.28              
4740 0002001402-2011-2011-0000-00 21503264 11/8/2014 MCGUIRE, MICHELE 1033 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4741 0001933673-2011-2011-0000-00 19331114 11/8/2014 MCLEOD, ARCH M 2821 POLO CLUB BV                    4.54                                                    0.69 5.23                
4742 0001932538-2011-2011-0000-00 19314170 11/8/2014 MCLVER, JACK III 2109 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  88.94                                                  13.56 102.50           
4742 0001932538-2012-2012-0000-00 19314170 11/15/2014 MCLVER, JACK III 2109 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  88.63                                                    9.05 97.68              
4742 0001932538-2013-2013-0000-00 19314170 11/8/2014 MCLVER, JACK III 2109 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  93.03                                                    4.86 97.89              
4743 0001992964-2011-2011-0000-00 21302811 11/8/2014 MELCHING, KENNETH J 632 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    4.23                                                    0.64 4.87                
4746 0001938088-2011-2011-0000-00 19347103 11/8/2014 MILLER, JACK H 1632 REID HARKEY RD                    0.60                                                    0.09 0.69                
4747 0001992913-2011-2011-0000-00 21302509 11/8/2014 MILLER, JOHN NICK 501 TRAFALGAR PL                    4.84                                                    0.74 5.58                
4748 0001934367-2011-2011-0000-00 19333365 11/8/2014 MILLS, ABIGAIL 1214 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    2.08 15.69              
4748 0001934367-2012-2012-0000-00 19333365 11/15/2014 MILLS, ABIGAIL 1214 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    1.39 15.00              
4748 0001934367-2013-2013-0000-00 19333365 11/8/2014 MILLS, ABIGAIL 1214 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.29                                                    0.75 15.04              
4749 0001938089-2011-2011-0000-00 19347104 11/8/2014 MILLS, JAMES L 1500 REID HARKEY RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4750 0001992929-2011-2011-0000-00 21302612 11/8/2014 MILLS, WALTER D 813 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4751 0001938104-2011-2011-0000-00 19347116 11/8/2014 MITCHELL, DONNA Y 2319 MATTHEWS-MINT HILL RD                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4752 0002002326-2011-2011-0000-00 21512203 11/8/2014 MITCHELL, JANNELLE J 2512 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4753 0001992907-2011-2011-0000-00 21302502 11/8/2014 MITCHUM, SAM E 522 LYNDERHILL LN                  27.22                                                    4.15 31.37              
4753 0001992907-2012-2012-0000-00 21302502 11/15/2014 MITCHUM, SAM E 522 LYNDERHILL LN                  22.38                                                    2.28 24.66              
4753 0001992907-2013-2013-0000-00 21302502 11/8/2014 MITCHUM, SAM E 522 LYNDERHILL LN                  23.50                                                    1.23 24.73              
4753 0001992907-2014-2014-0000-00 21302502 11/8/2014 MITCHUM, SAM E 522 LYNDERHILL LN                  23.50                                                        -   23.50              
4755 0001934053-2011-2011-0000-00 19332223 11/8/2014 MOLSKNESS, BRUCE J 3416 ZELDA LN                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4756 0001932416-2011-2011-0000-00 19313330 11/8/2014 MONTANEZ, ANSELMO 2836 LAKEVIEW CR                    1.57                                                    0.22 1.79                
4757 0001932464-2011-2011-0000-00 19314108 11/8/2014 MOORE, NORENE M 3916 MARGARET WALLACE RD                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4758 0002002289-2011-2011-0000-00 21512126 11/8/2014 MORGAN, DEREX B 2609 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4759 0002001492-2011-2011-0000-00 21503340 11/8/2014 MORRIS, LEON 701 ABLOW DR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4760 0001936304-2011-2011-0000-00 19340179 11/8/2014 MULLIS, FRANCES H PO BOX 761                    4.23                                                    0.64 4.87                
4761 0001932507-2011-2011-0000-00 19314146 11/22/2014 MYERS, JAMES G 2128 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                    6.35                                                    0.97 7.32                
4761 0001932507-2012-2012-0000-00 19314146 11/22/2014 MYERS, JAMES G 2128 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                    2.72                                                    0.28 3.00                
4761 0001932507-2013-2013-0000-00 19314146 11/22/2014 MYERS, JAMES G 2128 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                    2.86                                                    0.15 3.01                
4762 0001934104-2011-2011-0000-00 19332312 11/8/2014 NAHM, ROBERT DALE 12720 IDLEWILD RD                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4763 0002002281-2011-2011-0000-00 21512118 11/8/2014 NEWELL, JERRY RICHARD 7413 CUNNINGHAM LN                  20.52                                                    3.41 23.93              
4763 0002002281-2012-2012-0000-00 21512118 11/15/2014 NEWELL, JERRY RICHARD 7413 CUNNINGHAM LN                  18.45                                                    1.98 20.43              
4763 0002002281-2013-2013-0000-00 21512118 11/8/2014 NEWELL, JERRY RICHARD 7413 CUNNINGHAM LN                  19.25                                                    0.89 20.14              
4764 0001937361-2011-2011-0000-00 19343123 11/8/2014 NGUYEN, THU 14389 NOLEN LN                  33.27                                                    5.07 38.34              
4764 0001937361-2012-2012-0000-00 19343123 11/15/2014 NGUYEN, THU 14389 NOLEN LN                  33.27                                                    3.40 36.67              
4764 0001937361-2013-2013-0000-00 19343123 11/8/2014 NGUYEN, THU 14389 NOLEN LN                  34.93                                                    1.82 36.75              
4765 0001992890-2011-2011-0000-00 21302415 11/8/2014 NICHOLS, DAVID P 406 LYNDERHILL LN                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4766 0001932377-2011-2011-0000-00 19313301 11/8/2014 NIELSON, ALLEN 2848 LAKEVIEW CIR                    4.24                                                    0.65 4.89                
4767 0001934004-2011-2011-0000-00 19332103 11/8/2014 NOLEN, CURTIS III 1416 HARTIS LN                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4768 0001992872-2011-2011-0000-00 21302212 11/8/2014 NORMAN, THOMAS E PO BOX 2367                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4769 0002001547-2011-2011-0000-00 21503367 11/8/2014 NUCKOLLS, APRIL E 419 AMIR CR                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4770 0002001423-2011-2011-0000-00 21503302 11/8/2014 NUTSIGBE, MICHELE H 440 AMIR CR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4771 0001934132-2011-2011-0000-00 19333120 11/8/2014 OLLENBERGER, JASON W 1220 JERRY LN                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4772 0001939110-2011-2011-0000-00 19353116 11/8/2014 OROSCO, JOSE CARRILLO 2438 SAM NEWELL RD                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4773 0002001535-2011-2011-0000-00 21503362 11/8/2014 ORTIZ, ISMAEL 327 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4774 0001931837-2011-2011-0000-00 19305119 11/8/2014 OUTEN, ELIZABETH COFFEY R/T 9816 IDLEWILD RD                172.13                                                  26.24 198.37           
4774 0001931837-2012-2012-0000-00 19305119 11/15/2014 OUTEN, ELIZABETH COFFEY R/T 9816 IDLEWILD RD                171.82                                                  17.54 189.36           
4774 0001931837-2013-2013-0000-00 19305119 11/8/2014 OUTEN, ELIZABETH COFFEY R/T 9816 IDLEWILD RD                183.94                                                    9.55 193.49           
4774 0001931837-2014-2014-0000-00 19305119 11/8/2014 OUTEN, ELIZABETH COFFEY R/T 9816 IDLEWILD RD                180.34                                                        -   180.34           



4775 0001933670-2011-2011-0000-00 19331110 11/8/2014 OVERCASH, JANE BIGGERS R/T 1705 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4776 0001932486-2011-2011-0000-00 19314131 11/8/2014 PAIT, EDNA N 3405 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  91.05                                                  13.88 104.93           
4776 0001932486-2012-2012-0000-00 19314131 11/15/2014 PAIT, EDNA N 3405 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  91.05                                                    9.29 100.34           
4776 0001932486-2013-2013-0000-00 19314131 11/8/2014 PAIT, EDNA N 3405 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  95.57                                                    4.99 100.56           
4777 0001992884-2011-2011-0000-00 21302407 11/8/2014 PARDEE, T HAUGHTON 425 TRAFALGAR PL                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4778 0002004056-2011-2011-0000-00 21525436 11/8/2014 PARKER, JEFFREY D 1921 WINDROW WOOD COURT                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4779 0001931846-2011-2011-0000-00 19306207 11/8/2014 PARSHVANATH ENTERPRISE LLC 2019 CENTER PARK DR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4780 0001932566-2011-2011-0000-00 19314222 11/8/2014 PASQUARELLO, ANTHONY R 3416 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  35.09                                                    5.35 40.44              
4780 0001932566-2012-2012-0000-00 19314222 11/15/2014 PASQUARELLO, ANTHONY R 3416 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  35.09                                                    3.58 38.67              
4780 0001932566-2013-2013-0000-00 19314222 11/8/2014 PASQUARELLO, ANTHONY R 3416 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  36.83                                                    1.92 38.75              
4781 0001936581-2011-2011-0000-00 19340601 11/8/2014 PASSERINE, RICHARD J PO BOX 577                192.39                                                  29.33 221.72           
4781 0001936581-2012-2012-0000-00 19340601 11/15/2014 PASSERINE, RICHARD J PO BOX 577                192.39                                                  19.63 212.02           
4781 0001936581-2013-2013-0000-00 19340601 11/8/2014 PASSERINE, RICHARD J PO BOX 577                201.93                                                  10.54 212.47           
4781 0001936581-2014-2014-0000-00 19340601 11/8/2014 PASSERINE, RICHARD J PO BOX 577                201.93                                                        -   201.93           
4783 0001934570-2011-2011-0000-00 19333488 11/8/2014 PATEL, JAYESH B 1346 LIGHTWOOD DR                285.56                                                  43.54 329.10           
4783 0001934570-2012-2012-0000-00 19333488 11/15/2014 PATEL, JAYESH B 1346 LIGHTWOOD DR                285.56                                                  29.14 314.70           
4783 0001934570-2013-2013-0000-00 19333488 11/8/2014 PATEL, JAYESH B 1346 LIGHTWOOD DR                299.72                                                  15.64 315.36           
4784 0001932529-2011-2011-0000-00 19314163 11/8/2014 PAYNE, TIMOTHY A 3633 STRAUSSBURG WOODS  LN                102.24                                                  15.59 117.83           
4784 0001932529-2012-2012-0000-00 19314163 11/15/2014 PAYNE, TIMOTHY A 3633 STRAUSSBURG WOODS  LN                102.24                                                  10.43 112.67           
4784 0001932529-2013-2013-0000-00 19314163 11/8/2014 PAYNE, TIMOTHY A 3633 STRAUSSBURG WOODS  LN                107.32                                                    5.60 112.92           
4785 0001992778-2011-2011-0000-00 21302118 11/8/2014 PEARSON, CLAUDIA M 201 CHARING CROSS DR                  39.93                                                    6.09 46.02              
4785 0001992778-2012-2012-0000-00 21302118 11/15/2014 PEARSON, CLAUDIA M 201 CHARING CROSS DR                  39.93                                                    4.08 44.01              
4785 0001992778-2013-2013-0000-00 21302118 11/8/2014 PEARSON, CLAUDIA M 201 CHARING CROSS DR                  41.91                                                    2.19 44.10              
4786 0001936632-2011-2011-0000-00 19340620 11/8/2014 PEELE, JASON W 3309  WILLIAMS RD                131.28                                                  20.02 151.30           
4786 0001936632-2012-2012-0000-00 19340620 11/15/2014 PEELE, JASON W 3309  WILLIAMS RD                130.98                                                  13.37 144.35           
4786 0001936632-2013-2013-0000-00 19340620 11/8/2014 PEELE, JASON W 3309  WILLIAMS RD                137.47                                                    7.17 144.64           
4787 0001934128-2011-2011-0000-00 19333116 11/8/2014 PERRIN, DARWIN RAY 1300 MARJORIE DR                    6.05                                                    0.92 6.97                
4788 0002001552-2011-2011-0000-00 21503369 11/8/2014 PETNUCH, JUSTINE 427 AMIR CR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4789 0001932537-2011-2011-0000-00 19314169 11/8/2014 PHAM, PETER T Q 3530 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  93.78                                                  14.30 108.08           
4789 0001932537-2012-2012-0000-00 19314169 11/15/2014 PHAM, PETER T Q 3530 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  93.78                                                    9.57 103.35           
4789 0001932537-2013-2013-0000-00 19314169 11/8/2014 PHAM, PETER T Q 3530 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  98.43                                                    5.14 103.57           
4790 0002002288-2011-2011-0000-00 21512125 11/8/2014 PHAN, JOSEPH SON 2601 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4791 0001992796-2011-2011-0000-00 21302130 11/8/2014 PHIFER, WILLIAM J JR &W 513 LYNDERHILL LN                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4792 0002001359-2011-2011-0000-00 21503243 11/22/2014 PHILLIPS, SHARON 907 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    2.11                                                    0.32 2.43                
4793 0001932555-2011-2011-0000-00 19314216 11/8/2014 PIKULIK, VIKTOR P 3502 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  96.50                                                  14.71 111.21           
4793 0001932555-2012-2012-0000-00 19314216 11/15/2014 PIKULIK, VIKTOR P 3502 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  27.23                                                    2.78 30.01              
4793 0001932555-2013-2013-0000-00 19314216 11/8/2014 PIKULIK, VIKTOR P 3502 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  28.57                                                    1.49 30.06              
4794 0001992860-2011-2011-0000-00 21302203 11/8/2014 PISTOLIS, CHARLIE S 400 CHARING CROSS DR                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4794 0001992860-2012-2012-0000-00 21302203 11/15/2014 PISTOLIS, CHARLIE S 400 CHARING CROSS DR                    3.03                                                    0.31 3.34                
4794 0001992860-2013-2013-0000-00 21302203 11/8/2014 PISTOLIS, CHARLIE S 400 CHARING CROSS DR                    3.18                                                    0.17 3.35                
4795 0001934101-2011-2011-0000-00 19332308 11/8/2014 PLOSZAK, STEFAN A 3321 ZELDA LN                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4796 0002001415-2011-2011-0000-00 21503269 11/8/2014 POOL, VALERIE S 1053 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4797 0001932814-2011-2011-0000-00 19320302 11/8/2014 POPE, THELMA M 8917 BOYD DR                    3.94                                                    0.60 4.54                
4798 0001934110-2011-2011-0000-00 19332318 11/8/2014 PORTER, HORACE G JR 3324 MIKELYNN DR                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4799 0002001354-2011-2011-0000-00 21503239 11/8/2014 PRESSLEY, JERRY P 847 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4800 0001992876-2011-2011-0000-00 21302305 11/8/2014 PRICE, ROGER H 410 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                    2.72                                                    0.41 3.13                
4801 0001937493-2011-2011-0000-00 19344104 11/8/2014 PURCELL, JAMES R 3025 RICE RD                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4802 0001939223-2011-2011-0000-00 19353203 11/8/2014 PURSER, DWIGHT MITCHELL 2311 RICE RD                  12.70                                                    1.94 14.64              
4803 0001932255-2011-2011-0000-00 19312105 11/22/2014 QUINTOS, FROILAN DOMINIQUE 2625 SAM NEWELL RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4804 0001932361-2011-2011-0000-00 19313208 11/8/2014 RADEY, PATRICK J 2521 MEADOW LN                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4805 0001934335-2011-2011-0000-00 19333352 11/8/2014 RAFFETY, ROBERT R 1404 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.21                                                    2.17 16.38              
4805 0001934335-2012-2012-0000-00 19333352 11/15/2014 RAFFETY, ROBERT R 1404 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  13.61                                                    1.39 15.00              
4805 0001934335-2013-2013-0000-00 19333352 11/8/2014 RAFFETY, ROBERT R 1404 COCHRANE WOODS LN                  14.28                                                    0.75 15.03              
4806 0001934105-2011-2011-0000-00 19332313 11/8/2014 REDMOND, CLARENCE EVERETTE 12632 IDLEWILD RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4807 0001937357-2011-2011-0000-00 19343121 11/8/2014 REED, LARRY EDWARD 2116 RICE RD                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4808 0001932352-2011-2011-0000-00 19313116 11/8/2014 REYNOLDS, ROBERT TRIP 2411 LAKEVIEW CIR                    2.72                                                    0.41 3.13                
4809 0002001508-2011-2011-0000-00 21503349 11/8/2014 RIVERA, ABIGAIL 209 AMIR CR                    1.52                                                    0.23 1.75                
4810 0002001502-2011-2011-0000-00 21503346 11/8/2014 ROBBINS, DEBORAH A 725 ABLOW DR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4811 0001932384-2011-2011-0000-00 19313305 11/8/2014 ROBBINS, MICHAEL 2734 MEADOW LANE                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                



4811 0001932384-2012-2012-0000-00 19313305 11/15/2014 ROBBINS, MICHAEL 2734 MEADOW LANE                    0.30                                                    0.03 0.33                
4811 4811 4811 4811 ROBBINS, MICHAEL 2734 MEADOW LANE                    0.31                                                    0.02 0.33                
4812 4812 4812 4812 ROBERSON, KATHY K 2700 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4813 0001934062-2011-2011-0000-00 19332231 11/8/2014 ROBERTS, ROBIN 3028 ZELDA LN                  57.78                                                    8.81 66.59              
4813 0001934062-2012-2012-0000-00 19332231 11/15/2014 ROBERTS, ROBIN 3028 ZELDA LN                  57.78                                                    5.90 63.68              
4813 0001934062-2013-2013-0000-00 19332231 11/8/2014 ROBERTS, ROBIN 3028 ZELDA LN                  60.64                                                    3.16 63.80              
4814 0002001556-2011-2011-0000-00 21503371 11/8/2014 ROBERTS, THOMAS J 109 SARDIS VIEW LN                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4815 0001932621-2011-2011-0000-00 19316106 11/8/2014 ROGERS, THOMAS FOWLER 10436 IDLEWILD RD                    4.23                                                    0.64 4.87                
4816 0001932341-2011-2011-0000-00 19313110 11/8/2014 ROMANELLI, ROBERT A 2725 LAKEVIEW CIRCLE                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4817 0001937579-2011-2011-0000-00 19344161 11/8/2014 ROPER, PLEASANT T SR 2826 WILLIAMS RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4818 0002002330-2011-2011-0000-00 21512206 11/8/2014 ROSADO, DENISE 2412 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    2.72                                                    0.41 3.13                
4819 0002002325-2011-2011-0000-00 21512202 11/8/2014 ROSADO, MANUEL 2602 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.78                                                    0.53 4.31                
4820 0001992875-2011-2011-0000-00 21302304 11/8/2014 ROSE, ALBERT LEE 435 LYNDERHILL LN                    5.75                                                    0.88 6.63                
4821 0001932560-2011-2011-0000-00 19314218 11/8/2014 ROSE, DAVID A 3440 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  97.41                                                  14.85 112.26           
4821 0001932560-2012-2012-0000-00 19314218 11/15/2014 ROSE, DAVID A 3440 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                  97.41                                                    9.94 107.35           
4821 0001932560-2013-2013-0000-00 19314218 11/8/2014 ROSE, DAVID A 3440 FAIRFAX WOODS DR                102.24                                                    5.34 107.58           
4822 0001992885-2011-2011-0000-00 21302409 11/8/2014 ROSE, STUART T 435 TRAFALGAR PL                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4823 0001932820-2011-2011-0000-00 19320304 11/8/2014 ROSE, WILBERT T R/L/T PO BOX 11                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4824 0001932340-2011-2011-0000-00 19313109 11/8/2014 ROSS, JACK SHERMAN 2701 LAKEVIEW CIR                    2.73                                                    0.42 3.15                
4825 0002001511-2011-2011-0000-00 21503351 11/8/2014 ROSSON, ANNA M 217 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4826 0001992918-2011-2011-0000-00 21302601 11/8/2014 ROUSE, CHARLES FRANCIS III 506 TRAFGAR PLACE                  28.13                                                    4.29 32.42              
4826 0001992918-2012-2012-0000-00 21302601 11/15/2014 ROUSE, CHARLES FRANCIS III 506 TRAFGAR PLACE                  25.71                                                    2.62 28.33              
4826 0001992918-2013-2013-0000-00 21302601 11/8/2014 ROUSE, CHARLES FRANCIS III 506 TRAFGAR PLACE                  26.99                                                    1.41 28.40              
4826 0001992918-2014-2014-0000-00 21302601 11/8/2014 ROUSE, CHARLES FRANCIS III 506 TRAFGAR PLACE                  26.99                                                        -   26.99              
4827 0001992882-2011-2011-0000-00 21302405 11/8/2014 RUCHO, DONALD T 415 TRAFALGAR PL                    6.96                                                    1.06 8.02                
4828 0001934035-2011-2011-0000-00 19332209 11/8/2014 RUDISILL, GEORGE W 1235 HARTIS LN                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4829 0001931823-2011-2011-0000-00 19305110 11/8/2014 RUSHING, PHILLIP PERNA &W 12011 RICH VALLEY RD                  34.18                                                    5.21 39.39              
4829 0001931823-2012-2012-0000-00 19305110 11/15/2014 RUSHING, PHILLIP PERNA &W 12011 RICH VALLEY RD                  34.18                                                    3.49 37.67              
4829 0001931823-2013-2013-0000-00 19305110 11/8/2014 RUSHING, PHILLIP PERNA &W 12011 RICH VALLEY RD                  35.88                                                    1.87 37.75              
4829 0001931823-2014-2014-0000-00 19305110 11/8/2014 RUSHING, PHILLIP PERNA &W 12011 RICH VALLEY RD                  35.88                                                        -   35.88              
4830 0002001530-2011-2011-0000-00 21503359 11/8/2014 RUVALCABA, FANNY L 313 AMIR CR                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4831 0001932867-2011-2011-0000-00 19320417 11/8/2014 SAGE, MICHAEL STEVEN 2519 SAM NEWELL RD                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4832 0002001465-2011-2011-0000-00 21503323 11/8/2014 SALINAS, ENRIQUE 308 AMIR CR                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4833 0002001375-2011-2011-0000-00 21503252 11/8/2014 SANTOS, JUAN C 1036  CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4834 0001932511-2011-2011-0000-00 19314147 11/22/2014 SASS, LATONIGA LANETTE 2120 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                104.97                                                  16.00 120.97           
4834 0001932511-2012-2012-0000-00 19314147 11/22/2014 SASS, LATONIGA LANETTE 2120 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                104.97                                                  10.71 115.68           
4834 0001932511-2013-2013-0000-00 19314147 11/22/2014 SASS, LATONIGA LANETTE 2120 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                110.18                                                    5.75 115.93           
4835 0002001504-2011-2011-0000-00 21503347 11/8/2014 SCANLON, BRENDAN J 201 AMIR CR                    2.73                                                    0.42 3.15                
4836 0002001386-2011-2011-0000-00 21503257 11/8/2014 SCHILL, KATHRYN L 1005 CRESTDALE CROSSING DR                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4837 0002001358-2011-2011-0000-00 21503242 11/8/2014 SCHROEDER, CHRISTINE 905 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD                    0.93                                                    0.14 1.07                
4838 0001939227-2011-2011-0000-00 19353206 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4838 0001939227-2012-2012-0000-00 19353206 11/15/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                    0.61                                                    0.06 0.67                
4838 0001939227-2013-2013-0000-00 19353206 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                    0.64                                                    0.03 0.67                
4838 0001939227-2014-2014-0000-00 19353206 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                    0.64                                                    0.00 0.64                
4838 0001939242-2011-2011-0000-00 19353299 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                  12.70                                                    1.94 14.64              
4838 0001939242-2012-2012-0000-00 19353299 11/15/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                  12.70                                                    1.30 14.00              
4838 0001939242-2013-2013-0000-00 19353299 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                  13.33                                                    0.70 14.03              
4838 0001939242-2014-2014-0000-00 19353299 11/8/2014 SEID, ROBERT J 2417 RICE RD                  13.33                                                        -   13.33              
4839 0001932657-2011-2011-0000-00 19317131 11/22/2014 SHAW, MIRIAM BAIRD 11836 IDLEWILD RD                    7.87                                                    1.20 9.07                
4840 0001934109-2011-2011-0000-00 19332317 11/8/2014 SHERRILL, PHILIP MOORE 3400 MIKELYNN DR                    3.93                                                    0.60 4.53                
4841 0001934095-2011-2011-0000-00 19332303 11/8/2014 SHOEMAKER, PEGGY PRIVATTE 3033 ZELDA LN                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4842 0001936603-2011-2011-0000-00 19340609 11/8/2014 SHORT, CARL F JR 3425 LUDMAN WY                206.00                                                  31.41 237.41           
4842 0001936603-2012-2012-0000-00 19340609 11/15/2014 SHORT, CARL F JR 3425 LUDMAN WY                209.94                                                  21.43 231.37           
4842 0001936603-2013-2013-0000-00 19340609 11/8/2014 SHORT, CARL F JR 3425 LUDMAN WY                220.35                                                  11.50 231.85           
4843 0001934559-2011-2011-0000-00 19333482 11/22/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  13.62                                                    2.08 15.70              
4843 0001934559-2012-2012-0000-00 19333482 11/15/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  13.62                                                    1.39 15.01              
4843 0001934559-2013-2013-0000-00 19333482 11/22/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  14.29                                                    0.75 15.04              
4843 0001934560-2011-2011-0000-00 19333483 11/22/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  32.07                                                    4.89 36.96              
4843 0001934560-2012-2012-0000-00 19333483 11/15/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  32.07                                                    3.27 35.34              



4843 0001934560-2013-2013-0000-00 19333483 11/22/2014 SIMMONS  BEYER I LLC 116 KESTREL CT                  33.66                                                    1.76 35.42              
4844 0002001421-2011-2011-0000-00 21503301 11/8/2014 SMART, FREDDY L 444 AMIR CR                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4845 0001932459-2011-2011-0000-00 19314102 11/8/2014 SMITH, JERRY LEE 4000 MARGARET WALLACE RD                    6.96                                                    1.06 8.02                
4846 0001936615-2011-2011-0000-00 19340614 11/8/2014 SMITH, JILL 3206 WILLIAMS RD                209.03                                                  31.87 240.90           
4846 0001936615-2012-2012-0000-00 19340614 11/15/2014 SMITH, JILL 3206 WILLIAMS RD                209.03                                                  21.33 230.36           
4846 0001936615-2013-2013-0000-00 19340614 11/8/2014 SMITH, JILL 3206 WILLIAMS RD                219.39                                                  11.45 230.84           
4847 0001932545-2011-2011-0000-00 19314211 11/8/2014 SMOTHERS, ROBERT D 2227 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.31                                                  14.99 113.30           
4847 0001932545-2012-2012-0000-00 19314211 11/15/2014 SMOTHERS, ROBERT D 2227 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  98.31                                                  10.03 108.34           
4847 0001932545-2013-2013-0000-00 19314211 11/8/2014 SMOTHERS, ROBERT D 2227 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                103.18                                                    5.39 108.57           
4848 0001992909-2011-2011-0000-00 21302505 11/8/2014 SOHORITIS, PETER N 529 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  22.38                                                    3.41 25.79              
4848 0001992909-2012-2012-0000-00 21302505 11/15/2014 SOHORITIS, PETER N 529 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  22.38                                                    2.28 24.66              
4848 0001992909-2013-2013-0000-00 21302505 11/8/2014 SOHORITIS, PETER N 529 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  23.50                                                    1.23 24.73              
4851 0001934107-2011-2011-0000-00 19332315 11/8/2014 SPRUIELL, WILLIAM L 12600 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4852 0001932430-2011-2011-0000-00 19313413 11/8/2014 ST MARTIN, ELIZABETH 2333 LAKEVIEW CIR                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4853 0001932431-2011-2011-0000-00 19313414 11/8/2014 ST, MARTIN PHILIP J 2333 LAKEVIEW CIR                    3.03                                                    0.46 3.49                
4854 0001992788-2011-2011-0000-00 21302123 11/8/2014 STAMPS, HENRY JOE JR 317 CHARING CROSS DR                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4855 0002001509-2011-2011-0000-00 21503350 11/8/2014 STARNES, JIMMY R 213 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4856 0001932551-2011-2011-0000-00 19314213 11/8/2014 STARNES, PATRICIA A 2239 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  96.49                                                  14.71 111.20           
4856 0001932551-2012-2012-0000-00 19314213 11/15/2014 STARNES, PATRICIA A 2239 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                  96.49                                                    9.85 106.34           
4856 0001932551-2013-2013-0000-00 19314213 11/8/2014 STARNES, PATRICIA A 2239 CANDLELIGHT WOODS DR                101.28                                                    5.29 106.57           
4857 0001932451-2011-2011-0000-00 19313427 11/8/2014 STOGNER, DEAN H 2833 SAM NEWELL RD                    5.14                                                    0.78 5.92                
4858 0001939100-2011-2011-0000-00 19353108 11/8/2014 STONE GABLE LLC 3520 LAKEVIEW RD                  21.18                                                    3.23 24.41              
4858 0001939100-2012-2012-0000-00 19353108 11/15/2014 STONE GABLE LLC 3520 LAKEVIEW RD                  20.27                                                    2.07 22.34              
4858 0001939100-2013-2013-0000-00 19353108 11/8/2014 STONE GABLE LLC 3520 LAKEVIEW RD                  21.27                                                    1.11 22.38              
4859 0001932829-2011-2011-0000-00 19320307 11/8/2014 STOUT, LUANA 9017 BOYD DR                    3.33                                                    0.51 3.84                
4860 0001932524-2011-2011-0000-00 19314158 11/8/2014 STRONG, MICHAEL K 3601 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  94.98                                                  14.48 109.46           
4860 0001932524-2012-2012-0000-00 19314158 11/15/2014 STRONG, MICHAEL K 3601 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  94.98                                                    9.69 104.67           
4860 0001932524-2013-2013-0000-00 19314158 11/8/2014 STRONG, MICHAEL K 3601 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  99.70                                                    5.20 104.90           
4861 0001934504-2011-2011-0000-00 19333447 11/8/2014 STRUNGIS, PATRICIA M 12934 PHILLIPS RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4862 0001992785-2011-2011-0000-00 21302121 11/8/2014 STURMAN, JULIUS J 301 CHARING CROSS DR                    3.02                                                    0.46 3.48                
4863 0001934551-2011-2011-0000-00 19333478 11/8/2014 SUNDRA, IAN D 12935 PHILLIPS RD                    4.84                                                    0.74 5.58                
4863 0001934551-2012-2012-0000-00 19333478 11/15/2014 SUNDRA, IAN D 12935 PHILLIPS RD                  11.50                                                    1.17 12.67              
4863 0001934551-2013-2013-0000-00 19333478 11/8/2014 SUNDRA, IAN D 12935 PHILLIPS RD                  12.06                                                    0.63 12.69              
4864 0001936624-2011-2011-0000-00 19340617 11/8/2014 SWANSBY, JOHN J. 3221  WILLIAMS RD                176.97                                                  26.98 203.95           
4864 0001936624-2012-2012-0000-00 19340617 11/15/2014 SWANSBY, JOHN J. 3221  WILLIAMS RD                170.61                                                  17.41 188.02           
4864 0001936624-2013-2013-0000-00 19340617 11/8/2014 SWANSBY, JOHN J. 3221  WILLIAMS RD                    0.63                                                    0.03 0.66                
4865 0001992910-2011-2011-0000-00 21302506 11/8/2014 TEAGUE, JAMES R 536 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  18.45                                                    2.81 21.26              
4865 0001992910-2012-2012-0000-00 21302506 11/15/2014 TEAGUE, JAMES R 536 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  17.55                                                    1.79 19.34              
4865 0001992910-2013-2013-0000-00 21302506 11/8/2014 TEAGUE, JAMES R 536 STRATFORDSHIRE DR                  18.42                                                    0.96 19.38              
4866 0001992787-2011-2011-0000-00 21302122 11/8/2014 TEAGUE, LLOYD D 309 CHARING CROSS DR                    4.84                                                    0.74 5.58                
4867 0001936627-2011-2011-0000-00 19340618 11/8/2014 TENCATI, RONALD D 3229 WILLIAMS ROAD                  94.07                                                  14.34 108.41           
4867 0001936627-2012-2012-0000-00 19340618 11/15/2014 TENCATI, RONALD D 3229 WILLIAMS ROAD                  94.07                                                    9.60 103.67           
4867 0001936627-2013-2013-0000-00 19340618 11/8/2014 TENCATI, RONALD D 3229 WILLIAMS ROAD                  98.74                                                    5.15 103.89           
4868 0001936617-2011-2011-0000-00 19340615 11/22/2014 TERRY, EDWIN 3205 EILLIAMS RD                109.81                                                  16.74 126.55           
4868 0001936617-2012-2012-0000-00 19340615 11/15/2014 TERRY, EDWIN 3205 WILLIAMS RD                109.81                                                  11.21 121.02           
4868 0001936617-2013-2013-0000-00 19340615 11/8/2014 TERRY, EDWIN 3205 WILLIAMS RD                115.25                                                    6.02 121.27           
4869 0001932649-2011-2011-0000-00 19317126 11/8/2014 THAGGARD, EDGAR CLEVELAND 12012 IDLEWILD RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4870 0001932642-2011-2011-0000-00 19317121 11/8/2014 THAGGARD, JOYCE K 3125 WILLIAMS RD                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4871 0001992919-2011-2011-0000-00 21302602 11/8/2014 THOMAS, WALTER EARL JR 500 TRAFALGAR PL                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4872 0002002302-2011-2011-0000-00 21512137 11/8/2014 THOMPSON, SCOTT E 2745 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    3.76                                                    0.53 4.29                
4873 0001934562-2011-2011-0000-00 19333484 11/8/2014 TIMMERMAN, KRISTIN B 1107 ACACIA ST                261.97                                                  39.94 301.91           
4873 0001934562-2012-2012-0000-00 19333484 11/15/2014 TIMMERMAN, KRISTIN B 1107 ACACIA ST                261.97                                                  26.74 288.71           
4873 0001934562-2013-2013-0000-00 19333484 11/8/2014 TIMMERMAN, KRISTIN B 1107 ACACIA ST                274.96                                                  14.35 289.31           
4873 0001934562-2014-2014-0000-00 19333484 11/8/2014 TIMMERMAN, KRISTIN B 1107 ACACIA ST                274.96                                                        -   274.96           
4874 0001934129-2011-2011-0000-00 19333118 11/8/2014 TONINI, JOANNE 1208 HARTIS LN                  18.76                                                    2.86 21.62              
4874 0001934129-2012-2012-0000-00 19333118 11/15/2014 TONINI, JOANNE 1208 HARTIS LN                  17.55                                                    1.79 19.34              
4874 0001934129-2013-2013-0000-00 19333118 11/8/2014 TONINI, JOANNE 1208 HARTIS LN                  18.42                                                    0.96 19.38              
4875 0002001426-2011-2011-0000-00 21503304 11/8/2014 TRESTER, HEATHER 432 AMIR CR                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4876 0001932526-2011-2011-0000-00 19314160 11/8/2014 UBALDO, MARIO S 3615 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  96.49                                                  14.71 111.20           



4876 0001932526-2012-2012-0000-00 19314160 11/15/2014 UBALDO, MARIO S 3615 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                  96.49                                                    9.85 106.34           
4876 0001932526-2013-2013-0000-00 19314160 11/8/2014 UBALDO, MARIO S 3615 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                101.28                                                    5.29 106.57           
4877 0001937484-2011-2011-0000-00 19344101 11/8/2014 UPEGUI, JAVIER 3001 RICE RD                    2.42                                                    0.37 2.79                
4878 0001932270-2011-2011-0000-00 19312116 11/8/2014 VANDERVORT, BRENT 2637 SAM NEWELL RD                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4879 0001932669-2011-2011-0000-00 19317144 11/8/2014 VEA, NELLIE L 11610 IDLEWILD RD                    1.82                                                    0.28 2.10                
4880 0002001520-2011-2011-0000-00 21503355 11/8/2014 VINCENT, DIANA 235 AMIR CR                    2.12                                                    0.32 2.44                
4881 0001936597-2011-2011-0000-00 19340607 11/8/2014 WALKER, RICHARD S 3409 LUDMAN WAY                111.63                                                  17.02 128.65           
4881 0001936597-2012-2012-0000-00 19340607 11/15/2014 WALKER, RICHARD S 3409 LUDMAN WAY                111.02                                                  11.33 122.35           
4881 0001936597-2013-2013-0000-00 19340607 11/8/2014 WALKER, RICHARD S 3409 LUDMAN WAY                116.52                                                    6.08 122.60           
4882 0001932532-2011-2011-0000-00 19314166 11/8/2014 WALLACE, MITCHELL ANTHONY 3620 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                112.23                                                  17.11 129.34           
4882 0001932532-2012-2012-0000-00 19314166 11/22/2014 WALLACE, MITCHELL ANTHONY 3620 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                112.23                                                  11.45 123.68           
4882 0001932532-2013-2013-0000-00 19314166 11/22/2014 WALLACE, MITCHELL ANTHONY 3620 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                117.79                                                    6.15 123.94           
4882 0001932532-2014-2014-0000-00 19314166 11/22/2014 WALLACE, MITCHELL ANTHONY 3620 STRAUSSBURG WOODS LN                117.79                                                        -   117.79           
4883 0001932336-2011-2011-0000-00 19313105 11/8/2014 WATERS, DONALD W 2509 LAKEVIEW CIR                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4884 0001992940-2011-2011-0000-00 21302622 11/8/2014 WENN, AMY E 512 HARROGATE RD                    3.63                                                    0.55 4.18                
4885 0002003229-2011-2011-0000-00 21517303 11/8/2014 WEST, JOHN E III 2223 ANNABEL CT                    1.81                                                    0.28 2.09                
4886 0001937991-2011-2011-0000-00 19346194 11/8/2014 WHITE, L B 2433 WILLIAMS RD                  25.41                                                    3.87 29.28              
4886 0001937991-2012-2012-0000-00 19346194 11/15/2014 WHITE, L B 2433 WILLIAMS RD                  24.51                                                    2.50 27.01              
4886 0001937991-2013-2013-0000-00 19346194 11/8/2014 WHITE, L B 2433 WILLIAMS RD                  25.72                                                    1.34 27.06              
4887 0001932673-2011-2011-0000-00 19317147 11/8/2014 WILBER, CHERYL S 11420 IDLEWILD RD                  11.50                                                    1.75 13.25              
4887 0001932673-2012-2012-0000-00 19317147 11/15/2014 WILBER, CHERYL S 11420 IDLEWILD RD                  10.59                                                    1.08 11.67              
4887 0001932673-2013-2013-0000-00 19317147 11/8/2014 WILBER, CHERYL S 11420 IDLEWILD RD                  11.11                                                    0.58 11.69              
4888 0001937581-2011-2011-0000-00 19344163 11/8/2014 WILLIAMS, A R 2736 WILLIAMS RD                    0.31                                                    0.05 0.36                
4889 0002002299-2011-2011-0000-00 21512135 11/8/2014 WILLIAMS, STEVEN L 2721 BRIAR TRAIL CT                    6.35                                                    0.97 7.32                
4890 0001932813-2011-2011-0000-00 19320301 11/8/2014 WILSON, KEITH R 8905 BOYD DR                    4.54                                                    0.69 5.23                
4891 0001932568-2011-2011-0000-00 19314223 11/8/2014 WIMBISH, KARI E 2309 HARGETT RD                  97.71                                                  14.90 112.61           
4891 0001932568-2012-2012-0000-00 19314223 11/15/2014 WIMBISH, KARI E 2309 HARGETT RD                  97.71                                                    9.97 107.68           
4891 0001932568-2013-2013-0000-00 19314223 11/8/2014 WIMBISH, KARI E 2309 HARGETT RD                106.92                                                    4.25 111.17           
4893 0001932846-2011-2011-0000-00 19320319 11/8/2014 WISE, RUSSELL WILLIAM SR 2015 HAYDEN WAY                    1.21                                                    0.18 1.39                
4893 0001932869-2011-2011-0000-00 19320419 11/8/2014 WISE, RUSSELL WILLIAM SR 2015 HAYDEN WAY                    0.61                                                    0.09 0.70                
4893 0001932853-2011-2011-0000-00 19320403 11/8/2014 WISE, RUSSELL WILLIAM SR R/T 2015 HAYDEN WAY                  15.12                                                    2.31 17.43              
4893 0001932853-2012-2012-0000-00 19320403 11/15/2014 WISE, RUSSELL WILLIAM SR R/T 2015 HAYDEN WAY                  15.12                                                    1.54 16.66              
4893 0001932853-2013-2013-0000-00 19320403 11/8/2014 WISE, RUSSELL WILLIAM SR R/T 2015 HAYDEN WAY                  15.88                                                    0.83 16.71              
4894 0002001457-2011-2011-0000-00 21503319 11/8/2014 WITT, TERRENCE SCOTT 324 AMIR CIRCLE                    0.91                                                    0.14 1.05                
4895 0001934019-2011-2011-0000-00 19332201 11/8/2014 WOOD, GERALD W 1101 JERRY LN                    1.51                                                    0.23 1.74                
4896 0001932387-2011-2011-0000-00 19313309 11/8/2014 WOODIE, CHRISTINE B 2636 MEADOW LN                    0.30                                                    0.05 0.35                
4897 0001932441-2011-2011-0000-00 19313421 11/8/2014 WOOTEN, BRIAN JAY 2918 LAKEVIEW CIR                    8.00                                                    1.03 9.03                

25,872.15     2,477.74                                     28,349.89      



 

 
  
 
 
 
Amendment to Historic Landmark Designation 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  January 7, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
This past year, the Town Board designated the lot where the Outen pottery and kiln is located as a historic 
property; however, to make this site more viable, the decision was made to seek the adjacent lot as well. By 
designating this adjacent lot as part of the pottery site, we are not increasing our purchase price of $270,000. The 
total size of both lots combined is 1.48 acres. 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
Acquiring the adjacent .36 acre lot will improve the future use of the site by the Town and the community. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
As part of the agreement with the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission, we would finance both 
of these lots interest-free over a five year period. The total cost is $270,000. Annual payments of $55,000 per 
year would begin in July 2015. There is also an estimated cost of $30,000 to stabilize the property. Closing costs, 
title work and environmental assessments amount to an estimated $10,000.  
 
 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Quality of Life- To maintain our small town identity by providing a vibrant downtown, pedestrian friendly 
community, extensive greenspace system, and recreation and cultural activities. 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Staff recommends that the Town Board approve the designation of this property as historic and purchase both 
properties from the Historic Landmarks Commission.     



Amendment to an Ordinance – R. F. Outen Pottery  
 

Amendment to the ordinance for the Historic Landmark known as the “R. F. Outen 
Pottery.” This amendment expands the local historic landmark designation of the 
property to include an additional .361 acres of land historically associated with the 
R. F. Outen Pottery and listed under tax parcel 22702319 as of September 1, 2014 in 
the Mecklenburg County Tax Office, Charlotte, North Carolina. The property is 
owned by Rufus Franklin Outen, Jr. and Deborah M. Outen, and is located in 
Matthews, North Carolina. 

 
WHEREAS, all of the prerequisites to the adoption of this amendment prescribed 

in Chapter 160A, Article 19, as amended, of the General Statutes of North Carolina have 

been met; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Board of Commissioners of the Town of 

Matthews, North Carolina, have taken into full consideration all statements and 

information presented at a  public hearing held on the 22nd  day of September,  2014, on 

the question of amending the ordinance designating the R. F. Outen Pottery as an historic 

landmark; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks 

Commission have taken into full consideration all statements and information presented 

at a public hearing held on the 8th day of September, 2014, on the question of amending 

the ordinance designating the R. F. Outen Pottery  as an historic landmark; and

1 
 



Amendment to an Ordinance – R. F. Outen Pottery  
 

WHEREAS, the R. F. Outen Pottery is a rare surviving example of a workshop 

and pottery that produced utilitarian earthenware and stoneware for local use from local 

clays.   This type of industry was common in the Piedmont of North Carolina in the 

nineteenth century but nearly disappeared as the twentieth century progressed; and    

WHEREAS, the R. F. Outen Pottery is important for its association with Rufus F. 

Outen (1905-1983), one of the last traditionally-trained potters in North Carolina who 

continued to produce utilitarian ware in the second half of the twentieth century; and  

WHEREAS, the R. F. Outen Pottery is significant as a rare surviving example of a 

twentieth-century workshop and kiln in Mecklenburg County; and 

WHEREAS, the R. F. Outen Pottery is the most complete artifact of the pottery 

industry in Matthews, a town which was a significant producer of pottery for much of the 

twentieth century; and 

WHEREAS, the R. F. Outen Pottery was originally designated as an historic 

landmark by the Commissioners of the Town of Matthews on September 24th, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the designation of additional land historically associated with the R. 

F. Outen Pottery would help to preserve the historical integrity of the property; and 

WHEREAS, the property known as the R. F. Outen Pottery is owned by Rufus 

Franklin Outen, Jr. and Deborah M. Outen. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the members of the Board of 

Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, North Carolina: 

1. That the ordinance for the Historic Landmark known as the “R. F. Outen Pottery,” 

originally adopted by the Commissioners of the Town of Matthews on September 24th, 

2012, is hereby amended to include .361 acres of land (listed under tax parcel number 

2 
 



Amendment to an Ordinance – R. F. Outen Pottery  
 
22702319 as of September 1, 2014 in the Mecklenburg County Tax Office, Charlotte, 

North Carolina) as pursuant to Chapter 160A, Article 19, as amended, of the General 

Statutes of North Carolina. 

      2.  That said designated historic landmark may be materially altered, restored, 

moved or demolished only following issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness by the 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission.  An application for a 

Certificate of Appropriateness authorizing the demolition of said landmark may not be 

denied, except if such landmark is judged to be of State-wide significance by duly 

authorized officials of the North Carolina Division of Archives and History.  However, 

the effective date of such Certificate may be delayed in accordance with Chapter 160A, 

Article 19, and amendments thereto, and hereinafter adopted. 

      3.  Nothing in this ordinance shall be construed to prevent or delay ordinary 

maintenance or repair of any architectural feature in or on said landmark that does not 

involve a change in design, material or outer appearance thereof, nor to prevent or delay 

the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, demolition or removal of any such 

feature when a building inspector or similar official certifies to the Commission that such 

action is required for the public safety because of an unsafe condition.  Nothing herein 

shall be construed to prevent the owner of the historic landmark from making any use of 

the historic landmark not prohibited by other statutes, ordinances or regulations.  Owners 

of locally designated historic landmarks are expected to be familiar with and to follow 

The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for 

Rehabilitating Historic Buildings, the guidelines used by the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 

Historic Landmarks Commission to evaluate proposed alterations or additions. 

 3 



Amendment to an Ordinance – R. F. Outen Pottery  
 
      4.  That a suitable sign may be posted indicating that said property has been 

designated as an historic landmark and containing any other appropriate information.  If 

the owner consents, the sign may be placed on said historic landmark. 

       5.  That the owners of the historic landmark known as the “R. F. Outen Pottery”  

be given notice of this ordinance as required by applicable law and that copies of this 

ordinance be filed and indexed in the offices of the Town Clerk, Building Standards 

Department, Mecklenburg County Register of Deeds, and the Tax Supervisor, as required 

by applicable law. 

      6.  That the property which is designated as an historic landmark shall be subject 

to Chapter 160A, Article 19, of the General Statutes of North Carolina as amended, and 

any amendments to it and any amendments hereinafter adopted. 

 

 

Adopted the 12th day of January 2015, by the members of the Board of Commissioners of 

the Town of Matthews, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. 

 
 
______________________________________ 
Clerk to the Board 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Town Attorney 
 
 

 4 



 

 
  
 
 
 
Outen Pottery Purchase 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  January 6, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
On May 7, 2014 the Town Board of Commissioners voted to purchase the Outen Pottery property from the 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission, with payments to be made over a period of five years. 
However, the Board did not want to move forward until cost estimates for the stabilization of the property 
(stabilization, not renovation) were complete. Paula Lester received two estimates at $21,500 and $29,650.  
 
As part of the Town’s due diligence a Phase I and II Environmental Studies have been conducted. The results of 
the Phase I indicated some concern with the materials used in the glazing process, so a Phase II was conducted. 
The results of the Phase II showed no additional remediation is needed- “The tests do not indicate any 
concentration of metals that is higher than normally occurring levels.” See attached. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The purchase price of the Outen Pottery property by the Historic Landmarks Commission is $270,000. The Town 
would agree to pay that amount back over a five year period beginning July 1, 2015. If the Town decides to not 
purchase the property, due for instance to environmental issues, then the Town agrees to pay for the due 
diligence expenses totaling $8,050 ($3,700 for the environmental assessment Phase I and $3,550 for the 
environmental assessment Phase II, which includes asbestos and lead inspections and $800 for the title and 
survey work.). 
 
If the Town Board agrees to purchase the property, Historic Landmarks Commission attorney Patricia Nystrom 
will prepare the closing documents: 
 

• The purchase price of $270,000 plus the due diligence costs estimated above.  

• The Historic Landmarks Commission agrees to finance this amount of money with the Town of 

Matthews agreeing to repayment in five equal payments beginning July 1, 2015. 

• Title insurance, recording costs, closing fees, and taxes at an estimated cost of $2,000. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
If the town purchases the Outen Pottery from the Historic Landmark Commission we are obligated to pay them 
$55,000 (estimated) beginning July 1, 2015 for five years with Tourism funds. 
 
As soon as possible after we own the Outen Pottery, we would take steps to stabilize the property- estimated 
costs $30,000 with Tourism funds. Environmental assessment and closing costs amount to an estimated $10,000. 
 
 



 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Quality of Life- To maintain our small town identity by providing a vibrant downtown, pedestrian friendly 
community, extensive greenspace system, and recreation and cultural activities. 
 
 
Recommendation Action: 
 
Vote to move forward with purchasing of the Outen Pottery property from the Charlotte Mecklenburg Historic 
Landmarks Commission. Authorize the manager sign the agreement. The next step will be to seek bids to 
stabilize the property.  

 



Sent Via Email 

 
December 31, 2014 
 
 
Charlotte Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission 
c/o Guthrie, Davis, Henderson & Staton, PLLC 
719 East Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28203-5113 
 
Attention: Ms. Karen Doenges 
 
Re: Phase II ESA 
 Outen Pottery  

430 Jefferson Street 
Matthews, North Carolina 

 H&H Job No.  CHL-002 
 
Dear Karen: 

1.0 Introduction 
 
This report presents the methods and results of a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) 

conducted by Hart & Hickman, PC (H&H) on the Outen Pottery site located at 460 Jefferson 

Street in Matthews, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina (site or subject site).  The site consists 

of two parcels that total 1.48 acres.  The southern parcel is improved with a building that was 

utilized as a pottery studio with a detached pottery kiln.  The northern parcel is vacant land.   

 

H&H recently completed a Phase I ESA on the site and identified tubs/vats, pans, and buckets 

stored in the southern portion of the pottery studio previously used to apply glazing to pottery 

pieces prior to firing in the kiln.  The wooden floor in the southwestern portion of the building 

was constructed with gaps between the floor boards that could allow for glazes to discharge to 

the soil below the floor system.   

 

H&H reviewed historical information included in the document provided to H&H entitled Survey 

and Research Report on the R.F. Outen Pottery prepared by Stewart Gray and dated December 

1, 2011.  According to information in the report, Mr. Outen used Bristol glaze (comprised of 

 



Ms. Karen Doenges  
December 31, 2014 
Page 2 

calcined zinc and tin oxides, whiting, and feldspar) and Albany slip (comprised of a fine 

siliceous, calcium, and iron-bearing clay) as part of his operation.  Lead was also typically used 

in glazes, although site contact Mr. Frank Outen did not know if lead was used in the pottery 

glazes at the site. Due to the duration of glazing activities (since the 1950s), the condition of the 

wooden floor in the glazing area, and the presence of metals in the glazing materials used at the 

site, a potential exists for impact to soil associated with former glazing activities. 

 

H&H conducted Phase II ESA soil sampling activities at the site to assess the potential for 

impact from former pottery glazing activities.  The methods and results of Phase II ESA 

activities are presented in the following sections. 

 

2.0  Phase II ESA Activities 
   

On December 12, 2014, H&H advanced seven soil borings at the site using a decontaminated 

hand auger to a depth of 2 ft below the ground surface (bgs) to evaluate the potential for soil 

impact under the wooden floor at the glazing area and at outdoor locations.  Specifically, H&H 

collected samples from the following areas: 

 

• two soil borings (SB-1 and SB-2) at locations below the wooden floor in the former 

glazing area;  

• three soil borings (SB-3 through SB-5) at locations outdoors and near the 

southwestern corner of the building; and 

• two background soil borings (BG-1 and BG-2) at locations in the undeveloped 

(northern and western) portions of the site to compare metal concentrations in soil 

samples in the potential areas of concern with those that are present in naturally 

occurring soil.  

 

The approximate locations of the soil borings are depicted on Figure 2. 

 

S:\AAA-Master Projects\Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmark Commision - CHL\CHL-002 Outen Pottery - Matthews, NC\Phase II 
ESA\Report\Phase II ESA Report.doc 



Ms. Karen Doenges  
December 31, 2014 
Page 3 

Soil samples collected from the seven borings were field screened for the presence of odor, 

staining, and elevated photoionization detector (PID) readings.  Field screening (i.e., elevated 

PID readings, staining, and/or petroleum/chemical odors) did not indicate evidence of 

environmental impacts and soil samples were collected from 0.5 to 1 ft below ground surface 

(bgs).  Soil samples were submitted to Prism Laboratories, Inc. for analysis of the Hazardous 

Substance List (HSL) metals which includes antimony, arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, copper, 

lead, manganese, nickel, selenium, silver, thallium, zinc, and mercury.  In addition to the HSL 

Metals, the soil samples were also analyzed for tin and hexavalent chromium.   

 

H&H advanced soil borings with a decontaminated hand auger within the glazing area inside the 

building by temporarily removing planks of wood from the floor at the sample locations.  H&H 

replaced the wood boards after completing the soil borings.   

 

3.0  Analytical Laboratory Results 

 

Soil sample results are summarized in Table 1 and the laboratory analytical data report and 

chain-of-custody (COC) record are included in Appendix A. 

 

Arsenic was detected above laboratory detection limits in soil samples SB-1, SB-2, SB-3 and 

SB-5 collected in the former glazing areas at concentrations ranging from 2.1 to 2.5 mg/kg which 

are above the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) 

Inactive Hazardous Sites Branch (IHSB) Residential Preliminary Soil Remediation Goal (PSRG) 

of 0.67 mg/kg.  However, the arsenic detections in these soil borings are consistent with 

published background levels for North Carolina soils and our experience with background levels 

in the region.  Therefore, the presence of arsenic in soil samples collected in the former glazing 

area appears to be attributable to naturally occurring concentrations.  

 

Manganese was detected above laboratory detection limits in soil samples SB-1 through SB-3 

and SB-5 collected in the former glazing areas, and in background soil samples BG-1, and BG-2.  

Manganese was detected in the SB-1, SB-2, and SB-5 soil samples at concentrations below 

S:\AAA-Master Projects\Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmark Commision - CHL\CHL-002 Outen Pottery - Matthews, NC\Phase II 
ESA\Report\Phase II ESA Report.doc 



Ms. Karen Doenges  
December 31, 2014 
Page 4 

DENR SRGs.  Manganese was detected in SB-3 (120 mg/kg), SB-4 (350 mg/kg), BG-1 (82 

mg/kg), and BG-2 (390 mg/kg) at concentrations that exceed the DENR Protection of 

Groundwater (POG) PSRG of 65 mg/kg.  The manganese concentration in the BG-2 soil sample 

(390 mg/kg) also exceeds the Residential PSRG of 360 mg/kg.  The manganese concentrations 

reported in the SB-3 and SB-4 soil samples are consistent with concentrations reported in 

background samples BG-1 and BG-2, are within published background levels for the 

southeastern United States, and are consistent with background levels in the region based on our 

experience.  Therefore, the presence of manganese in the SB-3 and SB-4 soil samples appears to 

be attributable to naturally occurring concentrations.  

 

Chromium, copper, lead, nickel, tin, zinc and mercury were also detected above laboratory 

detection limits in soil samples collected at the site.  However, the detected metal concentrations 

are below PSRGs. 

 

4.0  Findings and Recommendations 

 

The results of the Phase II ESA activities indicates metals concentrations below background 

levels and/or DENR PSRGs.  Therefore, further assessment of former glazing operations does 

not appear to be warranted. 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project.  If you have any questions 

concerning this report, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 
Hart, Hickman, PC 

      
Matt Ingalls      Steve Hart, PG 
Project Manager     Principal 
 
Attachments 

S:\AAA-Master Projects\Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmark Commision - CHL\CHL-002 Outen Pottery - Matthews, NC\Phase II 
ESA\Report\Phase II ESA Report.doc 



Table 1 (Page 1 of 1)
Summary of Soil Analytical Data

Outen Pottery
Matthews, North Carolina

H&H Job No. CHL-002

S:\AAA-Master Projects\Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmark Commision - CHL\CHL-002 Outen Pottery - Matthews, NC\Phase II ESA\Data Tables.xlsx
1/1/2015

Table 1 (Page 1 of 1)
Hart & Hickman, PC

 Sample ID SB-1 SB-2 SB-3 SB-4 SB-5 BG-1 BG-2
 Depth (ft bgs) 0.5-1 0.5-1 0.5-1 0.5-1 0.5-1 0.5-1 0.5-1

Sample Date
Protection of 
Groundwater 

PSRGs 1
Residential  

PSRGs2
Industrial  
PSRGs3

Background 
Metals 
Range 4

Background 
Metals 
Mean 4

12/12/2014 12/12/2014 12/12/2014 12/12/2014 12/12/2014 12/12/2014 12/12/2014

 Units (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg)
HSL Metals (6020A/6010C/7471B 5)

Antimony 0.9 6.2 94 <1.0-8.8 0.76 <0.30 <0.30 <0.31 <0.29 <0.33 <0.29 <0.30
Arsenic 5.8 0.67 3 1.0-18 4.8 2.3 2.1 2.1 <1.8 2.5 <1.7 <1.8
Beryllium 63 32 460 <1-15 0.92 <0.30 <0.30 <0.31 <0.29 <0.33 <0.29 <0.30
Cadmium 3 14 200 1.0-10 4.3 <0.30 <0.30 <0.31 <0.29 <0.33 <0.29 <0.30
Chromium (Total) NE NE NE NE NE 32 30 22 19 34 9.6 20
Chromium VI 3.8 0.3 6.3 NE NE <0.370 <0.305 <0.317 <0.412 <0.328 <0.294 <0.307
Chromium III (6) 360,000 24,000 100,000 7-300 65 32 30 22 19 34 9.6 20
Copper 700 620 9,400 3-100 34 26 25 23 19 27 6.5 24
Lead 270 400 800 ND-50 16 7.2 8.7 9.0 9.6 6.3 5.9 9.6
Manganese 65 360 5,200 8.0-3,394 594 34 43 120 350 29 82 390
Nickel 130 300 4,400 ND-150 23 5.0 4.6 4.5 4.1 5.3 2.7 6.0
Selenium 2.1 78 1,200 <1.0-0.8 0.42 <1.2 <1.2 <1.2 <1.2 <1.3 <1.2 <1.2
Silver 3.4 78 1,200 ND-5.0 NE <0.30 <0.30 <0.31 <0.29 <0.33 <0.29 <0.30
Thallium 0.28 0.16 2.4 NE NE <0.30 <0.30 <0.31 <0.29 <0.33 <0.29 <0.30
Tin 10,000 9,400 100,000 <0.1-10 1.5 <1.2 <1.2 1.4 <1.2 <1.3 <1.2 <1.2
Zinc 1,200 4,600 70,000 25-124 56 <0.24 62 110 52 <26 <23 <24
Mercury 1 1.9 3.1 0.03-0.52 0.121 0.099 0.075 0.058 <0.023 0.13 <0.022 <0.022

Notes:
1) NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) Inactive Hazardous Sites Branch (IHSB) Protection of Groundwater (POG) Preliminary  Soil Remediation Goals (PSRGs)
2) DENR IHSB Preliminary Residential SRG - September 2014
3) DENR IHSB Preliminary Industrial SRG - September 2014
4) Background concentrations for metals (except manganese and beryllium) obtained from Dragun, James PhD. and Khaled Chekiri PhD. Elements in North American Soils, 2nd Edition 2005 for NC Soils, 
      Background concentrations for manganese obtained from Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), Toxicological Profile for Manganese (Update), Draft for Public Comment, U.S. Public Health Service, U.S. Department of
      Health and Human Services, Atlanta, GA, 1997.
      Background concentrations for beryllium obtained from USGS Professional Paper 1270 - Element Concentrations in Soils and Other Surficial Materials of the Conterminous United States, 1984.
5) Mercury analyzed by EPA Method 7471B
6) Chromium III determined by subtracting total chromium from hexavalent chromium (chromium VI)
Grey font indicates a value below laboratory detection limits
NE = not established 
ND = not detected
mg/kg = milligrams per kilogram

Screening Criteria 
BackgroundGlazing Area



0 2000 4000
APPROXIMATE

SCALE IN FEET
N

U.S.G.S. QUADRANGLE MAP

QUADRANGLE
7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)

MATTHEWS, NORTH CAROLINA  1988

TITLE

PROJECT

SITE LOCATION MAP

Outen Pottery Property
430 Jefferson Street

Matthews, North Carolina

DATE:

JOB NO:

REVISION NO:

FIGURE:

12-22-14 0

1CHL-002

SITE



SITE MAP

OUTEN POTTERY
430 JEFFERSON STREET

MATTHEWS, NORTH CAROLINA

DATE:

JOB NO:

REVISION NO:

FIGURE NO:

12/22/2014 0

2CHL-002

N
Base Map obtained from the Mecklenburg POLARIS website.

2923 S. Tryon Street, Suite 100
Charlotte, NC 28203
704.586.0007(p) 704.586.0373(f)

LEGEND
Site Boundary

Pottery 
Studio

Brick Kiln

Soil Boring Location

BG-2

BG-1

SB-1

SB-2

SB-3

SB-4 SB-5



 

Appendix A 
 

Laboratory Analytical Data Report and 

Chain-of-Custody (COC) 

  



This data package contains the analytical results for the project identified above and includes a Case Narrative, Sample 

Results and Chain of Custody.  Unless otherwise noted, all samples were received in acceptable condition and processed 

according to the referenced methods.  

Data qualifiers are flagged individually on each sample.  A key reference for the data qualifiers appears at the end of this case 

narrative.

NC Certification No. 402

SC Certification No. 99012

NC Drinking Water Cert No. 37735

Case Narrative

12/22/2014

Hart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Matt Ingalls

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Charlotte, NC  28203

Project: CHL-002 Outen Pottery

Lab Submittal Date: 12/12/2014

Prism Work Order: 4120251

VA Certification No. 460211

DoD ELAP: L-A-B Accredited Certificate No. L2307

ISO/IEC 17025: L-A-B Accredited Certificate No. L2307

Please call if you have any questions relating to this analytical report.

Respectfully,

PRISM LABORATORIES, INC.

VP Laboratory Services

Reviewed ByAngela D. Overcash Angela D. Overcash

VP Laboratory Services

Data Qualifiers Key Reference:

BH MB greater than one half of the RL, but the sample concentrations are greater than 10x the MB.

D RPD value outside of the control limits.

MI Matrix spike outside of the control limits. Matrix interference suspected.

Method Detection LimitMDL

Below Reporting LimitBRL

Relative Percent DifferenceRPD

* Results reported to the reporting limit. All other results are reported to the MDL with values between MDL and 

reporting limit indicated with a J.

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 1 of 31



Sample Receipt Summary
12/22/2014

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Client Sample ID MatrixLab Sample ID Date Sampled Date Received

4120251-01 12/12/14SB-1 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-02 12/12/14SB-2 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-03 12/12/14SB-3 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-04 12/12/14SB-4 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-05 12/12/14SB-5 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-06 12/12/14BG-1 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

4120251-07 12/12/14BG-2 (0.5-1) 12/12/14Solid

Samples were received in good condition at 4.0 degrees C unless otherwise noted.

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 2 of 31



Client ID ResultParameter Method UnitsPrism ID

Prism Work Order: 4120251 

12/22/2014

Summary of Detections

0.099 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Mercury *7471B

2.3 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Arsenic *6020A

32 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

26 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

7.2 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

34 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Manganese *6020A

5.0 mg/kg dry4120251-01 SB-1 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

0.075 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Mercury *7471B

2.1 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Arsenic *6020A

30 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

25 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

8.7 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

43 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Manganese *6020A

4.6 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

62 mg/kg dry4120251-02 SB-2 (0.5-1) Zinc *6020A

0.058 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Mercury *7471B

2.1 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Arsenic *6020A

22 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

23 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

9.0 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

120 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Manganese *6020A

4.5 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

1.4 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Tin *6020A

110 mg/kg dry4120251-03 SB-3 (0.5-1) Zinc *6020A

19 mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

19 mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

9.6 mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

350 BH mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Manganese *6010C

4.1 mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

52 mg/kg dry4120251-04 SB-4 (0.5-1) Zinc *6020A

0.13 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Mercury *7471B

2.5 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Arsenic *6020A

34 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

27 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

6.3 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

29 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Manganese *6020A

5.3 mg/kg dry4120251-05 SB-5 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

9.6 mg/kg dry4120251-06 BG-1 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

6.5 mg/kg dry4120251-06 BG-1 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

5.9 mg/kg dry4120251-06 BG-1 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

82 mg/kg dry4120251-06 BG-1 (0.5-1) Manganese *6020A

2.7 mg/kg dry4120251-06 BG-1 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

20 mg/kg dry4120251-07 BG-2 (0.5-1) Chromium *6020A

24 mg/kg dry4120251-07 BG-2 (0.5-1) Copper *6010C

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 3 of 31



Client ID ResultParameter Method UnitsPrism ID

Prism Work Order: 4120251 

12/22/2014

Summary of Detections

9.6 mg/kg dry4120251-07 BG-2 (0.5-1) Lead *6020A

390 BH mg/kg dry4120251-07 BG-2 (0.5-1) Manganese *6010C

6.0 mg/kg dry4120251-07 BG-2 (0.5-1) Nickel *6020A

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 4 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: SB-1 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-01

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 09:30

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

81.4 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

0.099 *7471B P4L031110.024 12/18/14  10:32 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0040Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.034Antimony

2.3 *6020A P4L0250101.8 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.51Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.068Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.052Cadmium

32 *6020A P4L0250100.61 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.12Chromium

26 *6010C P4L036210.61 12/22/14  13:15 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Copper

7.2 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.038Lead

34 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.099Manganese

5.0 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.27Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.030Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.076Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.087Tin

BRL *6020A P4L02501024 12/16/14  22:28 BGMmg/kg dry 0.31Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 5 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: SB-2 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-02

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 09:45

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

81.0 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

0.075 *7471B P4L031110.026 12/18/14  10:46 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0043Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.034Antimony

2.1 *6020A P4L0250101.8 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.51Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.068Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.052Cadmium

30 *6020A P4L0250100.61 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.12Chromium

25 *6010C P4L036210.61 12/22/14  13:37 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Copper

8.7 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.038Lead

43 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Manganese

4.6 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.27Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.030Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.077Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.088Tin

62 *6020A P4L02501024 12/16/14  22:53 BGMmg/kg dry 0.31Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 6 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: SB-3 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-03

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 10:05

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

78.3 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

0.058 *7471B P4L031110.026 12/18/14  10:50 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0043Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.035Antimony

2.1 *6020A P4L0250101.9 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.52Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.070Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.054Cadmium

22 *6020A P4L0250100.62 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.12Chromium

23 *6010C P4L036210.62 12/22/14  13:44 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Copper

9.0 *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.039Lead

120 *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Manganese

4.5 *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.28Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.031Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.31 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.078Thallium

1.4 *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.090Tin

110 *6020A P4L02501025 12/16/14  23:01 BGMmg/kg dry 0.32Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 7 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: SB-4 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-04

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 10:20

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

82.7 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

BRL *7471B P4L031110.023 12/18/14  10:55 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0037Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.033Antimony

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.8 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.49Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.066Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.051Cadmium

19 *6020A P4L0250100.59 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Chromium

19 *6010C P4L036210.59 12/22/14  13:50 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Copper

9.6 *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.037Lead

350 *6010C P4L0362205.9 12/19/14  14:52 BGMBH mg/kg dry 0.77Manganese

4.1 *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.099Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.27Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.029Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.074Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.085Tin

52 *6020A P4L02501024 12/16/14  23:09 BGMmg/kg dry 0.30Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 8 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: SB-5 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-05

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 10:38

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

77.3 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

0.13 *7471B P4L031110.025 12/18/14  10:59 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0042Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.037Antimony

2.5 *6020A P4L0250102.0 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.55Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.074Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.057Cadmium

34 *6020A P4L0250100.66 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.13Chromium

27 *6010C P4L036210.66 12/22/14  13:57 BGMmg/kg dry 0.12Copper

6.3 *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.041Lead

29 *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Manganese

5.3 *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.3 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.30Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.033Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.33 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.083Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.3 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.095Tin

BRL *6020A P4L02501026 12/16/14  23:17 BGMmg/kg dry 0.34Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 9 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: BG-1 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-06

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 10:50

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

85.0 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

BRL *7471B P4L031110.022 12/18/14  11:04 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0036Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.032Antimony

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.7 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.48Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.065Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.050Cadmium

9.6 *6020A P4L0250100.58 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Chromium

6.5 *6010C P4L036210.58 12/19/14  15:00 BGMmg/kg dry 0.10Copper

5.9 *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.036Lead

82 *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.095Manganese

2.7 *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.097Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.26Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.029Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.29 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.073Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.083Tin

BRL *6020A P4L02501023 12/16/14  23:22 BGMmg/kg dry 0.30Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 10 of 31



Laboratory Report
12/22/2014

ResultParameter Batch

ID
Report

Limit

Analysis

Date/Time

MethodDilution

Factor
Units MDL Analyst

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Sample Matrix: Solid

Client Sample ID: BG-2 (0.5-1)

Prism Sample ID: 4120251-07

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Collected: 12/12/14 11:05

Time Submitted: 12/12/14 12:10

General Chemistry Parameters

86.4 *SM2540 G P4L034110.100 12/18/14  15:50 EGC% by 

Weight

0.100% Solids

Total Metals

BRL *7471B P4L031110.022 12/18/14  11:09 MEHmg/kg dry 0.0036Mercury

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.033Antimony

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.8 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.49Arsenic

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.066Beryllium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.051Cadmium

20 *6020A P4L0250100.59 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Chromium

24 *6010C P4L036210.59 12/22/14  14:11 BGMmg/kg dry 0.11Copper

9.6 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.037Lead

390 *6010C P4L0362205.9 12/19/14  15:07 BGMBH mg/kg dry 0.77Manganese

6.0 *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.099Nickel

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.27Selenium

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.030Silver

BRL *6020A P4L0250100.30 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.074Thallium

BRL *6020A P4L0250101.2 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.085Tin

BRL *6020A P4L02501024 12/16/14  23:26 BGMmg/kg dry 0.30Zinc

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 11 of 31



12/22/14

Level II QC Report

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Submitted: 12/12/2014  12:10:00PM

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Total Metals - Quality Control

Batch P4L0250 - 3050B

Blank (P4L0250-BLK1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/16/14 

Antimony mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Arsenic mg/kg wetBRL 1.5

Beryllium mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Cadmium mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Chromium mg/kg wetBRL 0.50

Lead mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Manganese mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Nickel mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Selenium mg/kg wetBRL 1.0

Silver mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Thallium mg/kg wetBRL 0.25

Tin mg/kg wetBRL 1.0

Zinc mg/kg wetBRL 20

LCS (P4L0250-BS1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/16/14 

Antimony mg/kg wet24.0 0.25 25.00 80-12096

Arsenic mg/kg wet23.2 1.5 25.00 80-12093

Beryllium mg/kg wet24.0 0.25 25.00 80-12096

Cadmium mg/kg wet23.7 0.25 25.00 80-12095

Chromium mg/kg wet24.7 0.50 25.00 80-12099

Lead mg/kg wet24.3 0.25 25.00 80-12097

Manganese mg/kg wet24.4 0.25 25.00 80-12098

Nickel mg/kg wet24.4 0.25 25.00 80-12097

Selenium mg/kg wet21.8 1.0 25.00 80-12087

Silver mg/kg wet9.88 0.25 10.00 80-12099

Thallium mg/kg wet24.3 0.25 25.00 80-12097

Tin mg/kg wet24.5 1.0 25.00 80-12098

Zinc mg/kg wet23.2 20 25.00 80-12093

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 12 of 31



12/22/14

Level II QC Report

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Submitted: 12/12/2014  12:10:00PM

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Total Metals - Quality Control

Batch P4L0250 - 3050B

Matrix Spike (P4L0250-MS1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/16/14 Source: 4120251-01

Antimony mg/kg dry7.21 0.31 30.87 BRL MI75-12523

Arsenic mg/kg dry25.3 1.9 30.87 2.31 MI75-12574

Beryllium mg/kg dry28.2 0.31 30.87 0.213 75-12591

Cadmium mg/kg dry27.1 0.31 30.87 BRL 75-12588

Chromium mg/kg dry62.8 0.62 30.87 32.0 75-125100

Lead mg/kg dry36.1 0.31 30.87 7.23 75-12594

Manganese mg/kg dry63.6 0.31 30.87 34.2 75-12595

Nickel mg/kg dry34.8 0.31 30.87 5.00 75-12597

Selenium mg/kg dry21.1 1.2 30.87 0.767 MI75-12566

Silver mg/kg dry11.3 0.31 12.35 0.0343 75-12591

Thallium mg/kg dry28.1 0.31 30.87 0.170 75-12591

Tin mg/kg dry19.7 1.2 30.87 0.864 MI75-12561

Zinc mg/kg dry48.7 25 30.87 19.6 75-12594

Matrix Spike Dup (P4L0250-MSD1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/16/14 Source: 4120251-01

Antimony mg/kg dry5.11 0.30 30.41 BRL 20 D, MI75-12517 34

Arsenic mg/kg dry24.0 1.8 30.41 2.31 20 MI75-12571 5

Beryllium mg/kg dry25.2 0.30 30.41 0.213 2075-12582 11

Cadmium mg/kg dry24.6 0.30 30.41 BRL 2075-12581 10

Chromium mg/kg dry62.3 0.61 30.41 32.0 2075-125100 0.8

Lead mg/kg dry34.0 0.30 30.41 7.23 2075-12588 6

Manganese mg/kg dry65.7 0.30 30.41 34.2 2075-125104 3

Nickel mg/kg dry35.1 0.30 30.41 5.00 2075-12599 1

Selenium mg/kg dry22.0 1.2 30.41 0.767 20 MI75-12570 4

Silver mg/kg dry10.3 0.30 12.16 0.0343 2075-12584 9

Thallium mg/kg dry26.1 0.30 30.41 0.170 2075-12585 7

Tin mg/kg dry19.4 1.2 30.41 0.864 20 MI75-12561 2

Zinc mg/kg dry51.9 24 30.41 19.6 2075-125106 6

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 13 of 31



12/22/14

Level II QC Report

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Submitted: 12/12/2014  12:10:00PM

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Total Metals - Quality Control

Batch P4L0250 - 3050B

Post Spike (P4L0250-PS1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/16/14 Source: 4120251-01

Antimony ug/L88.7 100.0 0.104 80-12089

Arsenic ug/L93.8 100.0 7.52 80-12086

Beryllium ug/L88.8 100.0 0.693 80-12088

Cadmium ug/L87.0 100.0 0.0565 80-12087

Chromium ug/L191 100.0 104 80-12087

Lead ug/L112 100.0 23.6 80-12089

Manganese ug/L207 100.0 111 80-12096

Nickel ug/L104 100.0 16.3 80-12088

Selenium ug/L83.3 100.0 2.50 80-12081

Silver ug/L87.1 100.0 0.112 80-12087

Thallium ug/L90.1 100.0 0.552 80-12090

Tin ug/L92.6 100.0 2.81 80-12090

Zinc ug/L146 100.0 63.9 80-12082

Batch P4L0311 - 7471B

Blank (P4L0311-BLK1) Prepared: 12/17/14  Analyzed: 12/18/14 

Mercury mg/kg wetBRL 0.020

LCS (P4L0311-BS1) Prepared: 12/17/14  Analyzed: 12/18/14 

Mercury mg/kg wet0.439 0.020 0.4167 80-120105

Matrix Spike (P4L0311-MS1) Prepared: 12/17/14  Analyzed: 12/18/14 Source: 4120251-01

Mercury mg/kg dry0.565 0.025 0.5119 0.0987 80-12091

Matrix Spike Dup (P4L0311-MSD1) Prepared: 12/17/14  Analyzed: 12/18/14 Source: 4120251-01

Mercury mg/kg dry0.617 0.025 0.5119 0.0987 2080-120101 9

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 14 of 31



12/22/14

Level II QC Report

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Submitted: 12/12/2014  12:10:00PM

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Total Metals - Quality Control

Batch P4L0362 - 3050B

Blank (P4L0362-BLK1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/19/14 

Copper mg/kg wetBRL 0.50

Manganese mg/kg wetBRL 0.25 BH

LCS (P4L0362-BS1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/19/14 

Copper mg/kg wet25.6 0.50 25.00 80-120102

Manganese mg/kg wet24.6 0.25 25.00 80-12098

Matrix Spike (P4L0362-MS1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/22/14 Source: 4120251-01

Copper mg/kg dry59.4 0.62 30.87 26.3 75-125107

Manganese mg/kg dry56.0 0.31 30.87 33.2 MI75-12574

Matrix Spike Dup (P4L0362-MSD1) Prepared: 12/15/14  Analyzed: 12/22/14 Source: 4120251-01

Copper mg/kg dry62.6 0.61 30.41 26.3 2075-125119 5

Manganese mg/kg dry59.2 0.30 30.41 33.2 2075-12586 6

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 15 of 31



12/22/14

Level II QC Report

2923 South Tryon St. Ste 100

Project: CHL-002 Outen PotteryHart & Hickman (Charlotte)

Charlotte, NC 28203

Attn: Matt Ingalls

Prism Work Order: 4120251

Time Submitted: 12/12/2014  12:10:00PM

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

General Chemistry Parameters - Quality Control

Batch P4L0341 - Solids, Dry Weight

Blank (P4L0341-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 12/18/14 

% Solids % by Weight100 0.100

Duplicate (P4L0341-DUP3) Prepared & Analyzed: 12/18/14 Source: 4120251-01

% Solids % by Weight81.6 0.100 81.4 200.2

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 16 of 31



Sample Extraction Data

Prep Method: Solids, Dry Weight

Lab Number Batch Date/TimeInitial Final

P4L03414120251-01 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-02 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-03 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-04 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-05 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-06 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

P4L03414120251-07 12/18/14  15:5030 30g g

Prep Method: 3050B

Lab Number Batch Date/TimeInitial Final

P4L03624120251-01 12/15/14   9:162.03 50g mL

P4L02504120251-01 12/15/14   9:052.03 50g mL

P4L02504120251-02 12/15/14   9:052.03 50g mL

P4L03624120251-02 12/15/14   9:162.03 50g mL

P4L02504120251-03 12/15/14   9:052.05 50g mL

P4L03624120251-03 12/15/14   9:162.05 50g mL

P4L02504120251-04 12/15/14   9:052.05 50g mL

P4L03624120251-04 12/15/14   9:162.05 50g mL

P4L03624120251-04 12/15/14   9:162.05 50g mL

P4L03624120251-05 12/15/14   9:161.96 50g mL

P4L02504120251-05 12/15/14   9:051.96 50g mL

P4L02504120251-06 12/15/14   9:052.04 50g mL

P4L03624120251-06 12/15/14   9:162.04 50g mL

P4L03624120251-07 12/15/14   9:161.96 50g mL

P4L02504120251-07 12/15/14   9:051.96 50g mL

P4L03624120251-07 12/15/14   9:161.96 50g mL

Prep Method: 7471B

Lab Number Batch Date/TimeInitial Final

P4L03114120251-01 12/17/14  11:450.61 50g mL

P4L03114120251-02 12/17/14  11:450.57 50g mL

P4L03114120251-03 12/17/14  11:450.59 50g mL

P4L03114120251-04 12/17/14  11:450.64 50g mL

P4L03114120251-05 12/17/14  11:450.61 50g mL

P4L03114120251-06 12/17/14  11:450.64 50g mL

P4L03114120251-07 12/17/14  11:450.63 50g mL

Subcontracted Analyses

Lab Number

The following analyses were subcontracted to Analytical Environmental Services, Inc.

Analysis

4120251-01 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-02 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-03 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-04 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-05 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-06 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

4120251-07 Hexavalent Chromium (Sub)

This report should not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the written consent of Prism Laboratories, Inc.

449 Springbrook Road - P.O. Box 240543 - Charlotte, NC 28224-0543

Phone: 704/529-6364 - Toll Free Number: 1-800/529-6364 - Fax: 704/525-0409 Page 17 of 31



P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 3

1



Page 19 of 31



Page 20 of 31



Page 21 of 31



Page 22 of 31



Page 23 of 31



Page 24 of 31



Page 25 of 31



Page 26 of 31



Page 27 of 31



Page 28 of 31



Page 29 of 31



P
age 30 of 31



P
age 31 of 31



 

 
  
 
 
 
Centralina Council of Governments’ Request for Funds to Conduct a 
Regional Freight Mobility Study 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  January 7, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
According to Federal Highway Administration data, states like New York and California, are ahead of North 
Carolina in working on their MAP-21 (Federal Transportation bill- Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st century) 
strategic plans. In 2012, a report called Prosperity for Greater Charlotte was released. In that report, the freight 
and distribution industry was identified as one of the region’s top six industry clusters. See November 19th letter 
from Centralia COG. 
 
In response to this need Centralina Council of Governments is coordinating the development of a Regional 
Freight Mobility plan. The intention is to keep the freight and distribution industry vibrant in this region. 
 
The freight mobility study will take an estimated 18-24 months to complete. The study will align us with federal 
MAP-21 requirements and position our region and states (North and South Carolina) for potential national freight 
system funding opportunities in the short term.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
While this effort represents phase one of the regional freight mobility plan, the intention is to seek future funding 
for through grants or private sector contributions. The Council of Governments is asking for participation from all 
of the nine counties and their cities in the COG region. If everyone contributes, there would be $245,000 in funds 
for this project. The CCOG is requesting $1,000 from Matthews. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
This initiative would cost the Town $1,000. 
 
 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Transportation: to identify, plan, design, fund and build transportation facilities that efficiently and effectively serve 
the community in a cost-effective and environmentally-sensitive manner.  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Allocate $1,000 for the Centralina Council of Governments’ regional freight mobility study.  



















 

 
 
 
      
DATE:   January 12, 2015  
TO:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
RE:  Street Closure Requests for 2015 Calendar year 
FROM:   Lee Anne Moore, Special Events Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
The Town of Matthews has established the practice of approving street closures in the first quarter of 
the year for certain successful annual events and festivals produced by either the Town of Matthews, 
Matthews Alive, or the Matthews Chamber. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
This year the Matthews Parks & Recreation Department, Matthews Alive, and the Matthews 
Chamber would like to make the following street closure requests for annual events/festivals. 

 
 
 
1. BeachFest Matthews 

May 8th & 9th  
 

Requested Closure details: 
Closure of South Trade Street and its intersections at McDowell and Sadie at 5:30 PM on Friday, May 8th 
(for set-up and opening of festival). This will be a “day-of decision” made by Matthews Police Department 
(MPD) based on traffic flow, etc. 
Closure to extend from John Street to Main Street. South Trade Street will remain closed until event 
teardown is complete, as in past years. 
◊ Festival complete / tear down begins Saturday, May 9th @ 10 PM (Streets reopen approx 12 AM) 
◊ Parking spaces on South Trade St. marked with notice of closure on Thursday, May 7th @ 5 PM 
◊ Full detour created and coordinated with MPD & Public Works 
◊ Digital traffic sign to be utilized week of to notify of upcoming closure 
◊ Notification to Downtown Merchants groups through written correspondence. Efforts would be made 

to cooperatively move vehicles from businesses whose driveways connect to South Trade by Friday 
at Noon. However, if businesses must move vehicles through the event footprint after Noon on Friday 
when attendees are present, it will be at the discretion of the MPD, and use of provided alternative 
parking lots would be encouraged.  

◊ Notification to citizens through Town & Department newsletters and local newspapers. 
◊ Residents whose driveways connect to the closed portions of South Trade would be allowed access 

with MPD supervision/discretion, and would be encouraged to proceed with caution and slow speed 
to the closest end of the closure when pedestrians are present.  

◊ Sandy Feet 5K Race: (Saturday) The “Fullwood” route will be utilized as in past years—see attached 
route map. Periodic partial road closures to protect large groups of runners from vehicle traffic. Travel 
lane and intersection closures will change throughout the race and only in those areas identified by 
assigned police officers as necessary. Every effort will be made to make disruptions in vehicle traffic 
a minimum while maintaining safety for groups of participants moving throughout the route. 
Coordinated with MPD and Public Works. 

 
 

     

 



 

 
 
 
        2.    Matthews Public Library Event 
 June 17th 
  
 Requested Closure details: 
 The Library will be having a children’s event celebrating Real Heroes with the Matthews Police 
Department  and the Matthews Fire Department at the Town Hall Green at 3:00 pm. The Library requests 
closure of the  Town Hall Green Circle—the portion in front of Town Hall only--from 12:00 pm until 5:00 pm. 

 
3.    Matthews Fourth of July Family Parade 

Saturday, July 4th  
 
Requested Closure details: 
The northeast portion of Matthews Station Street/Town Hall Green would close at 530pm to through 
traffic, to allow participants to gather and prepare for the parade. Parade will depart Town Hall Green in 
route to Stumptown Park, and will require a short closure of Matthews Station Street and North Trade 
Street along that route from approximately 6 PM – 6:30 PM.  

 
 
4. Matthews Alive 

September 4th-7th   
 

Requested Closure details: 
◊ Closure of South Trade Street and its intersections at McDowell and Sadie at 5 PM on Friday, 

September 4th (for set-up and opening of festival). This will be a “day-of decision” made by MPD 
based on traffic flow, etc. Closure to extend from John Street to Main Street. Trade Street will remain 
closed until teardown is complete, as in past years. 

◊ Festival complete / tear down begins Monday, Sept 7 @ 5 PM (Streets reopen approximately 11 PM) 
◊ Parking spaces on South Trade St. marked with notice of closure on Thursday, September 3rd 

 @ 5 PM 
◊ Full detour created and coordinated with MPD & Public Works 
◊ Digital traffic sign to be utilized week of to notify of upcoming closure 
◊ Notification to Downtown Merchants groups through written correspondence Efforts would be made to 

cooperatively move vehicles from businesses whose driveways connect to South Trade by Friday at 
Noon. However, if businesses must move vehicles through the event footprint after Noon on Friday 
when attendees are present, it will be at the discretion of the MPD, and use of provided alternative 
parking lots would be encouraged.  

◊ Notification to citizens through fliers, Town & Department newsletters, and local newspapers. 
◊ Residents whose driveways connect to the closed portions of South Trade would be allowed access 

with MPD supervision/discretion, and would be encouraged to proceed with caution and slow speed 
to the closest end of the closure when pedestrians are present.  

◊ Parade (Saturday) route closings similar to past year: Matthews-Mint Hill Road from Crestdale to 
McLeod streets 7:30am-Noon, McLeod to Trade 9:30am-Noon. Trade Street from Matthews-Mint Hill 
to John 9:30am-Noon. Intersection of Trade and John 9:45am. South Trade Street from Main Street 
to Fullwood 10:00am-Noon.  

◊ Kiwanis 5K Race (Monday): Route will be the ‘usual/cross-town’ for Kiwanis races in past 
years—see attached map. Periodic partial road closures to protect large groups of runners from 
vehicle traffic. Travel lane and intersection closures will change throughout the race and only in those 
areas identified by assigned police officers as necessary. Every effort will be made to make 
disruptions in vehicle traffic a minimum while maintaining safety for groups of participants moving 
throughout the route. Coordinated with MPD and Public Works. 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 
5. Matthews Auto Reunion 

       Matthews Chamber  
       September 7th   

 
Requested Closure details: 
◊ Closure of the Village Green Circle and utilization of the parking area beside Town Hall.  Closure 

would take place at approximately 8 AM on the 7th and would reopen approximately 4 PM. 
 
 
6. ArtFest of Matthews 

Matthews Chamber 
September 26th & 27th  

 
Requested Closure Details: 
◊ Closure of the Village Green Circle from September 26th at 7 AM until 5 PM and then a closure on 

September 27th from 12 noon – 5 PM.   
 
 
7. Hometown Holidays Tree Lighting Celebration 

December 5th 
 

Requested Closure Details: 
◊ Matthews Station Street parking spaces around the Town Green marked with notice of closure on 

evening of December 4th.  
◊ Closure of Matthews Station Street (the portion in front of Town Hall only), and the Green perimeter 

parking spaces beginning at 9 AM on December 5th. Utilization of the parking lot beside Town Hall. 
◊ At this point, traffic continues to flow around the Green in front of the Chamber offices, behind Town 

Hall, and out Matthews Station Street to Matthews-Mint Hill Road until full closure takes effect. 
◊ Full closure of the Village Green Circle at approximately 12 Noon on the 5th and re-open 

approximately 7:00 PM after crowd dispersal. 
◊ At full closure, library patrons will be allowed to enter Matthews Station Street from Matthews-Mint Hill 

Rd, turn left behind library, and must exit back to Matthews Station and Matthews-Mint Hill Roads. 
Vehicles will also be allowed to enter Village Green at Beantown, but will be detoured immediately 
behind Beantown to those parking areas. 

◊ Process created and coordinated with MPD & Public Works 
◊ Notification to Downtown merchants and library patrons through written correspondence 
 

 
 
Financial Impact: 
All financial impact to the town with regard to street closures and the town services required to do so 
are either handled exclusively by the event producer, or the costs have already been accounted for 
within the current town budget. 
 
Related Town Goal:   
Vibrant, pedestrian-friendly Downtown; Destination for arts & culture; ‘Small town’ feeling & identity; 
Improved quality of life through diverse activities and events in downtown  
 
Recommended Motion: Approve requested street closures to ensure the continued safety and 
success of our Town’s signature events and festivals. 

 



 

 
 
 
 
        BeachFest/Sandy Feet “Fullwood” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
        “Cross-Town” MA/Kiwanis Route 

 



 

 
  
 
 
 
Purchase of McAuley Property 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  January 7, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
The McAuley property (see attached map) is an important piece of property that needs to be acquired to connect 
Greylock Ridge Road to the Sportsplex. We have been interested in this property for some time. I have been 
talking to Ms. Rich – she is one of six children and her parents, the McAuleys, passed away without a will. Several 
years ago we got an appraisal of the property of $40,000. The tax value after the revaluation went up to $60,000. 
Ms. Rich was adamant that the family should be paid the tax value. At the 2012 Planning Conference the Town 
Board authorized the Manager to begin negotiating for the property and allowed me to offer up to $60,000.  
 
In 2014, as a result of good work by our Planning staff, we were able to secure CDBG (Community Development 
Block Grant) funds for acquiring parcels as well as establishing a historic trail. Part of the CDBG requirement is to 
get three appraisals. The three appraisals for the McAuley property came back at $35,000, $49,000 and $50,000. 
In talking to the CDBG representatives, the middle appraisal of $49,000 can be used. 
 
The phase I environmental will cost $2,200. The title work, appraisals and closing costs should be in the 
neighborhood of $6,000. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Since CDBG funds will for $49,000, the Town will need to pay $11,000, plus approximately $8,200 for the 
environmental phase I, title work and other associated costs. 
 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Transportation: to identify, plan, design, fund and build transportation facilities that efficiently and effectively serve 
the community in a cost-effective and environmentally-sensitive manner.  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Staff recommends the Town Board approve this request for $19,000 in Town funds. The associated budget 
amendment will be on the January 26 agenda.  



ILf-Io,:N|tr)

5s:iio)

dEtrd
.-- 

.13
A

O
vE

U
-G(-)+
<

- +
)trAz
G

).-
'IJ N
E

N
=

 
cf)

O
O

Q
ro

p! e.t
io- F

X
6,G
5elO
€)o

!i 
l-

-l 
o_

I->PrO
I 

-,
-.()
tF

l 
-

Y
-'

rart)
.-hal

-A-



 
 
 
 
Speed Hump Request 
      
DATE: December 19, 2014 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
  
Residents on Sadie Drive have petitioned for a speed hump placement in the 400 Block of Sadie Drive. The petition has 
been reviewed in accordance with our normal policy.   
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The location meets the minimum requirements for a hump based on the traffic and speed counts. They were AADT of 
1,103 (>500 required) and an 85% of 31.8 MPH (>30 MPH required). The petition itself only has signatures from 66% of 
the residents in the affected area. The petitioner submits that many of the Townhomes on Sadie are vacant as such 
signatures are not possible. 
 
The Transportation Advisory Committee reviewed the petition on December 18 and voted to recommend the hump 
placement, noting both the number of vacant dwellings and the number of school age children that use the street from the 
Elementary school. There was also a note regarding the couple that live on Deer Creek that are visually impaired and use 
assistance dogs.   
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Approx. $300 from the street M&R line.   
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Due to the question regarding the petition, staff does not make a recommended motion at this time.  

 

 




	10L-Melton_tech_reimbursement.pdf
	Sheet1

	10M-tax_refunds.pdf
	011214 Matthews SL362 Sept Pt 1.pdf
	Matthews


	11B-Outen_Pottery_purchase.pdf
	Outen Pottery Phase II ESA Report.pdf
	Sent Via Email
	1.0 Introduction
	Figure 1.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	FIG 2 Soil Boring Site Map.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	ADPC709.tmp
	Table-Soil Sampling






